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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
( ) 7,177 8,400 8,661 8,978 9,515
4,798 5,554 5,285 352 6,338
( )
( ) 38,707 35,982 34,627 34,285 34,651
2,895,514 2,746,744 2,696,269 2,667,929 2,583,281
(2,883,019) (2,734,119) (2,685,469) (2,656,976) (2,625,764)
) C )
( ) 55,604 52,712 51,317 51,315 55,513
( ) 847,124 806,510 788,325 776,710 955,052
14.68 14.12 14.58 14.14 14.15
91.1 94.1 79.4 80.8 79.5
) 34,370 33,283 33,422 34,263 33,894
) )
() ( VIS () 2016 10 4
2018 12 17
2016
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

FTE
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
( ( 2018 ( ( 2019
) ) ) )
13,614 13,467 1.1 6,838 6,776 0.9
4,814 4,759 1.2 2,372 2,442 (2.9)
2 (1,207) (249) (863) (344)
17,221 17,977 4.2) 8,347 8,874 (5.9)
(8,155) (8,126) 0.4 (4,100)  (4,055) 1.1
(364)  (111) Qak) (120)
(494) . (494) .
- (755) - - -
8,208 8,985 (8.6) 3,509 4,699 (25.3)
©19)  (779) 18.0 (470) (449) 4.7
7,289 8,206  (11.2) 3,039 4,250 (28.5)
(2,109) (2,404)  (12.3) (865)  (1,244) (30.5)
5,180 5,802  (10.7) 2,174 3,006 (27.7)
(83)  (100) (17.0) 3L (52) (40.4)
5,007 5,702  (10.6) 2,143 2,954 (27.5)
6,545 6,493 0.8 3,266 3,279 0.4)
83 100  (17.0) 31 52 (40.4)
©3) 182 46 (69)
(18) (30)  (40.0) © (14) (71.4)
MLC (52) (12) (33) (19) 73.7
5,087 5,942  (14.4) 2,183 2,904 (24.8)
(289)  (388) (25.5) 79) (210) (62.4)
4,798 5,554  (13.6) 2,104 2,694 (21.9)
2,840 2,911 (2.4) 1,378 1,462 5.7
1,366 1,539  (11.2) 728 638 14.1
1,508 1,541 (2.1) 727 781 (6.9)
997 922 8.1 494 503 (1.8)
(166)  (420)  (60.5) (61) (105) (41.9)
(1,100)  (261) @775) (325)
(348) - (348) -
- (530) - - -
5,007 5,702  (10.6) 2,143 2,954 (27.5)
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
( ( 2018 ( ( 2019
)
72) - (30) (42) (28.6)
(1,135)  (249) (833) (302)
(1,207)  (249) (863) (344)
@64)  (111) (244) (120)
(494) . (494) .
- (55) - - .
(2,065) (1,115) 85.2 (L,601) (462)
617 324 90.4 478 139
(L,448)  (791) 83.1 @,123) (325)
e ) ) (200) (71.5)
(1,705)  (844) (,180) (525)
1,100
261 360
1,571
72
1,135
364
257 367
53 75
775 1,107
325 464
30
833

244
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2019
2019 2018

2019 2018 2018
13,542 (72) 13,614 13,467 - 13,467 1.1
3,679  (1,135) 4,814 4,510 (249) 4,759 1.2
17,221  (1,207) 18,428 17,977 (249) 18,226 1.1
(9,013) (858) (8,155)  (8,992) (866)  (8,126) 0.4
8,208  (2,065) 10,273 8,985 (1,115) 10,100 1.7
(919) - (919) (779) - (779) 18.0
7,289  (2,065) 9,354 8,206 @1,115) 9,321 0.4
(2,109) 617 (2,726)  (2,404) 324 (2,728) 0.1)
5,180  (1,448) 6,628 5,802 (791) 6,593 0.5
(83) = (83) (100) - (100) (17.0)
5,007  (1,448) 6,545 5,702 (791) 6,493 0.8

2019

2019 2019

2019 2019 2019
6,808 (30) 6,838 6,734 42) 6,776 0.9
1,539 (833) 2,372 2,140 (302) 2,442 2.9)
8,347 (863) 9,210 8,874 (344) 9,218 (0.1)
(4,838) (738)  (4,100)  (4,175) (120)  (4,055) 1.1
3,509  (1,601) 5,110 4,699 (464) 5,163 (1.0)
(470) - (470) (449) - (449) 4.7
3,030  (1,601) 4,640 4,250 (464) 4,714 (1.6)
(865) 478 (1,343)  (1,244) 139 (1,383) .9
2,174  (1,123) 3,297 3,006 (325) 3,331 (1.0)
31D - &) (52) - (52) (40.4)
2,143  (1,123) 3,266 2,954 (325) 3,279 0.4)
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2019 2019
2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019

166 198 32) 83 83 -

91.1 94.1 (300 bps) 109.9 77.4
168.6 201.3 (32.7) 73.0 95.9 (22.9)
164.4 194.0 (29.6) 71.8 92.1 (20.3)
178.9 215.6 (36.7) 75.8 103.5 27.7)
173.9 207.2 (33.3) 74.4 99.1 24.7)
182.2 210.4 (28.2) 75.5 107.2 (31.7)
177.0 202.4 (25.4) 74.1 102.5 (28.4)
9.1 11.2 (210 bps) 7.8 10.5 (270 bps)
ROE 9.9 11.7 (180 bps) 8.1 11.7 (360 bps)
70.9 82.6 72.1 69.7 240 bps
229.5 230.5 (1.0) 114.6 114.9 (0.3)
220.7 220.9 (0.2) 110.3 109.6 0.7
230.7 244.8 (14.1) 115.4 115.3 0.1
221.8 234.1 (12.3) 111.0 109.9 1.1
234.0 239.6 (5.6) 115.1 119.0 (3.9)
224.9 229.3 4.4 110.7 113.3 (2.6)
12.5 12.8 (30 bps) 12.3 12.6 (30 bps)
ROE 12.7 13.3 (60 bps) 12.3 13.0 (70 bps)
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2019 2019
2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
0.61 0.71 (10 bps) 0.51 0.71 (20 bps)
1.26 1.48 (22 bps) 1.05 1.49 (44 bps)
FTE
150 169 (11.2 ) 125 176  (29.0 )
44 ) @3 ) (21.8 ) 1.6
CTI 52.3 50.0 230 bps 58.0 47.0
1.78 1.85 (7 bps) 1.78 1.79 (1 bp)
0.78 0.81 (3 bps) 0.78 0.79 ( bp)
1.62 1.68 (6 bps) 1.60 1.65 (5 bps)
FTE 103 192 0.5 190 196 3.1 )
0.7 (4.6 ) 530 bps a.2 ) 2.9 (410 bps)
CTI 44.3 44.6 (30 bps) 44.5 44.0 50 bps
1.79 1.85 (6 bps) 1.79 1.80 (1 bp)
Tier 10.38 10.20 18 bps 10.38 10.40 (2 bps)
Tier 12.36 12.38 (2 bps) 12.36 12.45 (9 bps)
14.68 14.12 56 bps 14.68 14.00 68 bps
415.8 389.7 6.7 415.8 403.2 3.1
601.4 585.6 2.7 601.4 601.3 -
758.8 726.7 4.4 763.4 754.3 1.2
835.9 807.0 3.6 839.9 829.1 1.
424.6 409.0 3.8 4246 421.7 0.7
90
0.93 0.71 22 bps 0.93 0.79 14 bps
0.96 0.92 4 bps 0.96 0.94 2 bps
39.7 44 .4 (470 bps) 39.7 45.8 (610 bps)
FUM/ZA
150.2 1447 3.8 150.2 143.2 4.9
AUM
201.5 206.7 2.5 ) 201.5 202.9 ©.7 )
FTE
34,370 33,283 3.3 34,370 33,790 1.7
FTE
33,950 33,747 0.6 34,258 33,620 1.9
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855
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140 18.0
590 21.9
721 24.8
798 811 27.5
13 0.4
44
74 1.1
34 12
9% 1.4
601 28.1 34
531
104 4.3

NAB
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663 15.9 618
45 1.1
21 4.7

2019 2019

2019 2018 2018 2019 2019 2018
13,614 13,467 1.1 6,838 6,776 0.9

2
(72) - (30) 42) (28.6)
758.8 726.7 4.4 763.4 754.3 1.2
3 1.78 1.85 (7 bps) 1.78 1.79 (1 bp)
147 1.1
133

280 2.1

57/425



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

62 0.9
34
96 1.4

2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019

2018 2019
1.78  1.85 (7 bps) 1.78 1.79 (1 bp)
203 295 (2 bps) 2.92 2.94 (@ bps)
1.90 2.00 (10 bps) 1.96 1.84 12 bps
0.71 0.79 (8 bps) 0.69 0.73 (4 bps)
2.25  2.27 (2 bps) 2.20 2.30 (10 bps)
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(
2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
2018 2019
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
2,153 2.185 (1.5) 1,078 1,075 0.3
1,450 1,266 14.5 698 752 (7.2)
1,211 1,308 (7.4) 596 615 G.1)
(1,135) (249) (833) (302)
3,679 4,510 (18.4) 1,539 2,140 (28.1)
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
2018 2019
267 370 (27.8) 106 161 (34.2)
1,511 1,368 10.5 732 779 (6.0)
1,778 1,738 2.3 838 940 (10.9)
499 492 1.4 266 233 14.2
275 203 (6.1) 136 139 @2.2)
774 785 (1.4) 402 372 8.1
NAB
448 460 (2.6) 188 260 Q7.7
577 494 16.8 265 312 (15.1)
NAB 1,025 954 7.4 453 572 (20.8)
(4)) (€D) an “4)
1,778 1,738 2.3 838 940 (10.9)
7.9 8.2 G.7) 9.3 6.5 43.1
VaR
NAB
NAB 40 2.3
11 1.4
NAB

71 7.4

61/425



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OOooOoOoOoo
NAB 102 10.9
30 8.1
NAB
119 20.8
2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
2018 2019
( ( ( (
) ) )
4,329 4.847 (10.7) 2.151 2.178 (1.2)
546 589 (7.3) 275 271 1.5
4,138 3,556 16.4 2,412 1,726 39.7
9,013 8,992 0.2 4,838 4,175 15.9
1
2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
2018 2019
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
4,329 4,420 @D 2,151 2.178 1.2
546 554 (1.4) 275 o7 1.5
3,280 3,152 4.1 1,674 1,606 4.2
8,155 8.126 0.4 4,100 4,055 1.1
21 0.2 48
19 0.2
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91 2.1
1.4
128 4.1
663 15.9 45
1.1
27 1.2
1.5
68 4.2
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
2018 2018
( ( ( (
) ) )
697 542 28.6 424 273 55.3
470 456 3.1 259 211 22.7
518 521 (0.6) 287 231 24.2
1,685 1,519 10.9 970 715 35.7
2017 11
166
10.9 1,685
155 28.6
14 3.1
0.6
151 55.3
48 22.7
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56 24.2
2019 2019
2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
2,109 2,404 (12.3 ) 865 1,244 (30.5 )
28.9 29.3 (40 bps) 28.5 29.3 (80 bps)
295 12.3
40 28.9
379 30.5
80 28.5
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2019 2019 2018 2019 2019
30 31 30
2018 2019
( ( (
) ) )
88,320 89,999 90,793 Q.7 (1.9)
215,584 216,621 212,157 1.6 (0.5)
110 133 168 (34.5) 17.3)
39,901 39,539 36,422 9.6 0.9
343,915 346,292 339,540 1.3 0.7)
112,273 111,178 108,724 3.3 1.0
6,015 6,431 6,643 9.5) (6.5)
97,694 95,311 91,215 7.1 2.5
40,984 41,736 39,208 4.5 (1.8)
an 365 260 81.2 29.0
257,437 255,021 246,050 4.6 0.9
601,352 601,313 585,590 2.7 -
158
2.7
44 1.3
35
9.6
34 1.6
25 2.7
114 4.6
65
35 3.3
18
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0.7
17

10

0.9

2.5
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2019 31 2018 30
2019 2018 2019 2019
2,863 2,862 2,864 2,863
1 1 = 1
2,864 2,863 2,864 2,864
207
7.2
0.5
494
2019 2018 2019 2019
2,895 2,706 2,982 2,895
905 819 534 371
(15) (172) (15) -
(612) (457) (316) (296)
(494) - (494) -
9 (1) (€)) 12

2,688 2,895 2,688 2,982
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2019 2019 2018 2019 2019
30 31 30
2018 2019
( ( (
) ) )

135,326 135,950 132,487 2.1 (0.5)
125,133 123,870 120,640 3.7 1.0
101,269 99,470 97,981 3.4 1.8

57,046 57,225 53,542 6.5 (0.3)

5,838 5,220 4,324 35.0 11.8
424,612 421,735 408,974 3.8 0.7

156 3.8
22 18
28 2.1 11
37 45 3.7
56 33 3.4
25
16
35 6.5
23
15 35.0
29 0.7
28 13 1.0
19
70 18 1.8
53
11

11.8
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
2018 2019
( ( ( (
) > O ) ) @
881 753 17.0 472 409 15.4
70) (193) (11.9) (81) (89) (9.0)
G (73) (21.9) (34) 23) 47.8
654 187 3.3 357 297 20.2
265 202 9.2) 113 152 25.7)
919 779 18.0 470 449 4.7
2019 2019
2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
0.15 0.13 2 bps 0.16 0.15 1 bp
0.09 0.09 . 0.09 0.09 .
140 18.0 919
167 34.3
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0.09

12

21 4.7

60

39

0.02

470
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2018
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0.09
12 0.09
0.02
2019 2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
( ( (
) ) ) ) Q)
3,118 3,015 2,840 9.8 3.4
65 73 80 (18.8) (11.0)
177 161 134 32.1 9.9
3,360 3,249 3,054 10.0 3.4
782 717 675 15.9 9.1
4,142 3,966 3,729 11.1 4.4
2019 2019
2019 2019 2018
2018 2019
0.69 0.66 0.64 5 bps 3 bps
763 766 746 (300 bps)
39.7 45.8 44.4 (470 bps) (610 bps)
0.96 0.94 0.92 4 bps 2 bps
0.56 0.54 0.52 4 bps 2 bps
2019 2018
2019

731425



413

15.9

306

0.96

176

9.1

111

0.96

11.1

10.0

SA-CCR

4.4

3.4

SA-CCR

4,142

4,142

741425
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107

FLA

FLA

65
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90
2019 2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
( ( (
) ) ) ) Q)
9 DPD 3,603 3,206 2.648 36.1 12.4
1,972 1,564 1,521 29.7 26.1
90 DPD 5,575 4,770 4,169 33.7 16.9
2018
2019 2019
2019 2019 2018
2018 2019
90 DPD 0.60 0.53 0.45 15 bps 7 bps
0.33 0.26 0.26 7 bps 7 bps
90 DPD 0.93 0.79 0.71 22 bps 14 bps
90 DPD 15
0.60
0.33
90 DPD

0.60
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EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

0.33
111
2017 12 BCBS i APRA 2018
150
APRA
2020
2022
2019 10 APRA
APRA 2020 2021
APRA 2022 IRB ADI 3.5
2019 30

5.5 2019
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ADI
2019 APRA 2024
D-SIB
APRA
RBNZ
RBNZ
2018 12 RBNZ
IRB
Tier 16
RBNZ Tier 2024
RBNZ 2019 12
2019
2020 APRA

APRA APS330 2019
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2019 2019 2018 2019 2019
30 31 30
2018 2019
) ) )
Tier 10.38 10.40 10.20 18 bps (2 bps)
Tier 12.36 12.45 12.38 (2 bps) (9 bps)
14.68 14.00 14.12 56 bps 68 bps
2019 2019 2018 2019 2019
30 31 30
2018 2019
( ( (
) ) )
351,646 345,397 331,381 6.1 1.8
10,023 9,190 9,460 6.0 9.1
47,698 40,945 37,500 27.2 16.5
6,404 7,673 11,343 (43.5) (16.5)
415,771 403,205 389,684 6.7 3.1
2019 30 Tier 10.38
43
CET 33
SA-CCR
APRA 34
10
1,189 29
83 100

2019 12 12
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Tier

2018 12

2019

2019

Tier

2019
2019

NSFR

DRP
DRP
CET

20
2028 19

20
CPS
764

1.5 DRP

700

35
37

TPS 400

NAB

2026 17

2019 11

CPS

Tier

17

1986 10

APRA

2019 30

10
15

LCR

NSFR
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1,874
APRA

24

DRP

DRP
15.5

I 2003

TPS

NAB

2013 20
750

NSFR

100 113
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SFI
CFI1 TFI
TFI 12
SFI

CFI1 TFI 93

2019 2018 2017 2016

30 30 30 30

) ) )
CFI 70 69 70 69
TFI 23 24 23 22
SFI 93 93 93 a1
NSFR 113 113 108 n/a

APRA
1.3
0.1
0.4
APRA APRA APRA
2019
2018 2019
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262
138 52
32 Tier 222
40
5.7
3.2
2019 30 2019 31 2018 30
) ) )

35 32 47
27 28 25
14 22 4
6 10 12

12
6 8 12
100 100 100

2019 30 2019 31 2018 30
) ) )

30 35 26
36 34 38
23 17 22
3
6 9 5
5 5 6

100 100 100
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LCR 30
HQLA HQLA
HQLA
CLF LCR 2019 CLF
559 2018 593
1,430 880 HQLA
HQLA ALA ALA CLF
ALA 550
2019
2019 2019 2018
30 31 30
88 85 81
55 55 61
LCR 143 140 142
114 108 110
LCR 126 130 129
S&P
S&P AA- A-1+
Aa3 P-1

AA- F1+
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2019 30
( ) )¢ )« )« y ¢ )
5,634 3,918 1,827 1,828 407 13,614
1,037 1,389 1,539 571 278 4,814
_ _ } - (1,207) .207)
6,671 5,307 3,366 2,399 (522) 17,221
(2,265) (3,051) (1,281) (911) (647) (8,155)
- - - - (364) (364)
- - - - (494) (494)
4,406 2,256 2,085 1,488 (2,027) 8,208
(336) (314) 70) (103) (96) (919)
4,070 1,942 2,015 1,385 (2,123) 7,289
(1,230) (576) (507) (388) 592 (2,109)
2,840 1,366 1,508 997 (1,531) 5,180
- - - - (83) @3)
2,840 1,366 1,508 997 (1,614) 5,097
2,840 1,366 1,508 997 (166) 6,545
200.6 221.6 97.8 80.9 0.5 601.4
135.3 125.1 101.3 57 5.9 4246
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2018 30
( y ¢ ) ¢ )« ) ¢ y ¢ )
5,539 3,964 1,882 1,698 384 13,467
1,068 1,541 1,451 520 179 4,759
- - - - (249) (249)
6,607 5,505 3,333 2,218 314 17,977
(2,230) (3,046) (1,297) (869) (684) (8,126)
- - - - (755) (755)
_ _ _ - (111) (111)
4,377 2,459 2,036 1,349 (1,236) 8,985
(207) @71) 43 @70) Q74) 79)
4,170 2,188 2,079 1,279 (1,510) 8,206
(1,259) (649) (538) (357) 399 (2.404)
2,911 1,539 1,541 922 (1,111) 5,802
- - - - (100) (100)
2,911 1,539 1,541 922 (1,211) 5,702
2,911 1,539 1,541 922 (420) 6,493
199.5 218.8 91.4 75.6 0.3 585.6
132.5 120.6 98.0 53.5 4.4 409.0
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2019 30
( ) ) ¢ )y« ) ¢ y ¢ )
2,826 2,018 893 908 193 6,838
516 681 735 302 138 2,372
- - - - (863) (863)
3,342 2,699 1,628 1,210 (532) 8,347
(1,150) (1,521) (632) (461) (336) (4,100)
- - - - (244) (244)
- - - - (494) (494)
2,192 1,178 996 749 (1,606) 3,509
217) (141) @7 (62) (23) (470)
1,975 1,037 969 687 (1,629) 3,039
(597) (309) (242) (193) 476 (865)
1,378 728 727 494 (1,153) 2,174
- - - - (31) (€1))
1,378 728 727 494 (1.184) 2,143
1,378 728 727 494 61 3,266
200.6 221.6 97.8 80.9 0.5 601.4
135.3 125.1 101.3 57.0 5.9 424.6
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2019 31
( y ¢ ) ¢ )« )« y ¢ )

2,808 1,900 934 920 214 6,776

521 708 804 269 140 2,442
- - - - (344) (344)

3,329 2,608 1,738 1,189 10 8,874
(1,115) (1,530) (649) (450) (311) (4,055)
- - - . (120) (120)

2,214 1,078 1,089 739 (421) 4,699
(119) (173) (43) (41) (73) (449)

2,095 905 1,046 698 (494) 4,250
(633) 267) (265) (195) 116 1,244)

1,462 638 781 503 (378) 3,006
- - - - (52) (52)

1,462 638 781 503 (430) 2,954

1,462 638 781 503 (105) 3,279

201.2 223.1 95.4 81.3 0.3 601.3

135.9 123.9 99.5 57.2 5.2 421.7
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GECF
JB
2019 2018 2018 2019 2019 2018
2018 2019
( ( ( (

) ) () ) ) ()
5,634 5,539 1.7 2,826 2,808 0.6
1,037 1,068 2.9) 516 521 (1.0)
6,671 6,607 1.0 3,342 3,329 0.4
(2,265)  (2,230) 1.6 1,150)  (1,115) 3.1
4,406 4,377 0.7 2,192 2,214 (1.0)

(336) (207) 62.3 @17) (119) 82.4
4,070 4,170 2.4) 1,975 2,095 (5.7)
(1,230)  (1,259) 2.3) (597) (633) G.7)
2,840 2,911 .4 1,378 1,462 G.7)
88.3 90.8 (2.8) 88.3 90.0 (1.9)
109.0 105.3 3.5 109.0 107.8 1.1

3.3 3.4 (2.9) 3.3 3.4 (2.9)
200.6 199.5 0.6 200.6 201.2 0.3)
192.0 187.7 2.3 192.8 191.3 0.8
200.8 199.8 0.5 200.8 201.5 (0.3)
135.3 132.5 2.1 135.3 135.9 0.4)
119.2 116.2 2.6 119.2 119.3 (0.1)

1.42 1.49 (7 bps) 1.37 1.47 (10 bps)
2.39 2.55 (16 bps) 2.30 2.48 (18 bps)
2.93 2.95 (2 bps) 2.92 2.94 (2 bps)
34.0 33.8 20 bps 34.4 33.5 90 bps
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2019 2019
2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
90
DPD 0.95 0.78 17 bps 0.95 0.83 12 bps
0.17 0.10 7 bps 0.22 0.12 10 bps
71 2.4

95 43 2.3

1.7

28 2.1

31

2.9
35

1.6

90 DPD

129 90 DPD 17

62.3

90 DPD

30

2.6
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18 15 0.8

0.6
5 JB

1.0
35

3.1

90 DPD

98 90 DPD 12

82.4

90 DPD

1

0.1
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2019 2018 2013 2019 2019 2049

, , 2018 ( ( 2019

) ) () ) ) ()
3,018 3,964 (1.2) 2,018 1,900 6.2
856 949 (9.8) 423 433 2.3)
533 502 (10.0) 258 275 6.2)
5,307 5,505 (3.6) 2,699 2,608 3.5
(3,051)  (3,046) 0.2 @1,521)  (1,530) (0.6)
2,256 2,459 (8.3) 1,178 1,078 9.3
(314) Q@71) 15.9 1) (173)  (18.5)
1,042 2,188 (11.2) 1,037 905 14.6
(576) 649)  (11.2) (309) (267) 15.7
1,366 1,539 (11.2) 728 638 4.1
215.6 212.2 1.6 215.6 216.6 (0.5)
6.0 6.6 ©.1) 6.0 6.5 .7
221.6 218.8 1.3 221.6 223.1 .7
206.9 198.5 4.2 206.5 207.4 (0.4)
230.9 228.7 1.0 230.9 232.5 ©.7)
125.1 120.6 3.7 125.1 123.9 1.0
81.1 79.0 2.7 81.1 81.1 -
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0.59 0.70 (11 bps) 0.63 0.56 7 bps
1.53 1.69 (16 bps) 1.65 1.40 25 bps
1.90 2.00 (10 bps) 1.96 1.84 12 bps
54._6 53.1 150 bps 53.2 56.0 (280 bps)
72.1 65.3 680 bps 73.2 71.1 210 bps
120,060 119,145 0.8 120,060 116,636 2.9
116,749 117,371 (0.5) 119,142 114,356 4.2
201,511 206,704 (2.5) 201,511 202,875 0.7
201,306 201,386 - 203,547 199,064 2.3
bps 52 58 (6 bps) 49 54 (5 bps)
bps 13 13 - 13 13 -
2019 2019
2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
90 DPD 1.10 0.84 26 bps 1.10 0.98 12 bps
0.14 0.12 2 bps 0.13 0.16 (3 bps)
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173 11.2
84 4.2

46 45 3.7

1.2

10

93

9.8 6

0.5

59

10.0
5

0.2
43 90 DPD

15.9 26 1.10
21

2.7
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90 14.1
9
118 0.4
6.2
12
10 48 4.2
2.3 45 2.3
MLC
17
6.2
9
0.6
32
18.5 90 DPD
12
1.10
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
, , 2018 ( ( 2019
) ) () ) ) ()
3,018 3,964 (1.2 2,018 1,900 6.2
508 547 7.1 256 252 1.6
4,426 4,511 (1.9) 2,274 2.152 5.7
@,416)  (2,397) 0.8 (1,210)  (1,206) 0.3
2,010 2114 (4.9) 1,064 946 12.5
(314) @71) 15.9 (141) (173)  (18.5)
1,696 1,843 (8.0) 023 773 19.4
(506) (554) 6.7 @75) (231) 19.0
1,190 1,289 a.n 648 542 19.6
2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
, , 2018 ( ( 2019
) ) O ) O
856 949 (9.8) 423 433 2.3)
25 45 (44.4) 2 23 (91.3)
881 994 (11.4) 425 456 (6.8)
(635) (649) 2.2) (310) (324) (4.0)
246 345 28.7) 114 132 (13.6)
(70) (95) (26.3) (34) (36) (5.6)
176 250 (29.6) 80 9% (16.7)
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
( ( 2018 ( ( 2019
) ) O Q)
1,827 1,882 2.9 893 934 (4.2
1,5 1,451 6. 735 804 (8.6)
3,366 3,333 1. 1,628 1,738 (6.3)
@,281) (1,297)  (1.2) 632)  (649)  (2.6)
2,085 2,036 2.4 996 1,089 (8.5)
0 43 @n 43)  (37.2)
2,05 2,079 G.D 969 1,046 (7.4
G07)  (538)  (5.8) @42)  (265)  (8.7)
1,508 1,541 @0 727 781 (6.9)
2,200 2,093 5.2 1,088 1,113 2.2
763 811 (5.9) 347 416 (16.6)
(21) @ an O
423 431 (1.9) 210 213 (1.4)
3,366 3,333 1.0 1,628 1,738 (6.3)
36.9 30.8 19.8 36.9 34.0 8.5
60.5 60.1 0.7 60.5 61.0 (0.8)
0.4 0.5  (20.0) 0.4 0.4 -
97.8 91.4 7.0 97.8 95.4 2.5
257.5  237.6 8.4 258.8  256.2 1.0
205.0  263.8 11.8 205.0  273.0 8.1
101.3 98.0 3.4 101.3 99.5 1.8
127.6  112.3 13.6 127.6  119.1 7.1
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0.53 0.58 (5 bps) 0.51 0.56 (5 bps)
1.26 1.34 (8 bps) 1.19 1.34 (15 bps)
0.71 0.79 (8 bps) 0.69 0.73 (4 bps)
1.66 1.67 (1 bp) 1.63 1.70 (7 bps)
38.1 38.9 (80 bps) 38.8 37.3 150 bps

2019 2019

2019 2018 2019 2019
2018 2019
90

DPD 0.47 0.39 8 bps 0.47 0.48 (1 bp)
0.07 (0.05 ) 12 bps 0.06 0.09 (3 bps)
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2.1
197
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2.9 142
64
7.0
33 3.4
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113
100
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54
6.9
23
41
4.4 18
1.63
24
2.5
18 1.8
23
69
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17
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16
62
85
7.1

98/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NZ

2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
2018 2019
( ( ( (

) ) () ) ) ()
1,933 1,848 4.6 960 973 (1.3)
604 566 6.7 319 285 11.9
2,537 2.414 5.1 1,279 1,258 1.7
(963) (946) 1.8 (488) (475) 2.7
1,574 1,468 7.2 701 783 1.0
(110) (76) 447 (66) (44 50.0
1,464 1,392 5.2 725 739 (1.9)
(409) (388) 5.4 (202) (207) 2.4
1,055 1,004 5.1 523 532 a@n
43.0 39.8 8.0 43.0 1.3 41
42.9 4.5 3.4 42.9 42.2 1.7
1.3 1.3 - 1.3 1.4 .1
87.2 82.6 5.6 87.2 84.9 2.7
86.1 81.6 5.5 87.1 85.0 2.5
90.9 86.4 5.2 90.9 88.7 2.5
61.5 58.5 5.1 61.5 59.7 3.0
64.0 61.2 4.6 64.0 62.4 2.6
1.19 1.19 - 1.16 1.22 (6 bps)
0.69 1.70 (1bp)  1.65 1.72 (7 bps)
2.25 2.27 @ bps)  2.20 2.30 (10 bps)
38.0 39.2 (120 bps)  38.2 37.8 40 bps
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2019 2019
2019 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019
90 DPD 0.92 0.46 46 bps 0.92 0.52 40 bps
0.13 0.09 4 bps 0.15 0.10 5 bps
2019 30 2019 31 2018 30
16.0 15.9 15.7
22.2 22.0 22.3
23.6 23.6 23.8
18.0 18.1 18.1
RBNZ
2019 30 2019 31 2018 30
153 153 153
ATM 657 642 633
773 753 731
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51 NZ 5.1
45 Nz 5.5
85 NZ
4.6 30 Nz 5.1
38 NZ
6.7
17 NZ
1.8
34 NZ
44.7
90 DPD
46
28 NZ
4.6

101/425



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

NZ 1.7
21 Nz
13 NZ 2.5
1.3 18 Nz 3.0
10
34 NZ
11.9
13 NZ
2.7
22 NZ
50.0
90 DPD
40
16 Nz
2.6

102/425

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

2019 2018 2048 2019 2019 2018
, , 2018 ( ( 2019
) ) () ) ) )
1,828 1,698 7.7 908 920 (1.3)
571 520 9.8 302 269 12.3
2,300 2,218 8.2 1,210 1,189 1.8
(011) (869) 4.8 (461) (450) 2.4
1,488 1,349 10.3 749 739 1.4
(103) 0y 47.1 62 (41)  51.2
1,385 1,279 8.3 687 698 (1.6)
(388) (357) 7 (193) (195) (1.0)
997 922 8.1 494 503 (1.8)
2019 2019
2019 2018 2018 . 2019
( ) ( ( ) (
) ) )(
52 4.6 2 (1.5)
16 6.7 - 12.3
@6) 1.8 ) 2.2
@) 42.9 1 53.7
@ 5.6 ) (1.5)
28 5.1 1 2.0)
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2019 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019
( ( 2018 ( ( 2019
) () ) ) ()
685 563 21.7 331 354 (6.5)
1,207)  (249) (863)  (344)
G22) 314 G32) 10
647y  (684)  (5.4) @36)  (31) 8.0
@64)  (11) @44) (120
(494) - (494) -
- (755) . - -
@,027) (1,236)  64.0  (1,606)  (42D)
©96)  (274)  (65.0) 23) (73)  (68.5)
2,123) (1,510)  40.6  (1,629)  (494)
502 399 48.4 476 116
@,581) (L,110)  37.8  (1,153)  (378)
83)  (100)  (17.0) @D (52)  (40.4)

(1.614) (1,211) 33.3 (1.184) (430)

(166) (420)  (60.5) (61) (105)  (41.9)

104/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

657 403
254
958

122

21.7
37

5.4
178 FLA

65.0

2018 12

17

17.0

798 754
44
519

23

6.5

618

25

8.0

FLA

50

68.5

2018 12

21

40.4
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2,883,019

ADS

ADS

(0.25 )

19

(7,524)

20,000

2,895,514

1999

29 NI1S20, 000,000
100

(

NIS
ASX

100
NIS

1.25

100 (
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@
€))
« ) (
)
2014 30 2,331,379 ig:ggg)
251,902 Giigé)
2015 30 2,583,281 ig:ggé)
84,648 ( 323)
2016 30 2,667,929 %g:égf)
28,340 %gg)
2017 30 2,696,269 fg:ggg)
50,475 1éfgg)
2018 30 2,746,744 ?g:ggé)
148,770 Zizgi)
2019 30 2,895,514 ig:;g;)
1,000
1000
2,895,514 NIS
2016
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4)
2019 10 31
165,256,838
) () ) ()
1,000 333,206 58.03 124,700,361 4.33
1,001 5,000 189,930 33.08 428,317,846 14.86
5,001 10,000 31,939 5.56 222,956,725 7.73
10,001 100,000 18,644 3.25 382,886,677 13.28
100,001 449 0.08 1,724,157,028 59.80
574,168 100.00 2.883,018,637 100.00
(500 , 15,564 117,296
©)
2019 10 31
) ()
HSBC 664,493,153 23.05
JP 398,228,720 13.81
202,254,234 7.02
126,059,367 4.37
BNP
oRp 59,306,416 2.06
BNP
oRp 33,204,183 1.15
1,483,546,073 51.46

111/425



(100

2018

2019

2019 12 12
)
DRP 1.5
30
2018 12 14
30
2019

30

112/425

EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

2,393

DRP

2,707

2,333

oOoOooodn

83
99 100
83 100

28

30



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

@
http://ww.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
2019
2019
2019
ASX
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
° CEO
[ ]
° ASX

http://ww.nab.com.au/shareholder
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2019 30
ASX
4G ASX
www.nab.com.au
2018 2018 30 2019 2019

30 2020 2020 30

ABN 12 004 044 937 www.nab.com.au

CEO

2019 CEO

CFO

° 2001

2019
2019 2019

@

2020 ASX

2020
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2019 CEO 2019 11 14
- CEO
2019 2019 11 14
2019 11 15
2019 12 18 2019
2019
2019 19 CEOQ
2019 12 CEO
2018
2018
CEQ 2016 2018
5.5
21
2019
2018 20
2019
https://www. royalcommission.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-02/fsrc-volume-1-final-report.pdf
2018 11 NAB
https://www. nab. com. au/content/dam/nabrwad/documents/reports/corporate/nab-self-assessment-2018. pdf
25
2018 11 NAB

https://www. nab. com. au/content/dam/nabrwad/documents/reports/corporate/nab-self-assessment-2018. pdf
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25 33 33 40 60
39 39 39 40
31 31 33 37 40
30 32 34 37 40
38 38 37 40 60
59 57 55 40 60
59 41 41 50 50
56 46 46 50 50
54 52 51 40 60
2020 2017 - 2019
30
2019 30 2020
46
2019
2017 2018
21.1

22.9 22.7
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100
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ooOooood
1.7
2019
2019
2019
5.1
2019
@ /
1,142,284 1,142,284 93,562 12,868 (402,200)
933,181 933,181 38,112 8,176 (255,509)
1,068,090 1,068,090 109,561 12,277 (366,894)
1,230,625 1,230,625 363,262 (850,400)
1,225,588 1,225,588 499,225 16,175 (532,691)
1,141,153 1,141,153 437,411 10,482 (620,135)
1,676,828 1,676,828 586,490 25,765 (238,773)
887,952 887,952 68,846 245,920
1,628,608 1,628,608 226,932 701,256
423,560 423,560 323,630 427,504  (2,083,537)
872,806 872,806 1,126,860 1,345,594 (21,712,216)
5.1
2019 2018 11 2016
2017 STI STI
2019 2016
2019
2018 10 2019
2019
2018 99 2018 11
2019 83 2019 15 100
2018 12 2013 LTI 2017
2018 12
LTI STI
LTI 2018
2019 STI
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1.8
2019 LTVR 2019 LTVR

LTVR
CEO 2019 30
2019 LTVR
LTVR
° 100
° 130
LTVR
2019
2019 LTVR
LTVR
2019 29.85
2020 2020
2023 12
2019 11 15 2023 11 15
TSR
TSR
30
TSR TSR
TSR

50

50 50

50 75 50 100

75 100

TSR AVMP
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LTVR
° LTVR
° LTVR
LTVR 5.6 2.3
2018
2017 LTI 2019 LTVR
LTVR
2018 CEO
255 150 LTVR
130 1.1
2019 LTI 3(a)
2

2.1

CRO
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One NAB

https://www.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-govemance

2019

2020

CPS511 APRA
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2.3

1959

KMP

° CEO

www.nab.com.au

www.nab.com.au

LTVR

BEAR

STI
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ooooooo
3 LTI
(@) 2013 2014 LTI
2019 2013 2014 LTI LTI
TSR
TSR 50
50 75 100 50
2013 LTI 2019
2013 LTI TSR 6.4
2018
2014 LTI 2014
LTI TSR 6.4 2014 LTI
2014 11 10 2019 11 10 2019 11
2013 2014 LTI www . nab.com.au/about-
us/shareholder-centre/financial-disclosuresandreporting/annual-reports-and-presentations
LTI
S&P/ASX50 2013 11 11
2013 ISR 50 2018 11 11 35 100
2013 11 11
2013 TSR 50 2018 11 11 43 100
S&P/ASX50 2014 11 10
2014 TR 50 2018 11 10 20 100
2014 11 10
2014 TSR 50 2018 11 10 43 100
2013 10 50
S&P  /ASX
CFS
CcDI. "B*

cDI. "B*
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AP
2014 10 50
S&P  JASX
CFS
()
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
178.9 215.6 228.2 242.4 271.7
5,007 5,702 6,642 6,483 6,222
1 1.82 1.98 1.98 1.98 1.98
27.81 31.50 27.87 29.98 32.54
29.70 27.81 31.50 27.87 29.98
TSR 13.3 G.4 ) 20.1 0.7 ) (2.0 )
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4
(2)2019
KMP
2019 KMP
KMP
CFO
CEO

CFO 2018 12 21 2019 28

2019 30 2019 30

2019 29
2019 28
2019 28 2019
11 14 2019 11 15
2018 12 21 2019 28 CEO

2019 29 KMP

2019 28 KMP
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(b)2019 30 KMP
. CEO 2019 12

° 2019 11 15 CEO

° 2019 11 14

° 2019 11 15 2019 12 CEO

° 2019 10 KMP

° 2019 12 16 2019

° 2019

5.1
2001 300A
KMP
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2019 1,079,771 = 33,713 22,148 6,652 220 559,713 - 1,702,217

2018 1,169,141 571,200 28,216 21,225 4,383 166,680 325,422 - 2,286,276

2019 907,563 = = 20,629 4,989 144 290,857 - 1,224,182

2018 768,874 362,880 7,968 22,883 3,288 105,807 144,304 - 1,416,094

2019 1,002,322 = 7,706 22,871 35,190 56,520 190,776 - 1,315,385

2019 1,181,631 = 4,454 23,334 21,206  (89,228) 713,495 - 1,854,892

2018 1,252,717 305,760 4,992 26,943 21,905 89,228 744,540 - 2,446,085

2019 1,199,832 = (3,044) 22,148 6,652 28,578 1,027,951 - 2,282,117

2018 1,400,464 571,200 76,280 37,876 4,383 167,402 1,080,658 - 3,338,263

2019 1,095,249 = 5,606 20,824 19,474 287 739,710 - 1,881,150

2018 1,009,047 418,880 54,123 22,758 18,363 135,088 672,204 - 2,330,463

2019 1,302,491 - 309,404 32,544 32,389 167,281 1,066,590 - 2,910,699

2018 1,203,364 571,200 384,931 24,492 27,362 382,232 1,035,857 - 3,629,438

2019 859,062 = 103 22,859 5,928 121,729 372,581 - 1,382,262

2018 51,028 19,347 9 1,379 249 31,158 13,914 - 117,084

2019 1,395,805 - 204,252 20,236 8,315 313,397 726,474 36,369 2,704,848

10 2018 1,272,377 1,071,000 456,977 - 5,479 312,542 520,834 34,990 3,674,199
1 2019 104,169 29,774 1,199 5,133 1,940 13,347 = - 155,562

12 2019 355,470 106,438 10,321 11,472 1,967 25,810 13,843 - 525,321

2018 1,071,159 - 7,733 18,299 12,363 215,305 (1,416,372) - (91,513)

2018 1,148,935 357,000 8,149 21,225 20,220 - 1,400,345 752,351 3,708,225

15 2019 408,091 = 2,844 14,529 3,006 345,031 (401,227) 414,636 782,000

2018 730,027 285,600 7,852 21,225 4,247 198,454 462,183 - 1,709,588

2019 808,553 = 40,647 6,835 16,771  (244,313) (6,955,235) 1,345,594 (4,981,148)

4 2018 2,181,408 837,200 40,247 21,318 39,538 244,314 3,026,411 - 6,390,436
2019 11,695,009 136,212 617,205 245,562 164,569 738,803 (1,654,472) 1,796,599 13,739,487

2018 13,258,541 5,371,267 1,077,477 239,623 161,780 2,048,309 8,010,300 787,341 30,954,638

2018
2019 2019 12 11 2019 11
28 2018
2019
2018
2019
a) 2016 2016 12 2017 12 2018 12 2019 12

176/425



b)

a

e)

b)

c)

a

38

10

11

12

13

14

2017
CAI 2017 2018
2018 12
2017
2017 10 33 34
2017 STI
2018 STI
2019 2018
2019 2018
2019
2017 2017 12 2016
LTI 2014 12
CEO 2016 2016 12
2014 2015 2016 2017 LTI
2020 2019
1.8 2020
(13) (14)
2019
19 34
42 28
2017
CFO
60 40
cPO
BEAR
2017 STI 2018
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CEO
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NPS
2018 10 24 2019 10
2018
2019
2017 STI
CEO 2015 2015 12
2017 2017 12
6-1 34
2019 LTVR
(10)
33 24
46 39
36
28
49,623
177,397
60 40
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STI 3,018 2017 12 19 3,018 110,370
31,009 2019 27 (15,505) 856,779  (402,200)
STI 1,506 2017 12 19 1,596 44,959
19,700 2019 27 (9,850) 544,311  (255,509)
LTI 12,548 2013 12 11  (12,548) (292,619)
40 2016 40 994
CAl 3,185 2017 22 (3,185) (74,274)
STI 4,588 2018 21 4,588 139,246
STI 4,121 2019 27 101,253
LTI 11,214 2013 12 11  (11,214) (261,510)

STI 9,554 2017 22 9,554 216,016
STI 11,805 2017 12 19 (6,103) 5,702 (158,312) 160,625
16,599 2019 2 27  (16,599) 458,630  (430,578)

LTI 8,470 2013 12 11 (8,470) (197,520)
40 2016 40 994
STI 10,948 2017 22 10,948 247,534
STI 10,008 2017 12 19 10,008 281,925
31,009 2019 27 (12,921) 856,779  (335,171)
LTI 13,945 2013 12 11  (13,945) (325,197)
40 2016 40 994
STI 11,058 2017 22 11,058 250,021
STI 7,310 2017 12 19 7,310 205,923
22,740 2019 27 (11,370) 628,306  (294,938)
LTI 10,239 2013 12 11  (10,239) (238,773)
STI 13,269 2017 22 13,269 300,012
STI 11,352 2017 12 19 11,352 319,786
33 2018 12 12 798
31,009 2019 27 856,779
9,013 2017 22 9,013 283,008
STI 2,883 2018 21 2,883 87,499
11,275 2019 27 311,528
STI 9,503 2017 12 19 9,503 267,700
58,143 2019 27 1,606,491
250,004
LTI 10,239 2013 12 11  (10,239) (238,773)
40 2016 40 994
CAI 3,185 2017 22 (3.185) (74,274)
STI 3,738 2018 21 3,738 113,448
33 2018 12 12 798
STI 3,694 2019 27 90,762
23,985 2017 12 13 23,985 784,310
33 2018 12 12 798
STI 4,379 2019 27 107,592
LTI 39,987 2016 12 14  (39,987) (1,010,471)
STI 7,740 2017 22 7,740 175,001
STI 5,848 2017 12 19 5,848 164,738
LTI 42,464 2017 12 19 (42,464) (1,073,065)
15,504 2019 27 428,376
LTI 50,834 2013 12 11  (50,834) (1,185,449)
LTI 204,113 2015 18 (204,113) (5,008,933)
LTI 207,134 2016 (297,134) (7.291,668)
LTI 170,794 2017 22 (170,794) (4,191,285)
STI 30,517 2017 22 30,517 689,989
STI 34,807 2017 12 19  (17,995) 16,812 (441,597) 473,594
LTI 95,252 2017 12 19  (95,252) (2,337,484)
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c)

a
e)

)

5.3
2019

2019
2018 12
2019 2018
2019 2018
STI
019
2019 2018
2013 12
2017
CAI

2017 12

2019

2017 STI
1,255,800
2019
2019
2016
2017
2017 12
2018
2017
2019 10
2017 12
2019

LTI

2016

2017

2017
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2019 38
2019 14
2019
2018 12 3
2018 12
2017 STI
2014 2015 2016 2017 LTI
2019
2019 2018
2016 2017 LTI
2019
STI 2018 11
STI 2018 11
STI 2018 11
2018 10 24
2018 10 40
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Ooooooog
2019
2018 12 12 24.19 2021 12 12
2019 27 24.57 2019 11 15
2019 27 27.63 2022 11 15
5.4
2019 30
Q) (i)
71,806 (3,918) 67,888
33,029 (1,596) 31,433
43,573 (12,548) 31,025
222,002 (15,256) (17,317) 189,429
305,045 (20,956) (8,470) 275,619
165,650 (18,368) (13,945) 133,337
284,571 (24,621) (10,239) 249,711
17,248 17,248
88,678 (9,503) 79,175
28,490 28,490
17,248 17,248
102,299 (13,588) (82,451) 6,260
883,451 (47,329) (836,122)
KMP 2019 KMP
KMP
2019 KMP KMP
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2,000 31,009 3,918 (15,505) 21,422

2,000 19,700 1,596 (9,850) 13,446

56,615 4,121 (3,185) 57,551

93,269 16,599 15,256 (45,187) 79,937

71,015 31,009 20,956 (12,759) 110,221

76,810 22,740 18,368 (11,370) 106,548

82,750 31,042 24,621 138,413

40,536 11,275 (12,000) 39,811

2,000 58,143 9,503 69,646

37,842 3,694 41,536

61,082 (1,999) 59,083

42,160 15,504 13,588 71,252

273,600 - 47,329 320,929

Kip 2019 Kitp
Kip
2019 Kip Kip
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CEO

26

26

LTVR

2.3

LTVR

1.8

6.1

4.5 2008

CEO
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2019
° 2019 11
2019 2018 20
[ ]
2019
e 2019
2019
2019 20
2019
790,000 230,000
65,000 32,500
60,000 30,000
55,000 27,500
@ 40,000 20,000

10,000

2019 3

184/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
6.2
2019 2018
20
CEO
) )
2019 769,351 20,649 790,000
2018 769,831 20,169 790,000
2019 174,704 991,906 20,649 1,187,259
2018 414,486 20,169 434,655
2019 275,851 20,649 296,500
2018 304,831 20,169 325,000
2019 508,056 20,649 528,705
2018 659,059 20,169 679,228
2019 229,928 19,072 249,000
2018 274,831 20,169 295,000
2019 209,493 18,674 228,167
2018 242,331 20,169 262,500
2019 464,593 19,975 484,568
2018 482,047 20,169 502,216
2019 229,006 20,464 249,470
2018 212,707 18,458 231,165
2019 241,133 5,367 246,500
2018 286,604 5,896 292,500
2019 3,102,115 991,906 166,148 4,260,169
2018 3,646,727 165,537 3,812,264
2019
2019 CEO
50,967
BNZ 277,205
BNZ

236,402
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2,000
20
10,360 10,360
31,000 10,000 (1,000) 40,000
16,889 1,274 18,163
7,480 7,480
10,000 10,000
5,960 1,743 7,703
10,000 10,000
7,831 (375) 7,456
12,464 12,464
Kitp
982 982
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6.6
2019 9 30
NABPB 900
MLC 600,000
MLC 700,000
MLC PIC— 578,438
NAB NABPF 1,500
B
ARSN 160 854 277 JB
7
7.1
KNP 2001 cth
10 30

KMP
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KMP
KMP 9,664,072 284,689 9,084,961
2,018,248 51,217 2,483,612
8,967,535 370,943 14,261,249
KWP
22 KWP
KMP KWP
100,000 KMP
KMP
366,026 14,134 348,397
890 24,987 1,474,685 23,620
4,378,704 178,057 3,977,848 3,633,235
1,166,404 33,650 1,109,390 1,167,033
5,807,978 132,117 5,280,676 2,413,207
99,213 3,812,702 24,218
947,359 39,917 905,696 1,006,956
1,291 10,636 681,362 68,507
3,512,652 115,853 3,421,673 73,593
1,573,389 8,323 1,558,915 1,573,395
2,764 542,963 550,000
2,393,105 42,922 2,362,757 2,435,807
319,592 1,759 323,478 55,844
KWP
2019 KMP KMP
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2019
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2019
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KMP
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2,000 NAB
100
KMP
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
10,540 6,333 295 9,143 3,481 927
(778,063 )| (467,502 | (21,777 )| (674,936 )| (256,967 )| (68,431 )
5,247 1,966 29 5,150 2,441 209
(387,334 )| (45,130 ) (@.,141 )| (380,173 )| (180,195 )| (15,428 )
15,787 8,299 324 14,293 5,922 1,136
(1,165,396 )| (612,632 )| (23,918 )|(1,055,109 )| (437,162 ) (83,860 )

€Y)

4

@

®
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2001
AASB
AASB
1ASB
IFRS ASIC
ASIC www . nabgroup.com
( 38 59 )13l
2019 2018 30
23 103
193
2019 11 15 UFJ

73.82
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€Y)

30 2019 2018 2019 2018

29,203 2,155,765 28,543 2,107,044 27,450 2,026,359 26,955 1,989,818
(15,645) (1,154,914) (15,038) (1,110,105) (17,333) (1,279,522) (16,860) (1,244,605)

13,558 1,000,852 13,505 996,939 10,117 746,837 10,095 745,213
4,373 322,815 5,506 413,007 3,006 221,903 5,262 388,441
(9.827) (725,429) (9,910) (731,556) (7,760) (572,843) (7,787) (574,836)

17 (927)  (68,431) (791) (58,392) (Bl1) (59,868)  (707)  (52,191)

7,177 529,806 8,400 620,088 4,552 336,029 6,863 506,627
(2,087) (154,062) (2,455) (181,228) (1,273)  (93,973) (1,644) (121,360)

5,000 375,744 5,945 438,860 3,279 242,056 5,219 385,267
37 (289) (21,334) (388)  (28,642) - - - -

4,801 354,410 5,557 410,218 3,279 242,056 5,219 385,267
3 221 3 221 - - - -

4,798 354,188 5,554 409,996 3,279 242,056 5,219 385,267

168.6 124.5 201.3 148.6
164.4 121.4 194.0 143.2
178.9 132.1  215.6 159.2
173.9 128.4  207.2 153.0
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@

30 2019 2018 2019 2018

5,090 375,744 5,945 438,860 3,279 242,056 5,219 385,267

- - 7 517 - - - -
167 12,328 66 4,872 149 10,999 10 738
©) (148) - - - - - -
- - 4 3,027 - - - -
15 1,107 19 1,403 6 443 15 1,107

(50)  (3,691)  (18)  (1,329) (37)  (2.731) @ 74)
130 9,597 115 8,489 118 8,711 24 1,772

284 20,965 26) (1,919) 354 26,132 19)  (1,403)
(260) (19,198)  (76)  (5,610) (208)  (15,355) @ a4

110 8,120 15 1,107 13 960 14 1,033

(38)  (2,805)  (62)  (4,577) - - - -

/() 37 2,731 (88)  (6,496) 37 2,731 (88)  (6,496)
0) (148) ©) (664) 0 (148) ) (664)

- - 5 369 - - 5 369
G (2,73D) 38 2,805 (57)  (4,208) 27 1,993
94 6,939  (203) (14,985) 137 10,113 1) (5,241)

224 16,536 (88)  (6,496) 255 18,824 @7 (3,470)

5,314 392,279 5,857 432,364 3,534 260,880 5,172 381,797
37 (289)  (21,334) (388)  (28,642) - - - -

5,025 370,946 5,469 403,722 3,534 260,880 5,172 381,797

3 221 3 221 - - - -

5,022 370,724 5,466 403,500 3,534 260,880 5,172 381,797
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®

30 2019 2018 2019 2018

55,457 4,093,836 50,188 3,704,878 54,811 4,046,148 49,717 3,670,109
32,130 2,371,837 30,568 2,256,530 29,049 2,144,397 28,293 2,088,589
96,828 7,147,843 78,228 5,774,791 89,552 6,610,729 72,961 5,385,981

10 40,205 2,967,933 42,056 3,104,574 40,166 2,965,054 41,957 3,097,266
11 7,110 524,860 10,041 741,227 6,229 459,825 8,581 633,449
18 4,689 346,142 3,840 283,469 4,059 299,635 2,703 199,535
12 587,749 43,387,631 567,981 41,928,357 506,527 37,391,823 492,508 36,356,941
2,490 183,812 3,816 281,697 2,490 183,812 3,816 281,697

- - - - - - 82 6,053

1,117 82,457 1,199 88,510 374 27,609 423 31,226

- - - - 114,786 8,473,503 100,483 7,417,655

- - - - 7,979 589,010 10,331 762,634

22 5,576 411,620 5,787 427,196 2,306 170,229 2,445 180,490
2,670 197,099 2,083 153,767 2,021 149,190 1,447 106,818

23 11,103 819,623 10,723 791,572 8,817 650,871 8,187 604,364

847,124 62,534,694 806,510 59,536,568 869,166 64,161,834 823,934 60,822,808

34,273 2,530,033 38,192 2,819,333 32,552 2,402,989 36,371 2,684,907
34,318 2,533,355 22,422 1,655,192 37,945 2,801,100 25,863 1,909,207

16 33,283 2,456,951 30,437 2,246,859 8,550 631,161 7,381 544,865
18 4,037 298,011 2,547 188,020 2,939 216,957 1,818 134,205
13 522,085 38,540,315 503,145 37,142,164 463,026 34,180,579 448,616 33,116,833
468 34,548 103 7,603 362 26,723 - -

24 3,507 258,887 2,196 162,109 3,207 236,741 1,879 138,708
- - - - 116,033 8,565,556 102,888 7,595,192

14 143,258 10,575,306 140,222 10,351,188 137,599 10,157,558 136,110 10,047,640
15 6,482 478,501 6,158 454,584 6,482 478,501 6,158 454,584
25 9,809 724,100 8,376 618,316 8,582 633,523 7,108 524,713

791,520 58,430,006 753,798 55,645,368 817,277 60,331,388 774,192 57,150,853

55,604 4,104,687 52,712 3,891,200 51,889 3,830,446 49,742 3,671,954

26 38,707 2,857,351 35,982 2,656,191 37,921 2,799,328 34,221 2,526,194
27 306 22,589 46 3,396 113 8,342 108 7,973
16,583 1,224,157 16,673 1,230,801 13,855 1,022,776 15,413 1,137,788

55,596 4,104,097 52,701 3,890,388 51,889 3,830,446 49,742 3,671,954
8 591 11 812 - - - -

55,604 4,104,687 52,712 3,891,200 51,889 3,830,446 49,742 3,671,954
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OOoooo0
“4)
30 @ 2019 2018 2019 2018
20,471 2,175,549 28,340 2,092,059 27,694 2,044,371 26,749 1,974,611
(15,992) (1,180,529) (14,778) (L,090,912) (17,639) (L,302,111) (16,635) (1,227,996)
28 2,067 49 3,617 1,370 101,133 2,710 200,052
(
(1,608) (118,703) 9,622 710,296 (1,222) (90,208) 9,125 673,608
3,084 204,000 4,424 326,580 1,736 128,152 1,877 138,560
(7,739)  (571,293) (8,824) (651,388) (5,799) (428,082) (6,878) (507,734)
(2,251) (166,169) (2,634) (194,442) (1,515) (111,837) (2,083) (153,767)
5,803 435,021 16,199 1,195,810 4,625 341,418 14,865 1,097,334
)
(566) (41,782) (271) (20,005) (566) (41,782) (271)  (20,005)
(4,613) (340,532) (1,880) (138,782) (4,421) (326,358) (818)  (60,385)
3,201 236,298 5,421 400,178 2,512 185,436 2,448 180,711
(18,993) (1,402,063) (27,741) (2,047,841) (14,117) (1,042,117) (23,910) (1,765,036)
1,204 95,523 2,999 221,386 1,204 95,523 3,001 221,534
(794)  (58,613) (98l) (72,417) (240) (17,717) (1,087)  (80,242)
)
16,275 1,201,421 (1,842) (135,976) 12,485 921,643 (6,007) (443,437)
1,179 87,034 1,288 95,080 431 31,816 744 54,922
1,566 115,602 1,430 105,563 1,737 128,225 2,002 147,788
( )
(1,161) (85,705) 228 16,831 (1,241) (91,611) 226 16,683
7,120 526,263 (4,046) (298,676) 6,449 476,065 (2,018) (148,969)
4,517 333,445 (25,395) (1,874,659) 4,323 319,124 (25,690) (1,896,436)
36 10,410 768,466 (9,196) (678,849) 8,948 660,541 (10,825) (799,102)
(22,567) (L,665,896) (22,018) (L,625,369) (22,542) (L,664,050) (22,018) (1,625,369)
25,047 1,915,408 22,228 1,640,871 25,859 1,908,911 22,216 1,639,985
255 18,824 203 14,985 238 17,569 2 148
- - - ~ (1,227)  (%0,577) 3,898 287,750
- - 7 517 1,593 117,595 (1,724) (127,266)
25 1,846 - - - - - -
67 4,046 (342)  (25,246) 27 1,993 (342)  (25,246)
(1,135)  (83,786) (1,051) (77,585) (839) (61,935) (735) (54,258)
21 1,550 19 1,403 16D ) 1 74
2,613 102,802  (954) (70,424) 3,108 229,433 1,208 95,818
@
2019 30
95 2018 30 33
CYBG 2018 30 618
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30 2019 2018 2019 2018

(31,001) (2,288,494) (22,951) (1,694,243) (26,430) (1,951,063) (17,009) (1,255,604)

27,159 2,004,877 32,139 2,372,501 21,542 1,590,230 26,913 1,986,718

1,000 73,820 - - 1,000 73,820 - -
(722)  (53,298) - - - - - -

1,858 137,158 - - 1,858 137,158 - -
(799)  (58,982)  (41)  (3,027) (799) (58,982)  (41)  (3,027)

(3,266) (241,096) (4,221) (311,594) (3,242) (239,324) (4,177) (308,346)

(5,771) (426,015) 4,926 363,637 (6,071) (448,161) 5,686 419,741

7,252 535,343 (5,224) (385,636) 5,985 441,813 (3,841) (283,543)
37,946 2,801,174 39,800 2,938,036 36,368 2,684,686 36,831 2,718,864

1,828 134,943 3,370 248,773 1,811 133,688 3,378 249,364

36 47,026 3,471,459 37,946 2,801,174 44,164 3,260,186 36,368 2,684,686
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®)
©) ®)
2018 30
2017 10 34,627 237 16,442 51,306 11 51,317
- - 5,942 5,942 3 5,945
- - (388) (388) - (389)
- (143) 55 (88) - (88)
- (143) 5,609 5,466 3 5,469
1,182 - - 1,182 - 1,182
- @) 21 - - -
173 173) - - - -
- 146 - 146 - 146
- - (5,299) (5,299) ) (5,303)
- - (100) (100) - (100)
®
- - - - 1 1
2018 30 35,982 46 16,673 52,701 11 52,712
2019 30
- - 5,087 5,087 3 5,090
- - (289) (289) - (289)
- 114 110 224 - 224
- 114 4,908 5,022 3 5,025
2,803 - - 2,803 - 2,803
750 - - 750 - 750
- (99) 99 - - -
147 147) - - - -
- 105 - 105 - 105
- - (4,983) (4,983) ) (4,987)
- - (83) (83) - (83)
(975) 287 31 (719) - (719)
®
- - - - (2) (2)
2019 30 38,707 306 16,583 55,596 8 55,604
@ 26
o) 27
(©)
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Ooooooog
) @
2018 30
2017 10 2,556,165 17,495 1,213,748 3,787,409 812 3,788,221
- - 438,638 438,638 221 438,860
- - (28,642) (28,642) - (28,642)
- (10,556) 4,060 (6,496) - (6,496)
- (10,556) 414,056 403,500 221 403,722
87,255 - - 87,255 - 87,255
- (1,550) 1,550 - - -
12,771 (12,771) - - - -
- 10,778 - 10,778 - 10,778
- - (391,172)  (391,172) (295)  (391,467)
- - (7.,382) (7,382) - (7,382)
©)
- ; - - 74 74
2018 30 2,656,191 3,396 1,230,801 3,890,388 812 3,891,200
2019 30
- - 375,522 375,522 221 375,744
- - (21,334) (21,334) - (21,334)
- 8,415 8,120 16,536 - 16,536
- 8,415 362,309 370,724 221 370,946
206,917 - - 206,917 - 206,917
55,365 - - 55,365 - 55,365
- (7.308) 7,308 - - -
10,852 (10,852) - - - -
- 7,751 - 7,751 - 7,751
- - (367,845)  (367,845) (295)  (368,140)
- - (6,127) (6.,127) - (6,127)
(71,975) 21,186 (2,288) (53,077) - (53,077)
©)
- - - - (148) (148)
2019 30 2,857,351 22,580 1,224,157 4,104,097 591 4,104,687
@ 26
0) 27
(©)
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@) (@]
2018 30
2017 10 32,866 190 15,545 48,601
- - 5,219 5,219
- (56) 9 “n
- (56) 5,228 5,172
1,182 - - 1,182
- 1 (6 -
173 @173) - -
- 146 - 146
- - (5,299) (5,299)
- - (60) (60)
2018 30 34,221 108 15,413 49,742
2019 30
- - 3,279 3,279
- 151 104 255
- 151 3,383 3,534
2,803 - - 2,803
750 - - 750
- (104) 104 -
147 147) - -
- 105 - 105
- - (4,983) (4,983)
- - (62) (62)
2019 30 37,921 113 13,855 51,889
@ 26
0) 27
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@) (@]
2018 30
2017 10 2,426,168 14,026 1,147,532 3,587,726
- - 385,267 385,267
- (4,134) 664 (3,470)
- (4,134) 385,931 381,797
87,255 - - 87,255
- 74 74) -
12,771 (12,771) - -
- 10,778 - 10,778
- - (391,172)  (391,172)
- - (4,429) (4,429)
2018 30 2,526,194 7,973 1,137,788 3,671,954
2019 30
- - 242,056 242,056
- 11,147 7,677 18,824
- 11,147 249,733 260,880
206,917 - - 206,917
55,365 - - 55,365
- (7.677) 7,677 -
10,852 (10,852) - -
- 7,751 - 7,751
- - (367,845)  (367,845)
- - (4,577) (4,577)
2019 30 2,799,328 8,342 1,022,776 3,830,446
@ 26
0) 27
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2019 30
2019 11 15
2001 1959
ASIC
APRA
2001 AASB
1ASB
IFRS
ASIC 2016/191

37

202/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
2010 26 ASIC 10/654
AASB 15 AASB 15
AASB 15
)
)
)
)
)
AASB 16
AASB 117
AASB 117 2019 10 AASB 16
AASB 16
AASB 16
1,502

1,464 38
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AASB 23
AASB 112
AASB 23 2019 10

2019 10 AASB AASB 2019-3 -

IFRS
2020
( N
Lk —7
~ o
( N
WRHET ST A i VA ol - A - BRI et L bR -
el Ta M
.ﬁ; g W T ey TR TR F i HFE
b o
IFRS
[}
[}
[}
2019 30
MLC
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NI NI
2019
©)
5,634 3,918 1,827 1,828 335 13,542
1,037 1,389 1,539 571 (857) 3,679
6,671 5,307 3,366 2,399 (522) 17,221
(2,265) (3,051) (1,281) (911) (1,505) (9,013)
4,406 2,256 2,085 1,488 (2,027) 8,208
(336) (314) @70) (103) (96) (919)
(
) 4,070 1,942 2,015 1,385 (2,123) 7,289
(1,230) (576) (507) (388) 592 (2,109)
C ) 2,840 1,366 1,508 997 (1,531) 5,180
- - - - (83) (83)
«C ) 2,840 1,366 1,508 997 (1,614) 5,007
(©) - (23) 12 © (23)
- (19) - - 32 13
2,837 1,347 1,485 1,009 (1,591) 5,087
- - - - (289) (289)
2,837 1,347 1,485 1,009 (1,880) 4,798
200,799 230,916 295,042 84,307 36,060 847,124

o
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2018
)
5,539 3,964 1,882 1,698 384 13,467
1,068 1,541 1,451 520 (70) 4,510
6,607 5,505 3,333 2,218 314 17,977
(2,230) (3,046) (1,297) (869) (1,550) (8,992)
4,377 2,459 2,036 1,349 (1,236) 8,985
(207) @71) 43 (70) Q74) 779)
(
) 4,170 2,188 2,079 1,279 (1,510) 8,206
(1,259) (649) (538) (357) 399 (2,404)
C ) 2,011 1,539 1,541 922 (1,111) 5,802
- - - - (100) (100)
« ) 2,011 1,539 1,541 922 (1,211) 5,702
6) 27 13 D) 150 182
- (30) - - 88 58
2,905 1,536 1,554 920 973) 5,942
- - - - (388) (388)
2,905 1,536 1,554 920 (1,361) 5,554
199,750 228,705 263,752 79,130 35,173 806,510
(€))
10
)
2019 2018 2019 2018
14,688 15,825 6,537 6,884
2,537 2,368 690 741
776 965 47 41
18,001 19,158 7,274 7,666
@70) 7 - -
17,931 19,101 7,274 7,666
@
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2019 2018 2019 2018
506 634 432 553
2,335 2,146 2,185 2,022
24,942 24,477 20,093 19,825
155 248 155 248
- - 3,398 3,324
1,265 1,038 1,187 983
29,203 28,543 27,450 26,955
638 605 622 585
9,291 8,825 7,916 7,523
4,572 4,558 3,902 3,909
- - 3,753 3,797
383 370 383 370
243 242 243 242
518 438 514 434
15,645 15,038 17,333 16,860
13,558 13,505 10,117 10,095

2019 72 2018
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2019 2018 2019 2018
2,320 743 1,820 675
103 557 4 370
(983) 225 (445) 80
1,440 1,525 1,379 1,125
- - 1,343 2,675
26 38 27 35
1,064 1,008 876 840
551 573 409 439
839 1,916 (1,071) 77
297 312 15 -
156 224 28 71
2,933 4,071 1,627 4,137
4,373 5,596 3,006 5,262
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OooooOodd
24
2019 2018 2019 2018
3,517 3,345 2,680 2,578
— 276 266 245 238
407 622 253 465
282 728 256 645
4,482 4,961 3,434 3,926
447 451 466 484
98 133 84 101
545 584 550 585
540 612 44 35
297 304 149 155
1,115 476 875 375
200 226 159 190
591 295 608 596
179 206 149 174
728 657 662 613
80 75 54 49
632 799 519 665
19 174 254 30
419 541 303 394
4,800 4,365 3,776 3,276
9,827 9,910 7,760 7,787
2019 364 2018 111
2019 0.5
494
2019 NWVH
249
NWMH

210/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2018 755
540 146
69
2018
° 427
) 35
° 146
° 125

211/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2019 2018 2019 2018
7,177 8,400 4,552 6,863
2,153 2,520 1,366 2,059

7 7 4 4
67) (38) (26) (22)
2 4 1 4
(50) (61) (50) (61)
@ (6)] - (©)
(53) (62) (38) (50)
2 - 2 -
73 72 73 72
- - 187) (588)
21 16 128 229
2,087 2,455 1,273 1,644
2,771 2,734 1,930 1,868
(684) 279) (657) (224)
2,087 2,455 1,273 1,644
2019 2018 2019 2018
225 205 182 165
917 834 787 706
250 266 219 230
67 72 67 72
316 362 - -
759 323 739 305
269 99 156 4
308 220 186 171
3,111 2,381 2,336 1,653
(441) (298) (315) (206)
2,670 2,083 2,021 1,447
7 8 - -
47 109 - 37
16 14 8 7
371 167 307 162
441 298 315 206
(441) (298) (315) (206)

212/425



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn

2019 2018 2019 2018
1,121 1,129 1,121 1,129
350 339 350 339
2019 2018 2019 2018
4,798 5,554 4,798 5,554
83) (100) (83) (100)
- - 165 128
- - 90 122
4,715 5,454 4,970 5,704
(289) (388) (289) (388)
5,004 5,842 5,259 6,092
2,797 2,709 2,797 2,709
- - 133 104
- - 88 118
- - 6 9
2,797 2,709 3,024 2,940
168.6 201.3 164.4 194.0
178.9 215.6 173.9 207.2
(10.3) (14.3) 9.6) (13.2)

213/425



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

AASB
F U AT 2 TR
R RvRy Fioa A A R
e EAI A =7 i g TR L Es l
e T A ihg e L= 5 B EORA 2
NO
YES NO
N0
G e ds LU RLOER D SRS $00h 9
NO|  FOMoRUSHE &l T AR T
[ VES METHA T wrBBiR L2
¥ ‘L VES
Fhpwloa Sl g Fywiia -
= e E 7 —EE # w =[O
BLURSD | | SLURER
He FHOEN A A
i | M
L i L J
n - s r n g
1 H U e WREEEBTT EOROBIEHIEEHLT
S IEE A CllE S IEAGE T RE

214/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2014 AASB 2014
AASB 139
AASB 2018 AASB

AASB
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36
2019 2018 2019 2018
1,003 919 850 770
53,201 48,069 52,976 48,015
1,253 1,200 985 932
55,457 50,188 54,811 49,717
2019 2018 2019 2018
9,058 15,759 7,481 14,421
23,072 14,809 21,568 13,872
32,130 30,568 29,049 28,293
2019 2018 2019 2018
7,768 17,049 7,693 17,049
26,505 21,143 24,859 19,322
34,273 38,192 32,552 36,371
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2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
35,545 24,997 34,318 22,422 35,007 25,996 37,945 25,863
61,283 53,231 - - 54,545 46,965 - -
96,828 78,228 34,318 22,422 89,552 72,961 37,945 25,863
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
6,727 5,764 6,913 5,199 5,772 5,156 6,084 4,702
8,478 7,520 10,286 6,991 8,800 8,372 14,385 10,652
241 120 138 174 239 119 139 175
15,446 13,404 17,337 12,364 14,811 13,647 20,608 15,529
27 3 17 3 27 3 16 3
18,584 10,494 15,364 8,986 18,677 11,245 15,717 9,257
1,219 698 1,372 684 1,219 698 1,372 684
19,830 11,195 16,753 9,673 19,923 11,946 17,105 9,944
58 87 103 130 61 91 106 134
165 236 88 198 166 237 88 198
46 75 37 57 46 75 38 58
35,545 24,997 34,318 22,422 35,007 25,996 37,945 25,863
2019 2018 2019 2018
35,800 28,623 33,484 26,043
6,458 5,032 3,816 3,167
18,034 18,152 16,254 16,333
991 1,424 991 1,422
61,283 53,231 54,545 46,965
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10
2019 2018 2019 2018
3,005 3,576 3,005 3,576
21,689 21,011 21,689 21,011
6,273 7,696 6,256 7,615
9,238 9,773 9,216 9,755
40,205 42,056 40,166 41,957
11
2019 2018 2019 2018
6,761 9,845 4,868 7,259
349 196 1,361 1,322
7,110 10,041 6,229 8,581
6,761 2018 9,845
4,868 2018 7,259
65 2018 82
54 2018 66
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12
2019 2018 2019 2018
343,915 339,540 302,764 301,603
@ 216,126 200,541 180,100 166,639
12,763 12,428 12,230 11,938
™ 5,820 5,304 3,265 3,180
6,774 7,204 5,717 6,232
6,703 6,822 6,242 6,367
592,101 571,929 510,318 495,959
(452) (435) (510) (497)
(3,900) (3,513) (3,28)  (2,954)
587,749 567,981 506,527 492,508
@
13
2019 2018 2019 2018
160,328 162,218 127,997 132,176
210,294 194,795 190,284 176,597
39,620 42,316 39,620 42,316
53,672 50,767 47,861 45,474
26,809 25,317 25,902 24,322
31,362 27,732 31,362 27,731
522,085 503,145 463,026 448,616
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14
2019 2018 2019 2018
104,126 106,428 104,147 106,448
4,283 3,660 - -
23,999 22,703 23,110 22,731
10,342 6,931 10,342 6,931
508 500 - -
@
143,258 140,222 137,599 136,110
43,380 41,094 38,966 37,377
41,914 42,856 41,813 42,989
36,359 32,872 35,787 32,833
6,708 9,586 6,680 9,604
14,897 13,814 14,353 13,307
@ 143,258 140,222 137,599 136,110
@
o 2019 2018 2019 2018
750® 2019 1,215 1,215 1,215 1,215
1,000 2020 1,637 1,662 1,637 1,662
1,100 2020 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
1,137 2021 213 194 213 194
10,000 2021 138 122 138 122
150 2021 152 148 152 148
650 2021 650 650 650 650
10,000 2021 138 122 138 122
450 2023 493 451 493 451
943 2023 938 936 938 936
1,000 2024 1,000 - 1,000 -
275 2027 309 277 309 277
20 2027 30 27 30 27
20 2028 30 27 30 27
1,500 2029 2,299 - 2,299 -
10,342 6,931 10,342 6,931
(€D) Tier 11
(2) 2019 750 2019 11 12
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2015 12 17 BNZ 550
BNZ
Tier BNZ 2025 12
BNZ APRA RBNZ BNZ
2020 12 17 BNZ
15
2019 2018 2019 2018
77 106 77 106
6,405 6,052 6,405 6,052
6,482 6,158 6,482 6,158
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250 NAB CPS - 1.51 NAB -1.34
NAB CPS Il - 1.72
NAB - 1.50
NAB -1.87
1986 10 NAB CPS - 2013 20 NAB - 2015 23
NAB CPS 11 — 2013 12 17
NAB - 2016
NAB - 2019
20
LIBOR NAB CPS — BBSW 3.20 NAB - BBSW
0.15 3.50
NAB CPS 11 — BBSW NAB -
3.25 BBSW 4.95
NAB -
BBSW 4.00
NAB CPS — 2019 20 :
NAB - 2022 23
s NAB - 2024
NAB CPS 11 — 2022 12 19
NAB - 2028
19
NAB CPS 11 — 2020 12 17
NAB - 2020 23
NAB - 2022
NAB - 2026
17
52.22 NAB CPS Il - 1.72 NAB -1.34
NAB - 1.50
NAB -1.87
Tier Tier Tier
( i
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ooooood
16
2019 2018 2019 2018
25,998 23,580 6,414 5,485
263 245 - -
1,251 1,642 - -
55 949 - -
3,296 1,709 - -
2,204 2,027 2,119 1,862
216 285 17 34
33,283 30,437 8,550 7,381
2019
167 2018 66
149 2018 10
35
2018 132 66 2018 83
25,078 2018 23,555 5,991 2018
5,452
17
ECL
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
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12 ECL ) ECL 12
ECL
ECL
ECL ECL ECL
ECL
19
ECL
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90

DPD

DPD 30
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ECL PD LGD
EAD
12 PD
12
LGD
EAD
12 ECL 12 PD LGD EAD
ECL PD LGD EAD
ECL
ECL

ECL
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2019 2018 2019 2018
1,154 1,057 987 903

(170) (193) (134 (144)

(57) (73) (42) (52)
927 791 811 707
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ECL ECL ECL
12
ECL
2017 10 313 1,819 403 689 3,224
12 ECL 296 (286) (10) - -
ECL
(58) 147 (89) - -
ECL
0) (50) 52 - -
ECL
o) (34) 114) 150 -
(225) 530 149 603 1,057
- - - (193) (193)
- - - (573) (573)
2 (1) - 3) (2)
2018 30 324 2,125 391 673 3,513
12 ECL 358 (348) (10) - -
ECL
48) 104 (56) - -
ECL
0] (65) 67 - -
ECL
@ (49) (106) 157 -
(264) 456 236 726 1,154
- - - (170) (170)
- - - (600) (600)
2 4 1 ) 3
2019 30 368 2,227 523 782 3,900
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ECL
2019
2018 30 387
2018 30 109
2018 30 278
12 ECL 44
146
134
ECL 102
33
FLA
52

ECL 132
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ECL ECL ECL
12
ECL
2017 10 246 1,533 334 582 2,695
12 ECL 220 (213) @ - -
ECL
(46) 113 67) - -
ECL
0) (44) 46 - -
ECL
@ (30) (99) 130 -
(159) 425 135 502 903
- - - (144) (144)
- - - (500) (500)
2 1 - ®) -
2018 30 260 1,785 342 567 2,954
12 ECL 282 @75) @ - -
ECL
(39) 88 (49) - -
ECL
0] (60) 62 - -
ECL
0) (35) (96) 133 -
(201) 379 222 587 987
- - - (134) (134)
- - - (525) (525)
2 1 - (©) (1)
2019 30 300 1,883 474 624 3,281

232/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

ECL
2019
2018 30 327
2018 30 57
2018 30 270
12 ECL 40

121

114

ECL 98
29
FLA
42

ECL 132
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2019
67 2018 a7 57 2018 39
19
2019 2018 2019 2018
™ 1,972 1,521 1,355 1,263
(782) (675) (624) (567)
@
1,190 846 731 696
) 2018 16
2018
22 2018 10 20 2018
2018 2018
@ 1,161 2018 798 703
2018 661
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2019 2018 2019 2018

152 178,447 83 190,263 152 171,741 82 184,112

3,530 98,374 3,101 91,719 3,153 93,649 2,120 83,899

163 24,405 80 8,444 163 24,405 80 8,444
331 53,390 134 17,255 219 42,706 64 14,097
500 7,201 438 6,629 359 4,608 353 4,052
13 19,900 4 12,921 13 18,428 4 8,617
156 162,951 86 150,117 156 157,837 86 145,559
1,162 49,804 881 32,184 1,141 47,770 834 30,961
114 19,040 30 5,479 114 19,040 30 5,479
113 45,646 135 75,050 112 28,948 136 53,646
2,450 17,918 1,410 18,073 1,374 11,290 727 11,466
27 19,593 5 15,597 27 18,851 5 11,705

15 150 - 3 15 150 - 3

- - 1,846 1,846 - - - -
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2019 2018

12 12

286,494 122,583 31,357 440,434 287,095 116,959 28,631 432,685

43,595 - - 43,595 13,926 - - 13,926
32,068 7,425 - 39,493 24,208 4,310 - 28,518
6,834 13,343 4,942 25,119 716 18,729 5,257 24,702

20,271 87,481 40,426 148,178 16,498 69,713 37,692 123,903

277,513 94,560 29,159 401,232 275,177 95,342 26,895 397,414

43,595 - - 43,595 13,926 - - 13,926
29,854 7,425 - 37,279 16,012 4,310 - 20,322
6,834 8,564 500 15,898 716 14,249 553 15,518

20,271 81,463 39,685 141,419 14,018 63,842 37,000 114,860

2019 2018 2019 2018
1.329 1.296 1.324 1.311
1.472 1.460 1.499 1.491
1.735 1.752 1.776 1.795
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27
2018
2018
2018
2019 2018 2019 2018
o)
19,680 - 18,795 . 19,680 - 18,795 -
14,226 138 11,825 41 - - - -
2,375 73 1,902 (80) 2,375 73 1,902 (80)
63,802 1,512 58,945 (616) 63,802 1,512 58,945 (616)
@ 22,950 1,234 21,423 382 - - - -
6,653 168 4,245 63 6,653 168 4,245 63
@
(@]
2019 2018 2019 2018
1,717 (540) 802 @77
(@,573) 1,011 (826) 795
144 471 ) 318
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28

53 AASB

APRA

BEAR
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www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
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ESG
ESG

2019 30
ESG
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2019 2018 2019 2018
@ 54,454 49,269 53,961 48,947
O) 32,130 30,568 29,049 28,293
© 96,828 78,228 89,552 72,961
') 40,205 42,056 40,166 41,957
© 7,110 10,041 6,229 8,581
© 4,689 3,840 4,059 2,703
© 592,101 571,929 510,318 495,959
© 2,490 3,816 2,490 3,816
6) - - 114,786 100,483
6) 9,057 8,747 7,101 7,272
839,064 798,494 857,711 810,972

© 23,811 22,309 22,893 21,371
) 155,980 156,631 136,259 136,602
179,791 178,940 159,152 157,973

1,018,855 977,434 1,016,863 968,945

@

(b)

©

242/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA
CSA

©)

CDS

O]

LMI
LI LVR 80
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®

@
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2019
100, 366 69,497 30,869 18,916 613 5,562 5,778 9,365
77,162 12,353 64,809 - 64,809 - - -
177,528 81,850 95,678 18,916 65,422 5,562 5,778 9,365
101,473 69,497 31,976 18,916 352 9,819 2,889 6,379
63,099 12,353 50,746 - 50,746 - - -
164,572 81,850 82,722 18,916 51,098 9,819 2,889 6,379
90,621 59,985 30,636 19,213 613 5,172 5,638 8,430
76,608 12,353 64,255 - 64,255 - - -
167,229 72,338 94,891 19,213 64,868 5,172 5,638 8,430
95,079 59,985 35,004 19,213 352 8,724 6,805 5,790
62,985 12,353 50,632 - 50,632 - - -
158,064 72,338 85,726 19,213 50,984 8,724 6,805 5,790
2018
49,221 25,164 24,057 12,301 513 4,695 6,548 4,780
71,899 14,374 57,525 - 57,525 - - -
121,120 39,538 81,582 12,301 58,038 4,605 6,548 4,780
46,681 25,164 21,517 12,301 434 5,557 3,225 3,465
58,984 14,374 44,610 - 44,610 - - -
105, 665 39,538 66,127 12,301 45,044 5,557 3,225 3,465
46,089 21,717 24,372 12,297 513 4,389 7,173 4,427
71,353 14,374 56,979 - 56,979 - - -
117,442 36,001 81,351 12,297 57,492 4,389 7,173 4,427
46,040 21,717 24,323 12,297 434 5,415 6,177 3,255
58,714 14,374 44,340 - 44,340 - - -
104,754 36,001 68,663 12,297 44,774 5,415 6,177 3,255
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AASB 132
GMRA
AAA A
BBB BBB 11
BB 12 23
D 98 99
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12
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
)
168,661 157,179 749 1,037 - - 169,410 158,216
321,412 315,356 9,933 9,326 - - 331,345 324,682
153,963 158,002 107,639 102,301 - - 261,602 260,303
- - 2,054 2,130 7,481 5,538 9,535 7,668
644,036 630,537 120,375 114,794 7,481 5,538 771,892 750,869
()
39,690 41,860 - - - - 39,690 41,860
994 1,054 108 164 - - 1,102 1,218
879 1,367 1,016 1,401 - - 1,895 2,768
- - - - 8 26 8 26
41,563 44,281 1,124 1,565 8 26 42,695 45,872
o)
@
12
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
)
141,655 130,387 702 709 - - 142,357 131,096
291,589 289,405 7,061 6,621 - - 298,650 296,026
130,342 135,404 89,656 84,411 - - 219,998 219,815
- - 2,052 2,130 6,413 4,865 8,465 6,995
563,586 555,196 99,471 93,871 6,413 4,865 669,470 653,932
@
39,651 41,761 - - - - 39,651 41,761
994 1,054 108 164 - - 1,102 1,218
879 1,367 1,016 1,401 - 1,895 2,768
- - - - 8 26 8 26
41,524 44,182 1,124 1,565 8 26 42,656 45,773
o)
@
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(€] @

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
1,962 2,070 23,977 23,397 1,179 1,266 27,118 26,733
39,255 36,789 417 547 10,761 11,232 50,433 48,568
30,797 25,668 39,420 40,177 34,599 30,758 104,816 96,603
— 2,915 2,768 1 1 2,062 1,970 4,978 4,739
10,262 10,283 25 43 6,970 7,013 17,257 17,339
9,488 10,301 - - 14,632 15,369 24,120 25,670
— 343,056 338,872 8,900 9,113 52,941 54,724 404,897 402,709
12,635 12,325 - - 225 122 12,860 12,447
69,498 67,049 1,246 2,171 12,972 14,203 83,716 83,423
75,094 72,136 839 991 43,450 42,283 119,383 115,410
594,962 578,261 74,825 76,440 179,791 178,940 849,578 833,641
1,799 1,869 23,977 23,397 513 587 26,289 25,853
24,156 22,435 417 547 8,754 9,049 33,327 32,031
29,074 24,024 36,323 37,821 33,899 29,949 99,296 91,794
— 1,727 1,729 1 1 1,805 1,706 3,533 3,436
7,197 7,157 25 43 4,874 5,193 12,096 12,393
8,165 8,935 - - 12,069 12,774 20,234 21,709
— 301,974 300,994 8,877 9,094 48,721 50,452 359,572 360,540
12,121 11,842 - - 225 122 12,346 11,964
60,683 58,494 1,246 2,171 10,631 12,019 72,560 72,684
65,009 62,785 839 992 37,661 36,122 103,509 99,899
511,905 500,264 71,705 74,066 159,152 157,973 742,762 732,303

()
@
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2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
5,868 5,136 193 72 48,393 44,061
18,150 11,301 3,026 2,461 10,954 16,806
76,558 61,857 11,243 8,866 9,027 7,505
30,946 30,665 - - 9,259 11,391
5,095 7,418 2,015 2,623 - -
4,688 3,823 1 1 - 16
490,388 480,608 79,401 73,417 17,960 13,956
2,490 3,816 - - - -
8,189 8,904 1,697 1,247 1,142 655
642,372 613,528 97,576 88,687 96,735 94,390
5,639 4,922 - - 48,322 44,025
18,142 11,507 - - 10,907 16,786
80,319 65,389 - - 9,233 7,572
30,946 30,666 - - 9,220 11,291
4,868 7,259 - - 1,361 1,322
4,059 2,687 - - - 16
489,101 479,031 - - 17,426 13,477
2,490 3,816 - - - -
7,939 7,840 - - 831 360
643,503 613,117 - - 97,300 94,849
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IRRBB

IRRBB

IRRBB

VaR

VaR
VaR 99
99
VaR
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VaR 550

VaR

e VaR

VaR

e VaR

e VaR

e VaR

VaR
30

30
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

99
0.9 8.2 4.5 8.3 0.2 5.3 11.8 12.5 0.8 7.8 4.4 8.3 0.5 5.2 11.7 12.6
7.7 9.3 8.0 9.9 5.8 8.3 12.8 12.2 7.6 8.2 7.3 9.6 5.0 8.1 12.2 13.9
4.3 5.1 2.5 5.3 1.6 3.7 5.2 7.1 4.3 5.1 2.5 5.3 1.6 3.7 5.2 7.1
0.5 0.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 2.1 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 2.1 1.0
1.8 1.1 1.4 1.6 0.8 0.9 2.0 2.6 1.7 1.0 1.3 1.4 0.7 0.8 1.8 2.4
1.0 1.6 1.9 2.0 1.0 0.6 4.0 2.3 1.0 1.6 1.7 2.0 1.0 0.5 4.0 2.4
(6.9) (12.2) (8.9) (14.3) n/a n/a n/a n/a (6.6) (11.4) (8.3) (14.1) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 9.3 13.5 10.0 13.1 6.3 10.7 16.8 16.7 9.3 12.7 9.5 12.8 5.5 10.2 15.9 15.8

2.7 0.5 1.8 0.6 0.3 0.5 4.2 0.8 2.7 0.5 1.8 0.6 0.3 0.5 4.2 0.8

12.0 14.0 11.8 13.7 6.6 11.2 21.0 17.5 12.0 13.2 11.3 13.4 5.8 10.7 20.1 16.6
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IRRBB IRRBB
VaR EaR
IRRBB
IRRBB APRA
IRRBB
[ ]
[ ]
e VaR EaR
e 99
[ ]
e FEaR 12
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
IRRBB VaR EaR
30 30
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
261.0 262.6 268.5 240.5 226.3 205.4 303.1 275.6 | 261.0 262.6 268.5 240.5 226.3 205.4 303.1 275.6
21.4 9.9 14.8 14.7 6.3 7.3 25.8 22.7 - - - - - - - -
19.7 20.1 17.4 22.1 14.4 15.9 21.6 25.8 19.7 20.1 17.4 22.1 14.4 15.9 21.6 25.8
)
26.5 45.4 57.0 32.5 26.5 18.5 109.9 46.3 26.5 45.4 57.0 32.5 26.5 18.5 109.9 46.3
7.6 7.1 5.3 7.4 2.4 3.8 8.3 11.9 - - - - - - - -
(1) IRRBB EaR
EaR
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)
)
)
)
)

2019 30 129,578
2018 125,854 RMBS

2019 30 RMBS

50,170 2018 40,160
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2019
26,231 2018 28,435
5.7 2018 5.2 2019

2019
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12 12
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
55,457 50,188 - - - - 55,457 50,188
31,905 30,414 225 154 - - 32,130 30,568
9,936 10,796 50,364 41,282 36,528 26,150 96,828 78,228
7,590 11,648 32,615 30,408 - - 40,205 42,056
3,813 3,926 3,069 5,955 228 160 7,110 10,041
115,589 102,350 465,386 458,337 6,774 7,294 587,749 567,981
2,490 3,816 - - - - 2,490 3,816

11,434 10,363 3,467 3,010 10,254 10,259 25,155 23,632

238,214 223,501 555,126 539,146 53,784 43,863 847,124 806,510

34,273 38,192 - - - - 34,273 38,192
- - - - 34,318 22,422 34,318 22,422

9,328 9,036 23,847 21,389 108 12 33,283 30,437
517,030 492,897 5,055 10,248 - - 522,085 503,145
29,275 25,436 113,983 114,786 - - 143,258 140,222

- - - - 6,482 6,158 6,482 6,158
11,006 8,424 2,894 1,974 3,921 2,824 17,821 13,222

600,912 573,985 145,779 148,397 44,829 31,416 791,520 753,798

(362,698) (350,484) 409,347 390,749 8,955 12,447 55,604 52,712

54,811 49,717 - - - - 54,811 49,717
28,824 28,139 225 154 - - 29,049 28,293
6,842 6,976 46,720 38,836 35,990 27,149 89,552 72,961
7,570 11,564 32,596 30,393 - - 40,166 41,957
2,258 2,771 3,971 5,810 - - 6,229 8,581

94,872 83,841 405,938 402,435 5,717 6,232 506,527 492,508
2,490 3,816 - - - - 2,490 3,816
9,360 8,394 2,836 2,169 128,146 115,538 140,342 126,101

207,027 195,218 492,286 479,797 169,853 148,919 869,166 823,934

32,552 36,371 - - - - 32,552 36,371
- - - - 37,945 25,863 37,945 25,863

577 736 7,865 6,633 108 12 8,550 7,381
460,141 441,139 2,885 7,477 - - 463,026 448,616

29,274 25,444 108,325 110,666 - - 137,599 136,110
- - - - 6,482 6,158 6,482 6,158
9,718 7,050 1,797 1,289 119,608 105,354 131,123 113,693

532,262 510,740 120,872 126,065 164,143 137,387 817,277 774,192

(325,235) (315,522) 371,414 353,732 5,710 11,532 51,889 49,742
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30
2019 2018
587,749 - 6,078 583,436 589,514 | 567,981 - 5,577 562,879 568,456
522,085 - 522,404 - 522,404 | 503,145 - 503,428 - 503,428
143,258 7,855 137,950 - 145,805 | 140,222 6,130 135,744 - 141,874
6,482 6,714 68 - 6,782 6,158 6,157 106 - 6,263
506,527 - 3,324 504,944 508,268 | 492,508 - 3,231 489,811 493,042
463,026 - 463,256 - 463,256 | 448,616 - 448,704 - 448,704
137,599 7,327 132,293 - 139,620 | 136,110 5,609 132,084 - 137,693
6,482 6,714 68 - 6,782 6,158 6,157 106 - 6,263
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2019 2018

36,776 59,975 77 96,828 | 20,752 48,234 242 78,228
3,206 36,520 479 40,205 | 4,012 37,503 451 42,056
- 7,110 - 7,110 - 10,041 - 10,041

- 4,689 - 4,689 - 3,840 - 3,840

- 101 - 101 - 98 . 98

™ - - 01 91 - 224 84 308
39,982 108,395 647 149,024 | 33,764 100,030 777 134,571
- 34,262 56 34,318 - 2,197 25 22,422
1,249 32,034 - 33,283 697 29,740 - 30,437
- 4,037 - 4,037 - 2,547 - 2,547
1,249 70,333 56 71,638 697 54,484 225 55,406
34,466 55,009 77 89,552 | 27,175 45,544 242 72,961
3,206 36,481 479 40,166 | 4,012 37,494 451 41,957
- 6,229 - 6,229 - 8,581 - 8,581

- 4,059 - 4,059 - 2,703 - 2,703

o - - 44 44 - 224 47 271
37.672 101,778 600 140,050 | 31,187 94,546 740 126,473
- 37,889 56 37,945 - 25,638 25 25,863
1,249 7,301 - 8,550 697 6,684 - 7,31
- 2,939 - 2,939 - 1,818 - 1,818
1,249 48,129 56 49,434 697 34,140 225 35,062

(€]
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)

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
242 94 451 427 84 48 225 76
(166) 140 - - - - (170) 141
- - @ © 9 @) - -
- - 317 79 8 25 - -
- - 119) (181) (16) ) - -
- - 4 201 4 18 - -
- - 173) (65) - - - -
1 8 - @ 2 - 1 8
77 242 479 451 91 84 56 225
(166) 140 - - - - (170) 141
- - @ (©)] - ) - -
242 94 451 427 47 21 225 76
(166) 140 - - - - (170) 141
- - ) © - - - -
- - 317 79 0 8 - -
- - (119) (181) - - - -
- - 4 201 3 18 - -
- - @73) (65) - - - -
1 8 - @ @ - 1 8
77 242 479 451 44 47 56 225
(166) 140 - - - - (170) 141
- - @ © - - - -

261/425



21

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

SPE

2019

2018

2019

2018

2019

2018

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

12,565
12,565

n/a
n/a

8,452 30,465 29,936
8,452 26,880 26,553

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

4,245
4,283

4,258
4,359

3,604
3,660

3,607
3,703

12,429 7,948 26,120 25,310 77,976 64,025
12,429 7,948 22,816 22,368 77,976 64,025

n/a n/a n/a n/a 78,244 64,094
n/a n/a n/a n/a 79,121 64,770

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

(101)

(96)

n/a n/a n/a n/a  (877) (676)
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22

10

CGU
CGU

cGU

CGU CGU

CGU

CGU CGU

CGU
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2019 2018 2019 2018
2,864 2,863 - -
2,628 2,821 2,263 2,388
60 74 43 57
w 2 29 . .
5,576 5,787 2,306 2,445
9,710 8,008 5,419 4,777
4,134)  (3,121) (3,113) (2,332)
5,576 5,787 2,306 2,445
@
2019 2018 2019 2018
2,863 2,862 - -
1 1 - .
2,864 2,863 - -
2,821 2,608 2,388 2,274
871 703 700 609
14 amn ®) (164)
o (1,058) (408) (833) (331)
8 w 2 .
2,628 2,821 2,263 2,388
o 2019 494
380
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CGU
C )
2019 2018 2019 2019

68 68 10.2 4.5

2,538 2,537 10.2 4.5

258 258 10.5 4.7

2,864 2,863 n/a n/a

2019 2018 2019 2018
4,053 4,196 3,369 3,885
1,014 1,182 884 1,038
223 222 176 190
586 503 194 140
366 374 - -
72 290 29 253
- MLC @ 526 544 542 -
2,815 2,188 2,570 2,036
1,448 1,224 1,053 645
11,108 10,723 8,817 8,187

31
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2019 2018 2019 2018
899 979 728 798
292 238 214 139

2,092 461 2,068 461
45 285 27 253
179 233 170 228
3,507 2,196 3,207 1,879
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2019 2018 2019 2018
238 705 139 675
314 583 261 515
(208) (1,103) @157) (1,093)
(52) 53 29) 42
292 238 214 139
461 80 461 80
1,571 360 1,914 435
367 75 - -
(307) (54) (307) (54)
2,002 461 2,068 461
285 - 253 -
- 568 - 516
(240) (283) (226) (263)
45 285 27 253
2018 CYBG
25
2019 2018 2019 2018
2,217 2,550 1,881 2,177
934 1,057 524 668
2,113 1,398 2,109 1,39
3,246 1,901 2,930 1,516
1,299 1,470 1,138 1,351
9,809 8,376 8,582 7,108
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26
2001

2019 2018 2019 2018

36,762 33,062 35,976 32,276

1,945 1,945 1,945 1,945
- 975 - -

38,707 35,982 37,921 34,221

2019 2018 2019 2018
33,062 31,707 32,276 30,921
DRP 1,803 1,182 1,803 1,182
1,000 - 1,000 -
750 - 750 -
147 173 147 173
36,762 33,062 35,976 32,276
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ooooooo
30
2019 2018
2,734,119 2,685,469
30,185 -
DRP 73,265 40,803
38,053 -
2,307 1,984
4,834 4,859
250 986
6 18
2,883,019 2,734,119
25
25 43
(6) (18)
25 19 25
2,883,038 2,734,144
(7,524) (7,800)
2,875,514 2,726,344
1999 29 NIS 20,000,000
100 NIS 100
NIS
NIS
NIS 1.25
APRA 100
NIS
NIS ASX NIS Il
Tier
2018 12 17 2003 29
400
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2019 2018 2019 2018
20 (343) (214) 27)
80 82 - -
201 10 235 12
(235) (53) (147) (€))
190 243 190 243
46 22 46 22
4 85 3 83
306 46 113 108
2019 2018 2019 2018
(343) (338) 227) (241)
14 - - -
287 - - -
110 56 13 14
(38) (62) - -
(10) 1 - -
20 (343) (214) (227)
28
2019
2018 30 99 2,707
2019 30 83 2,333
n/a (57)
2019 30 n/a 4,983
n/a 4
n/a 4,987
2018
2017 30 99 2,659
2018 30 99 2,696
n/a (56)
2018 30 n/a 5,299
n/a 4
n/a 5,303
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2019 30 2018
30

2019 11

2019 30 83 2,393 100

2019 2019 12 12
DRP 1.5
2019 30

DRP 700 DRP

2019 30
660
2018 844
1,026 2018 1,160

30

2019 0.15
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2019 2018 2019 2018
62 60 62 60
21 40 - -
83 100 62 60

2018 12 17
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2019 2018 2019 2018
4,515 5,596 4,483 5,568
7,041 5,257 7,041 5,257

878 1,002 598 669

11,377 10,454 10,771 9,877

23,811 22,309 22,893 21,371

274/425
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LCH ASX
2019 2018 2019 2018
2 2 2 2
155,978 156,629 136,257 136,600
155,980 156,631 136,259 136,602
120,756 122,831 120,178 122,214
19,143 19,412 - B,
16,081 14,388 16,081 14,388
155,980 156,631 136,259 136,602
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29,636

2019

2018

27,709

276/425

907

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2018 995

NWMSL

NWMSL
NWMSL

2019
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oOoOooodn
2016
ASIC
ASIC 2017 11
2018 11
2019 2019
2019 RGL CYBG
CYBG
2001 2012 CYBG TBL
TBL
1
2 TBL
CYBG 2019 30
RGL
146 RGL
RGL 2,000

RGL
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FDS
ASIC
NAB NAB
ASIC JBWere
NAB NAB
JBWere
2009 2018
NAB 1.3 NAB
650
2018 10 12 ASIC
FDS
FDS
NAB
NAB

2018
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AL CTF
2016 AML CTF
AML CTF
AUSTRAC
" Know Your Customer”
AUSTRAC
National Credit Code
ccl
ASIC 2017 ASIC
CcCl
CCl

279/425
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2018 27
CCI NAB
ASIC

2019 13 MLC
2001 ASIC

2019 12

2013

280/425
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MLC
2001

CClI NAB

PFS



NULIS

2019 23 ASIC
2009
2019
2003
2017
BNZ
2018 ASIC
1993
APRA
NULIS MLCN

NCCP

2019 10

BNZ MBIE

PSF

MLC

ASIC 2001

NULIS 2016

281/425
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ASIC

BNZ

PSF

NULIS

MLCN
2001
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° MySuper NULIS

1993
52 ©)
2001 10416
ASIC
10416 ASIC ASIC
2001 912D
2015 10 2009
a b

MLC

MLC MLCL 80 2016 10

MLC

MLCL
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2019 2018 2019 2018
397 389 345 334
1,192 1,162 1,057 1,033
1,299 1,447 1,275 1,420
2,888 2,998 2,677 2,787
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Ooooooog
@
2019 30 2018 30
100
NZ 100
100
100
MLC 100
NULIS 100
19
35
(V)
MLC
20 30 MLC MLC
20
2019 2018
MLC
2,030 1,858
(61) 89
(61) 89
MLC (61) 89
20 12) 18
(©) (®)
(20) 10
MLC
6,223 5,872
4,263 3,836
1,960 2,036
MLC
20 392 407
134 137
MLC 526 544
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2019 2.6 2018 11.0 MCL

MLC
1995
MLC
APRA

MLC MLC
MLC
MLC

MLC

MLC

MLC
MLC MLC
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©

2019 30
905
ASIC ASIC 18-0620
NZ MRP

(D
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2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
10,936 8,105 5,043 5,773 15,979 13,878
9,253 9,771 - - 9,253 9,771
20,189 17,876 5,043 5,773 25,232 23,649
5,753 5,584 2,398 2,174 8,151 7,758
25,942 23,460 7,441 7,947 33,383 31,407

19

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
20,007 17,819 1,559 1,427 21,566 19,246
179 30 3,133 4,031 3,312 4,061
3 27 351 315 354 342
20,189 17,876 5,043 5,773 25,232 23,649

25,229 2018 23,644 2018
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30
2019 2018
(2,405) 1,562
1,227 (3,898)
(69) (69)
(1,247) (2,405)
30
2019 2018
(355) (473)
1,343 2,675
2019 2018 2019 2018
239 238 239 238
1 1 - -
9 11 - -
7 7 7 7

289/425
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0000000
KMP
KMP
KMP
KMP

KMP
2019 2018 D
14,797,124 16,905,268
136,212 5,371,267
617,205 1,077,477
411,710 405,160
164,569 161,780
738,803 2,048,309
(1,654,472) 8,010,300
1,796,599 787,341
991,906 -
17,999,656 34,766,902

(@) 2018 —
5.1
KMP
KMP
KMP
2018 10
2019 30 23 2018 20
KMP

KMP
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ooDoogd
33
2019 2018 2019 2018
11,717 10,382 8,587 7,303
7,568 5,388 5,970 3,249
60 152 60 152
91 202 84 195
19,436 16,124 14,701 10,899
4,070 3,911 1,953 1,840
731 534 363 232
165 180 151 92
8 602 - 488
4,974 5,227 2,467 2,652
24,410 21,351 17,168 13,551
2019
(www.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance 2019
34
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ASX
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VR LTVR
VR LTVR 1,000
LTI
VR
. CEO
2018
°
2019
CEO
2018
LTI
2015
LTI
CEO
LTVR
. CEO
2018
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VR

LTVR

2013

2015

2014

CEO

CEO
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ooooOood
2019 2018
(@D) )
3,993,696 24.76 3,637,001 30.32
390,944 25.43 546,675 29.70
1,032,504 24.19 929,880 29.54
2019 30 29.70 2018 27.81 2019 9
30 25.80 2018 28.87
2019 2018
10 4,753,714 4,887,668
185,185 1,999,924
(1,882,568) (967,161)
(261,473) (1,166,717)
30 2,794,858 4,753,714
30 - 10,849
2019 2018
30 30
) (@D)
1,553,319 11 3,185,150 21
993,980 20 1,185,908 32
247,559 27 382,656 17
2019 2018
2.3 3.3
2.02 2.12
n/a 21
24.83 29.55
6.92 6.40
n/a 9.68
21.59 24.89
2.06 3.09
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35
ADI 1959 APRA APRA
BCBS ADI PCR
PCR APRA
Tier Tier
4.5 6.0 8.0
CET CET Tier Tier Tier
ADI CET PCR
ADI 2.5
D-SIB CET
APRA ADI PCR ADl PCR APRA
APRA
APRA
2019
APRA 2020 2019 30

CET 10.38
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Ooooooog
36
2019 2018 2019 2018

4,798 5,554 3,279 5,219
176 (193) 160 197)

(347) 260 (306) 225

16 12 8 13

(3,034) 8,084 (2,589) 7,988

2,298 810 2,267 725

105 146 105 146

19 174 217 30

984 791 853 707

1,412 780 1,024 530

(58) 424 (34) 411
(135) (180) (143) (219)
408 70 405 (220)
(665) 279) (641) (229)

(23) 8 (6) 10
4,517 (25,395) 4,323  (25,690)
18) (261) - @74

32) - 2 -

(12) - (12) -

1 (1) 3) -
10,410 (9,196) 8,948  (10,825)

2017 10 22,869 124,871 6,187 4,320 121,315 6,187
4,214 27,925 - 990 25,923 -
(4,637) (18,314) 1) (134) (16,875) (41)

(266) (1,185) - ) (1,193) -

1,400 6,925 12 366 6,940 12

2018 30 23,580 140,222 6,158 5,485 136,110 6,158
4,213 22,946 1,874 227 21,316 1,874
(3.734) (27,267) (799) (170) (26,260) (799)
- - (750) - - (750)

982 3,131 - 570 2,215 -
957 4,226 @ 302 4,218 @

2019 30 25,998 143,258 6,482 6,414 137,599 6,482
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Ooooooog
2019 2018 2019 2018
55,457 50,188 54,811 49,717
795 672 - -
23,705 24,372 20,635 22,116
79,957 75,232 75,446 71,833
(32,931) (37,286) (31,282) (35,465)
47,026 37,946 44,164 36,368
2019 2018 2019 2018
1,803 1,182 1,803 1,182
750 - 750 -
2019 30 1.5
2018 30
2019 20 2013 20 CPS
2019 11
750 CPS 764 CPS
37
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Ogoooood
2016 CYBG
2019 289
29
2019 2018
(289) 97)
CYBG - (291)
(289) (388)
38
2019 11 14
2019 11 14 CEO 2019 11 15
CFO CFO 2019 11 15 2019 12
CEO
2019 13 750
2019 11 12
2019 30
a) 29 _
— ccl
2019
11 20 49.5
2019
b) 29 _
— PSF
NULIS NULIS
TUSS MLC
TUSS NULIS

NULIS
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@ 73 164
2001
(b) 2019 30
2019 30
©
(d) 2001 295A
2019 11 15
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FINANCIAL STATENENTS
INCOME STATEMENTS

Croup Comipany

For the year ended 30 September Mote 2019 018 2019 2018

Smo m smo dm
TP et i carse 0,303 26,543 27450 16,955
Irdeaust Fapevise (a5,895) (15038 {a7.333) ]
Net interest Ingome 3 13558 13505 10,117 10,095
Other income 1 4373 5505 3,006 5, 362
Operating expenses 5 [a,827) {5910 [7rea) {7,787
Cradiy birpatrment change 17 {az7) [Fa1) {B11) (707}
Profit before income tax AT B400 4,552 6,563
IRCOME Ta BEpEnse fi [2,087] {2.a55) [v273) {1,644)
Net profit for the year from continuing operations £, 05 E.G4% 3,:19 6315
Met |loss) after tax for the year from discontineed operations 7 |285) [I8EY - -
Net profit for the year 4801 £E57 1178 6,218
Profil attributable to nen-controdling interests 3 ] -
Met profit attributable to ovmers of NAB 4,738 EEC4 3,275 L2310
Earnings per share cents cents
fasic 7 1686 013
Dituted 7 1654.4 194.0
Baslc fram comBnuing operatbons 7 1789 1155
Diluted from continuing operations 7 1739 0T

pl| Matlonal Australia Bank
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STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 30 September Mate

Net prafit for the year from continuing aperations

Other comprehensive income

lterns that will nat be reclassified 1o profit or less

Actuarial gatng on defined boneft superannuation plars

Fair value changes an Rnancial liabilities designated at Tale value attributable

10 the Group's awn credit risk

Revaluation of lard and buildings

Currency adjustments an tramslation of oihe ooniribued eguity

Equtty instruments at fair value through other camprehensive ircome msare;
Revaluation gains

Tax on items tramslerred directly to egquity

Tatal items that will net be reclassified to profit or loss

Iterms that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Cash flow hedge reserve:
Galns / |bosses) on cash low hedging intruments

Cost of hedging resene

Foreign currency ranslation reserve;
Currenty adjustingrts on tamslation of fomeign e ations, tel of hedging
Transfer 10 the noome statement on disposal of forelgn operalions

Dbt instrumen:s at fadr value through other comprahensive incOme reserve:
Revaluation gaina § {losed]
Galns from sale transferred fo the neome statement
Change In lads allvwane on debt Inttruments

Tax an Items transferred directly to equity

Total items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of Inceme tax

Tatal comprehensive Income for the year from continuing operations

Het {lossh for the year from discontinued operations 7

Totad comprehensive income for the year

Attributable 1o non-controlling inmeresis

Tatal comprehensive Income attributable to owners of NAB
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Croup Company

2019 2018 2m1g 2018
m sm im 5m
5090 o | 32me 5,219

- 7 =
167 (] 149 1]

f2) : -

. Al -
15 L] L] 15
1] (18 1371 1)
s i o 5
284 135) 154 129}
(260] |78y (2o} (1}
il 15 13 14
[2%) B2) - .
a7 (ER) 3z 158)
{2} (ol 12} lah
. 5 - 5
(371 i 1571 Eh)
a4 [203) 137 |71}
o 185) 355 1a7)
5314 5857 3534 5172
(85 (358) = .
5,025 S48 3534 5172
2 : B L
5022 5,455 3534 5172
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FINANCIAL STATENENTS
BALANCE SHEETS

Croug Company

As at 30 September Hote 1019 2018 2019 2018

$m $m sm $m
. R L —Mel
Cash and liguid assety ] 55,457 0,188 £g.811 48,717
Duie Trom otter banks B 32,130 30,568 29,049 8,193
Trading Insgrumants g 56 B8 PR 2AR By ey 74,064
Dbt Instruments 10 40,205 42,056 40,166 41,557
Oiher knancial assety 11 T.110 10,044 6,215 B,5H1
Hedging dertvatives 18 AEEg 1,2a0 4,059 2,703
Loans and advanons 12 5B7. 7440 GA7,581 06,537 492,508
Thie lrom customers, on acreplances 2490 3816 2,490 1,816
Current Lax assels = . - )
Property, plant and equipment 1,117 1,190 374 423
Due from candrollod entities - . 114, TEE 100,483
Irwestmints in controlled entites - - 7970 10,331
Gaodwlll and other intangible Mictc 13 LEFE L TET 3,306 3,445
Dederred tax asse1s & 2.670 2,083 1,021 LT
Oither asicts 3 11,103 10,723 8817 8,187
Totl sssets Baza1zq  BoGsi0 | @69166 B2igis
Liabilitles
Due 1o otlsar banks B 34,273 38,192 32,552 36,371
Tradiing insgrumaents g 34,318 1,422 37,545 15,563
Oiher Mnancial llabilizles 16 33.283 30,437 8,550 1,381
Heshging lerivitives 18 A057 2,547 I,9%9 1L.E1E
Depostis and other barrowings 13 522085 L0445 463,026 448,516
Current wx Dabdtivies ] 10% 16z
Proviskans 24 3507 2,196 3207 1,819
Due 10 controlled entities . . 116,083 102,E8H
Bands, noles and subordinaied debt 14 143,258 160, 323 137,559 13b110
Diiher dolsn loge 15 B, 482 G158 6,482 5,158
Other Habilies FE Wb Bife Bl 1,08
Total Habifities 744,500 753,708 817,277 774,202
Net assats 55604 5712 SLERD 4nTM
Equity
Cantributed equity 26 38,707 angis argen 14,221
Reserves 7 306 45 113 108
Retabned prafis 16,583 16,673 13,855 15,413
Total equity [Farent enity intorest) 55,596 52,701 51889 489,742
Non-contraling interest in cantrolled entities g 11 - -
Total equity 55,504 43,712 51,225 49,742

76 Matlonal Australia Bank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Groug Comipany
For the year ended 30 September Note 2019 2018 2019 2018
im m sm sm

Cash laws Irom operating ctivities Sl T
Irgerest recebved 20471 18,340 27,654 36,745
Irtenest paid 15.993] [14.778)  (a7639] (16.635)
Dividends received 38 45 1,370 3,710
et trading Incame (pakd) f recetved (2. 608) 9,622 [1,222) 9,125
Other operating income recetved 3,984 4424 1,736 1,877
Dyperaling expeises pall {7.739) (E824) [5.799] {6878}
Ircome tan patd (a81] {a63a)  [3518)  (L083)
Cash flaws from eperating sctivitles belose changes in opersting assets and labilities  5E03 165203 ASI5 14,865
Changes in operating assets and labilities -
et {Incraase) f decrease in

Duoporsits with central banks and cthod regulstory authorities {BEE) (a7} {565) [a71h

Trading securities {a.823] {1880} [a421] [Bag)

Mher inancial adsets 3,204 [ 5] 3,513 3,448

Loans and advances (189931 [27.041)  (aga17)  (23010)

Chue frosm cuslamers on acieplances 1,204 2,504 1,294 3,004

Daher assels (raa) [aB1) (zao) (1087
et increase [ (decreasa| bn

Dieporiss and oiher borrowings 16,275 {1.842) 12455 {ED0T)

aker financial labdlines Lim 1,288 431 744

Oaher habilities and provisions 1,566 1,430 1,737 2,600
Het funds advanced 1o and recelpls from ather banks {1,161) 228 [1,241) 226
Het movemsent in dervative assets and Habilities 739 (4046) B449 {z.018)
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities 4517 [25.305) 4323 (25.600)
et cash provided by / (used inj operating activities ¥6 0410  (5a56) Boal  (1o.825)
Cash flaws from investing activities S [
Movemert In debt instnaments at fair walue throwgh other comprehensive Income

Pue huasess (22567 (2208 (22542} (22.008)

Prosceeds from dtsposal and maturity 25947 22228 25858 12,216
Het mawement B ather debit and equily intrumints 141 13 238 2
Hed mawement @ ampunts due from confrodled entities c 2 [1,227) 3,898
Net moverment in shares in contralled entites . T 1,593 {1,724)
Proceeds from sale of controlled entities, net of cash disposed s - - -
Het mmsyemiaend bn assoclates and jolel venures 57 [34:2) 37 [342)
Murchase of progerty, plant, equipment and software {135 (no51) (B35) [735)
Procesds from sale of propeny, plant, equipment and software, net of coats n 15 1) 1
Net cash prowided by / [used in) Investing activitles 3613 (ona)  3a88 1398

1] The canh Now itatemeants include carh Bow of discordinuad cpematicoy lor the pariod up to Ehe date an which the Graup e contral of those opsraticon, and
cash flows ater ik loas of corvinol that ade direoily felated to their diuposal. The year o 33 Seplembes 3019 ircludes cash outflows related 1o the Group's
discontinued cperaticns, Beling 545 millicn [September 208: 533 mllkon ) relafed 1o the Crowp's Ble insurance busdeesy and 50dl [Septermber 2008; 5648
nillien) sl ated te CYRG,

2019 Annual Financial Repor "
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Croup Company

For the year ended 30 September 1019 2018 2019 2018

$m $m $m $m
Cash flows from finandng activities W il
Repaymants of bonds, nétes and subordinated debt (31,002) (22.4951] [25.430) (L7000
Proceeds from tssue of bonids, notes and subcedinated debl, nei of coss 27,1549 32,139 11,542 26,913
Proceeds from tssue of ordinasy shares, ot of cous 1,000 . 1,000 .
Repayments of other contributed egquity (723) - -
Proceeds from ather debit ssues, net of costs 1.858 - 1,858 +
Repayments of other debit fssues (79} {41} [72a) |41}
Dividends and distributions pald (exdhuting dividend reineestment plan) (32660 (4.3 {3.242) {44770
et cash prosided by / jused in) financing activities  Eam] o6 (Bop) 5, B8R
Mot increase [ [decrease) in cath and cash squévalants "I..lISI. (5.224) m 13.841)
Cash and tash equivalents at beginning of parked 37,046 30,800 36,368 36,831
ERacts of pxchangs rale changet on balanca of cah held In foreign correndios 1,838 3,370 1811 1,378
Cash and cash equivalents 3t end of year 36 4n026  3i0a6  A4a64 36,368

74 Matlonal Australia Bank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Non-
contralling
interest in
Contributed Retained cantrolled Total
oquity”  Reserves™  profits Total enfities  oquity
Group 4m sm 4 S sm s
Year to 30 September 2018
Balance at 1 October 2007 34.627 017 16442 5L306 11 51317
Mot profit for the year from continuing operations . . G542 5543 3 L0945
Mt {loss) for the year fram discomting ed opertions - [3B8) (388) (328}
Other comprehenstee Incame Tar the year from condinuing operations (143 55 (88 |88y
Total comprehensive income fof the yaar - [1a3) 5604 5466 ] 5469
Transactions with cwners, recosded direcily in equity
Comributions by and distibuthons 10 awners
|33 of ordinary sharos L1182 ] 1182 . 1,182
Transher from / (1) retained profits - {21} k1 - - -
Transhor From equity-hased compensation npsene 173 [173) . : .
Equity-based compensation - 146 - 146 - 146
Dividonds paid . . le.2ca)  {5.204) fa]  {=.303)
Dstributions on other egquity Instruments - - 100} (100} - (100}
Changes in ownership intenesta™
Movement of nan-controlling 'ncerest in controdled entities 4 1 s 1 1 1
Balance at 30 Septemnber 2018 35,982 a5 16571 52,700 11 5,712
Year 1o 30 Seplember 2009
Het praf for the year from continuing operations = - o, o8y £ 087 3 5,000
et {lossh for the year fram discortinued eperations - - 1284} (288} - [28a)
Diher comprefenshee Incomes lor the year from cominuing operations - 114 110 214 234
Total comprehansive income for the year = 114 4508 5011 -
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Cortributions by and dsbributions o owners
liswe al ardinary shares 2,803 = = 2,803 - 2,803
Canversion af prefarence shares = . - 750 o 750
Transher from ) o) retsined profits - [9a) a9 - - -
Tranaher rom equity-besed compemation msers 7 (247] i x " 2
Equilty-based compensation - 105 - 105 - 105
Detvidends paic = - lae83)  [ag83) ) fa.987)
DistiBialiens en athis Saulty Marimants . . 183} {83} - B3}
Redemption of Trust Preferred Seourities |a7s) 187 33  [729) £ [7ag)
Chariges bt awnershlp intenests’s
Movernent of non-controlling mterest in controdled entities e == = 5y [C I =
Balante at 30 September 2019 38,707 06 16583 55506 8 55604

(1] Reder to Note 36 Contribuied equity for further details.
£2) Reler to Kote 27 Reserves for further details,
(3] Changes in ownership inerens in osmrelled entities that do net el n & beis af cemral,

2019 Annual Financial Repor ma
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Contributed Retained Total
oquity’ Resorves”  profits oquity
Campany sm $m S Sm
Year to 30 September 2008
Balance at 1 October 2007 12,866 150 15,545 48,501
Mt profit for the year from comntinuing operations . 5,119 5,215
Oiher comprehensive income for the st [ingem corminuing opefatkens - ({11 [+] 147)
Total compaehanslve income B Lhe yoar [111] G228 (RN
Transactions with cwners, recorded directly in equity
Contributions by and desbribuiions 1o owners
Issuse ol ordinary shares 1,182 . . 1,182
Transher from / (1) retained profits - 1 113
Transher from equity-based compensation reserve 173 (173} - -
Equity-hased compomation a 146 F 146
Ditvidends. paic . - isama)  (5.293)
Ditributiant on athor equity nsrumants . . [=4}] =11
Balance at 30 September 2018 34,221 108 15,413 49,742
Year to 10 September 2049
it prafit for the year from continuing aperations - - 3279 3,279
Dher cormmprehenstve income for the year fram cominuing operaticns - 151 104 55
Total eompsehansive income fas the year % 151 3,383 3,534
Tranzactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Contributions by and dustributicons 1o owness
Issue of ordinary shares 2,803 - 2,803
Comversion of preference shadses 750 - - 750
Tranahir Froan ) (6] retained prolit. - [20a) 104 -
Transfer from equity-based compensation reserve 147 (147} = =
Eqjuiny-based compeniaion = 105 C 105
Dvidends paid - - [LX:15] {4.683)
Dittribulions on othes eguity nsruments - i62) (B2}
Balance at 30 September 2015 37521 113 13,855 51,883

1] Reler bo Note 26 Confributed exgudy for further details,
(2] Reler to Kobe 37 Resenses bor duribey details.
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NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INTRODUCTION

NOTE 1
BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT

Thiese are the financlal statements of Naticnal Australia Bank Limited [Cormpany) together with its controlled entities (Group) Tor
the year ended 30 September 20146, Natlonal Australia Bank Limited, incorporated and domiciled in Australia, is a for-profit
company Hmited by shares which are publicly traded on the Awustrallan Securities Exchange.

Thie directors tesolved to authorise the issue of thess financial statements on 15 Movernber 2019, The directors have the power (o
amend and relssue the financlal statemeanis.

Thite fiesanlal statemnis o hade infor mation fo the extent the Group considers it materlal and celevant o the understanding of

wsers, Disclosed infanmation is conskdined material ansd relevant if, Tor example:

= The dollar amourd |s significant n size or by nature,

* The Group's results cannot be understood by users without the specific disclosure,

= The information i5 Important (o help users understand 1he impact of significant changes In the Group’s business during the
financial year, for example, a buskness acquisithon, disposal. or an Impairment J write-down.,

= The information relates to an aspect of the Croup's operations which 15 important 1o its future performance,

* The information is requined under legislative requirements af the Covporations Acr 2001 (Cth), the Banking Act 1959 (Cith) or by
the Croup's principal regulators, Including the Australian Securites and Investmants Commission (ASIC] and the Austratian
Prudential Regulation Authority [APRAL

Basis of preparation
This general purpese financial report has been prepared by a for-prolit compary, In accordance with the requirements of the
Corposations Act 2001 (Cthi, acoounting standards and Interpretations issued by the Australlan Accounting Standands Board

{AASB) and Internationdl Financial Reparting Standards (IFRS) and interpretations Issued by the Imernatlonal Accounting
Standards Board (1A58).

Amounts are presented in Australlan dollars (unless ctherwise stated), which Is the Company’s funciional and presentation
currency, These amounts have been rounded 1o the nearest milllon dollars ($m}, except where indicated, as allowed by ASIC
Corporations Enstrument 2006101,

Comparative information has been restated to accord with changes in presentation made in the current year, excepl where
atherwlse stated. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately In the fncome staternents and slatements of
comprehensive Incame with comparative infarmation restated accordingly. Balance sheets have not bean restated for tha effect
of discontinued operations. Refer 1o Note 37 Discontinwed operations foe further detall,

To camply with 115 abligations as an Australlan Fimanctal Services Ucende halder, the Group Includes the separate fimancial
statements of the Company In (s financlal report, which s paemiimed by ASKC Class Ordar 10/654 dated 26 luly 2010,

Basls of measurement

The financial repart has been prepared under the historical cost convention, except lor certain assets and labitites {including
derivative Instruments] measured at fair value through the income statement or In other comprehensive come.

2019 Annual Financial Repor B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT (CONTINUED)

Change in accounting policies

Thie Croup adopted AASE 15 Beverwee frony Controcts with Customers which introduces a single principles-based five siep model
for recognising revenue, and introduces the concept of recognising revenue when an abligation to 3 customer is satisfied, The
adoption of AASH 15 did mot have a material impact on the Growp's financial statements.

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, maragemant has made a number of judgements and assumptions
and applied estimates of future events, Some of these Include areas Involvng:

= Impairmant chasges on loans and advances

= fair value of financial assets and Habilisies

= impairment assessment of goodwill and ather intangible dsets

= provisions for customernelated remediation and other regulatory maiters

* provisions for restructurning-related cosrs.

Further information on specific judgements and assumptions made and estimates applied, are contalned within the notes 1o the
financial statements.

Future accounting developments

The fedlowing ssued, but not yet effective, Australian Accounting Standards have not been applied In preparing these fimancial
siatements.

AMSE 16 Leases significantly changes accounting for lessees, requiring recognition of all leases (subject to certain exceptions] on-
balance sheet in a manner comparable to finance leases currently accounted under AASE 117 Leases. Lessor accounting remains
unchanged compared to AASE 117. The Group will adopt ARSE 16 from 1 October 2019, The Group will apply AASE 16 using the
maodified retrospective transition option. All right-of-use assets will be measured with respect to the associated lease liability on
the date of transition as oppesed to measuring them as if AASE 16 had always been applied [often referred to as the simplified
approach). The Group will recognise apprextmately 51,502 million of right-of wse assots and $1,464 million of lease liabilities an
transition, The difference of $38 million relates to make-good provisions recognised as part of the right-of-use asset but not the
lease liabitity.

AASE Interpretation 23 Uncertainly over Income Tax Treatments clarifies the application of the recognition and measurement
criteria in AASE 122 frcowme Taxes whene there 5 uncertainty over income tax treatments. The Group will adopt AA58
Intesprotation 23 from 1 October 2010, The adaption 15 ned expected 1o have a material impact to the Group's Rnancial
stalemants.

In October 2014, the AASE issued AASE 2018.-3 Amendmentc fa Australian Accownting Shandards - Inderest Rate Benchmoark Refovm
that provides exemptions from certain hedge accounting qualification requirements in IFRS 9 Flnancal instruments in response to
market-wide henchmark interast rate reform. The amendments permit an 2ntity o assume no impact to existing hedge
accounting relationships subject to the reform, thereby allowing a continuation of hedge accounting. The amendments apply 1o
annual perieds Beginning on or after 1 Jamuary 2020, The Group s assessing the impact of these amendments,

Crher amendments made 1o existing standards that are not we1 efective ae Aot expected 1o fesult 1A a material Impact 1a the
Growp's financlal statements.

82 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
OVERVIEW

Managimient feviess thie Group’s performance based on the fve divisions ilustratied below. The Growp's operating segrments ane
consistent with this divisional split. Reler to the Regort of the Divectors for a description of the operating activities of the divisions,

The Group

B

- - Corporate and Corporate
Busiress and Consumier Banking New Zealand
Private Banking I " and Wealth mﬁﬁﬂiﬁ ganking r”“‘gﬁ.‘:‘r“"‘m

Management assesses the Group's and operating segments' performance based on a non-FRS measure called ‘tash earnings®
Lititising cash eamings allows management to:

= more effectively assess the current year performance against prior years

= compare parformance across business divisions

= ompare performance aCross peer organisations.

Cash earnings is defined a5 net profit attributabile 16 owners of NAB from continuing operations, adjusted for iterns the Greup
considers appropriate o bemer reflect the underlying performance of the Group. Cash earnings for the year ended 30 September
2019 has been adjusted for distributicns, fair value and hedge Ineffectiveness, ameortisation of acquired intangible assets and
MLC Wealth divestment separation costs,

Cash earnings does not purpoet to represent the cash flows, funding or lguidity position of the Group, nor any amount
represenied on a cash flow statement.

Thie Group earns the vast majority of s reverue in the form of net interest income [Nil). Nil is the difference between interest
earned on financial assets and interest paid on financial liabilities and other financing costs,

2019 Annual Financial Repor B2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2
SEGMENT INFORMATION

2015
Business  Consumer Corporate and Hew Corporate
and Private Eanking Institutional  Zealand Functions

Danking  and Wealth Banking Banking and Other Taital
_¥m m #n___ $m #m
Reportable segment information
Mt intevest income 5,614 3,518 1,827 1,828 135 13,542
Oiher income 1,037 1,389 1538 571 (B57) 3670
Ned cperating Intarme 5,671 5307 3,356 4,359 {s22] 273221
Operating expenses f2.265) (3,051} {1,281)  (=11] [1505)  (mo13)
underlying prafit / [loss) 4,408 2158 2085 1438 [noxy] 8208
Credit urpatrment chatge 338) (314} (o} {103) [98] {oag)
Cash earnings / [deficit) before 1ax and disirbutions 4,070 1,542 2,015 1388 (2.123) 7,289
Ircome tan [expensa) ! barett f1230) |76} (507) {388) 592 {2,300)
Cash earmings / (deficit) bafore distributions 2,820 1,366 1508 0g7 [1531) 5180
Distribuians - - - - (&3] [:51]
Cash earmings / [deficit) 2,840 1,366 1508 ga7 [1614) o0y
Fair value and hedge Inefeciveness 3 . a3 ] a3)
Dilhet pon-cash sarmings itemi - {ia) - . 33 i3
Net profit / [loss) for the year from continuing operations 2,837 1347 1485 1009 Tusea)  5e67
Nt [loss) after tan for the year from discontinued
operathons . = - - (28g] [2Ba)
e praft/ ady) ttrlbcnable o thaowmers ol Mal 2837 1347 1485 1008 (1580) 4708
Reportable segment assels 200,739 230,516 295042 84307 36060 B47220

(1] Includes curicmeer-related remediation snd capitalised software change. Reler Note 3 Nel interest indome, Note 4 Other income and Nofe 5 Ciperating expeniss
for Nurthes detasli. B alao ncluded Greup eliminations,

2018
Busimess  Consumer  Corporate and Hew Corporate
and Private Banking Irstitutional  Tealand Functions
Banking and Wealth Banking Banking and Other'!! Total
gm sm gm m §m $m

Reportable segment information
Het intenest income 5,579 3,564 1682 1,658 389 13,467
Dher income 1,068 1,548 1,451 530 (el 4,510
Net opemting income 6,607 5,508 2333 L ji4q 17977
Operaling eopenses {2230} 13046) 11,257} {B6g] (15500  (&g92)
Underlying peofil f [oss) 4am 2455 2036 1348 (1,236] B85
Credm wrpairment [charge) § write-back [207) [ar1) E] [ [FELT] [7ra)
Cash earnings / [deficit) before 1ax and disiribution 4,070 1,388 20719 1.274 (1,510 B, 306
Ircome tax (expense] £ benefit {1.253) (Gl (538} 13571 99 {2.604)
Cash earnings / [deficit] before distributions 2811 1536 1,541 L FH] (1.111] L. B0
Distributions {1001 [100)
Cash earnings / [deficit) 2614 1.53% 1,541 R [1,211] O
Fair value and hedge inefeaieneds (5] Frl 13 (21 150 182
Oiher non-cash sarmings ams ] Elal] = # ae (411
Net prafit / (less) lor the year from continuing eperations 2,505 1536 1554 g3 [Fxl] 5,943
Mt [loss) after tax for the year from discontinued
operations |ZRE] [288)
Nt prafit £ (less) attributable 1o the cwners of NAB 2,505 1536 1,554 G20 {1,361] 5,554
Reportable segment 55008 19,750 228705 263,752 19130 35173 66510

i1 Includes oariomsr-refated remediaton snd restnuctunng-related costs. Refer Bote 4 Other sncome and Note 5 Operating expenses lor horther details. & alio
included Graup eliminatisng.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Major customers
Mo single customer contributes revenee greater than 10% of the Group's revenues,
Geographical information

Thie Group has operations in Australla (the Company's country of domicile), New Zealang, Europe, the United States and Asia, The
allecation ef income and non-current assets is based on the geographical location in which transactions are bocked.

Group
Incorme Non-current asse s

2015 2008 2019 018
sm §m sm sm
Auttralia 14,588 15,825 6,537 B AR4
Mew Zeatand 2,537 2,368 oo 1
Oiher International e Hah 47 il
Total befone Imer-geographks eliminations 18,001 19,158 774 1,665

ElimEnation of imer-geographic iterms (7o} 571 .
Tatal  aggsl  1am 7,274 7,666

f1] Consists of goodwill and other intangible sssets, property, plari and equipmeni and Investments in loint wenhems and acsocates. Compasative idormation has
been restied In sfcerdancs with changs s presentation
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3
NET INTEREST INCOME

Accounting policy

Inferest incame and expense are recogalsed in the Incame statemants uiing the efective intarest mathod, The effective interest
method mexures the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial Hability using the efective interest rate. The effective
Interest rate discounts the estimated stream of futdee cash paymants of receipts ovor the expectad [ife of the financial instrument
1o the net carrying amount of the Ainancial instrurment.

Fees and costs which form an Integral part of the effective fnterest rate of a financial instrument are recognized using the
effective interest method and recorded in interest income or expense depending on whether the underlying Instrument is 3
financial asset or llability (for example, loan origination fees).

Interest incame and expense on trading securities are recognized within nat inferest incame. Interest income and expente on
bath hedging instruments and financial assets and llabilites measured at fair value through profit o lass are recognised in net
inerost incame.

Group Commpany
2019 mi 2019 2018
sm &m &m sm

Interest income 1
Duii frivir otheer Banks 506 634 A3z 553
Marketable debl securities 2,335 FAFT 2,185 4013
Laans and advances 24,5942 24,477 20,093 19,825
Due from customers. on acceplances 155 4% 155 248
Due from controlied entites - - 3,398 3324
Ot interest inoome 1,365 1,018 1,187 G843
Total Interest Incarme 29203 BS54 AAE0 T6Ess
Interest expere
Due 1o ather bards B38 ik Bid 585
Depasits and other borrowings 9,291 B 81% F.916 1.523
Bonds, notes and subordinated deb 4,572 4.55% 3,502 3,909
Due 1o controlled entities - y 1753 1,797
Bank levy 383 am 383 it
Difer dobt fssues 243 24 243 243
Dot tereid exparne iR 438 514 434
Total Interost aupense 15645 15038 13,333 16,860
Net interest incorme wEsE 1350 10,117 10,005
Customer-related remediation

In the 2019 financial year, customer-related remediaton of $72 miltion (2018: $nil) was recognised as a reducthon in other
interest income. These costs mainly relate to the refund of Interest from various banking-related remediation matters,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4
OTHER INCOME

Accounting policy
Classes of other Income ane measured a5 follows:

Wape . Mesmeementbaels .. .
Trading instruments Trading dertvatives - Total fair value change (including Intérest iIncome or expensa], with the
exception of some instruments that form part of an economic hedge relationship,

Trading securities - All falr value changes except for Interast income or expense, which is recognised
Hedge ineffectivensess  Reprasents hedge inaffectivenscs, which iz falr value movemants [excluding Interest income or
axpanse) that do not offsel the hedged risk.
Financial instruments  Includes fair valee movements except for interest income or expense and movements attributable to
designated ot fulr valua the Groupowncrediteisk.
Dividend revenue Dividand revenue 1s recognised in the Income statement on an accrual basts when the Group’s right 1o
recelve the dividend 1z established.
Fous and commissions,  Linfess incleded in the effective interest rate, fecs and commissions are recognised on an accruals basts
banking and monay when the service has been provided or on complation of the undedying transaction. Fees charged for
transfor fecs providing angaing services {for example, maintaining and administering existing facilities) are
recognised as ncome over the period the service b provided.

Group Company
019 2018 ek L) 018

Gairs less losses on financial instnements st fake value
Trading irsfruments 2,330 T43 1,820 675
Hedge ineffectteeness 103 557 4 m
Financhal instrumants designated at {air salue {efa) 135 [aazs) Bo
Total gains less losses on financial instruments 3t fair value  LM0 1535 330 11
Dther aperating income
Diwidend revenue

Comtrolled entities % ; 1,383 2675

Daher entinkes 26 3B 7 5
lanking fees 1,064 1,008 B76 BaD
Moanay trandler lees E51 573 405 43
Fess and commisslons B39 1,516 {1.071) "7
It mienl management fees a7 312 15
Other incame 156 dad 28 n
Tatal ather operating ncome 2,933 4,071 1,627 4,137
Total other incame 4373 5,596 3,006 5aha
Customer-related remediation

Irs the 2019 Ananclal year, customerrelated remediation af 51,135 milllon (2018; 5249 millien) in continuing operations and 5351

millizn {2018: $50 millicn) in discontinued operattans was recognised as o reduction in fees and commissions, This related to;

+ refunds and compensation 1o cuftomers Impacted by laues in the Wealth business, including adviser service fees charged by
NAB Financial Manning and NABE Advice Partnership, combined with the Wealth advice review

= banking-related matess, Including rmatters where ustamers wire lncesrectly eharged fees an cemaln fee-exempt transactions.

2019 Annual Financlal Report By

314/425



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5
OPERATING EXPENSES

Accounting policy

Anaeal leave, long service leave and ather employes benefits

EDINETOOOO
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Salaries, annual leave and other employes entitlements expected 1o be pald or settled within 12 months of employees rendering
seqvice are measured a1 their nominal amounts using remuneration rates that the Group expects to pay when the Rabilities are
sentled. Employee entitlements 1o long service leave is accrued using an actuarial calculation, including assumptions regarding

employes departures, leave utitisation and future salary increasas.

A llakibity bs recognised for the amount expected to ba paid under short-4erm cash bonuses when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employes and the obligation can be
reliably estimated. All other employes sptitlaments that are not expected 1o be pald or sattled within 12 months of the reparting
date are measured at the pretant value of nat future cash flows. Termination benefits are recognisad as an expense when the

Group i demonstrably committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to sither terminate

employment before the normal retirernent date, or to provide termination benefits a5 a result of an offer made 1o encourage
voluntary redundancy. Termiration banafits for valuntary redundancy are recognised as an expanse if the Group has made an
offer of valuntary redundancy, it 15 probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated

reliably,

Refer to Note 24 Provisions for balances of employes benefit related provisions.

Persannel espenses
Salaries and relaed on-£ois
Superanmnuation costs-defined contribution plans
Paerfarmande-hased compentaion
Oaher expenses
Tatal personnel expenses

Orcupancy redated capenses.
Openting lease rontal pipense
her expendcs

Tatad accupancy-related expenses

General expenses
Fiees anad comimission experse
Bepreclation ol property, plant and equipmem
fuma tisation ol Intangikie assets
Ackvnriiving and marketing
Charge to pravide for eperatonal rsk event losses
Commumnitations, pasiage and stationery
Computer equipment and soltware
Data communication and processing charges
Professianal fees
Impatrment |oses recogrined
DMher expemies

Totadl general cxpendtos

Total operating expendes

] National Australia Bank
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Group
2019 2018
$m__ sm
31517 3345
276 265
407 523
R2 T8
Lo T
a7 451
%8 133
5 sm
sS40 612
r EL]
1,115 476
200 FFL
541 255
179 206
728 657
L] 75
E32 754
15 174
AL 541
B0 a3
o987 2910

2,578
235
4hs
By

3,526

11
SH5

35
155
375
190
506
14
B13

a%

304
3,276
T.7E7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Customer-related remediation

In the 2019 financial year, customer-related remediation of $364 million (2008: $111 milon) was recognised as & charge 1o
provide lor operational risk event bosses. This includes costs for implementing remediation processes.

Capitalised software policy change

In the 2019 financial year, the Group made a change 1o the application of the software capitalisation pollicy by fnereasing the
capitatisation threshold from $0.5 million 1o 52 million, The impact of this change was an sccelerated amortisation charge of
4494 million recognised a5 amariisation of Btangible assets,

Impairment losses

In the 2019 financial year, the Company recognised an amount of $249 million relating to the impairment of its investment in
Natienal Wealth Managemenit Holding {NWMH] Umited. The impairment tmpacts the prafit or loss of the Campany and not the
Growp. The majority of WWMH Limited's cash flows are included in the Consumer Banking and Wealth cash-generating unit for
purpodes of testing goodwill for impairment in the Group.

The impairment in the investmient has been driven by the current industry challenges facing the wealth management business,
Restructuring-related costs
In the 2018 financial year, the Group recognised restructuring-refated costs of $755 million, which comprises 5540 million of

personnel, outplacement and profect management costs, 5146 million of software write-atfs and 565 million of property
rationalisation costs,

Thie restructuring-related costs are reflected in other operating expenses in 2018 as:
* 5427 milllon of personnel expenses

+ 535 million of occupancy-related expenses

= 5146 million of Impalrment losses recognised

= 5125 million of professional fees

= 522 million of olher expenses,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6
INCOME TAX

Accounting policy

Incame Lax axpanse (of benefit) b the tax payabls (or recelvable) on the curent wear®s taxable Income based on the applicable
tax rate in each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and labilithes. Income tax expense is recognised in the
Ingame statement oxoept 1o the extant that 11 ralates 15 ems recogntiad directly In other comprehenshve Incoma, tn which caze
it 5 recagnised in the statements of camprahenshve income. The tax asseclated with these transactions will be recogntsed In the
Ingame statamint at tha sama time at the unditlylng trantaction.

The income tax benefit related to research and development expenditure is recognised as a reduction in the related asset or
operating expense, depending on the natura of the expenditure.

Deferrad tax assets and llabilities are recogriced for temporary differences arising between the tax baset of assels and liabilities
and thelr carnying amounts, Deferred income tax 15 determined using tax rates (and l2ws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected 1o apply when the related deferred income tax asset i realised or
the deferred income tax labifity Is settlad.

Deferred tax assets are onty recognised for temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits if it is probable tha
future taxable amounis will arse to utilise those temporary differences and losses. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it 15 no longer probabie that the related tax benefit will be realised,

Deferred tax assets and llabilities are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities
and they relate to Incoms taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they
intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and Habiiities are realised simultaneously.

Income tax expense
Thi income tax expense for the yoar reconclles to the profit before income tax as follows:

Group Company
2019 2018 2019 2018
4m sm sm sm
Profit before income 1ax 7477 E4m0 4552 6,863
Prima fatle Income Lax éxpénie at 30% 3,15% 1530 1,366 3,058
Tax effect of permanent ddferences

Hinnis s ble fodeiyr nooime 7 1 4 i
Farelgn tax rate diffevences (671 138) [a8) [F+1]
Lersses nat my efferiad 2z & 1 4
Foreign branch income not assessable (58] {61} (5o} {61}
Chwt pravison b prioe years 1) [3) - [3)
Offshore banking unit iIncome (53] {B2) [38) (4]

Restatement al deterred Lix balances for Lax rale changes 2 2
Mon-dedurtible bybrid distribirions T3 Tr T3 1
Diividend incame adjustments . [187) (5E8)
Oaher 11 16 128 134
Incarne tax expene 2,087 1455 193 1644
Current tax eapense 3 m 1734 1,530 1,868
Deferred tax axperse (&R4) [ ] 657} (224}
Tatal income tax expense 2,087 2455 1373 1,644

a0 Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Thie balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Group Company
1019 2018 2009 018
&m sm sm sm

Delarred tax astots a
Specilfic provision for credit Impalrment 235 105 182 1
Collactive proviston for credil impairment 15 834 787 ToE
Employer entitlements 250 i 219 230
Tax lasses &7 T2 &7 e
Unneatised desivatives in funding vehicles 316 36z -
Oitther provisions 754 323 Ti9 305
Depreciatian 259 (] 156 &
Other 308 10 156 imn
Tatal deferred tax aasets 31 181 2336 1,653
Snt-off 0 deferred tay Hahilides porsiant 1o set-of provistans (a1} [2%A) (315] [0
Mt delerred tax assets ~ 26m0 3081 2000 1,447
Delerred tax Habiliies
irtangible assety 7 B a .
Depraciation a7 109 - a7
Defined benefit superanmeiion plan assets 16 14 ] 7
DOiher 3T 167 arF 162
Toeal deferred tax labilities a4 106 115 206
Dedesred fax liabibnies set-off against deferred tax assets pursuant 1o set-off provisions [FTE] [aul) (315} [208)
Net deferred tax Rability - ‘ =

Deferred tax assets not brought to account

Deferred tax assets have not bean brought to account for the fallmedng items as mealisation af the benefits s not regarded as

prohable
Graup Company
01y 201l 2015 2018
i s £m b
Copttad galm tax kosses 1,111 1,139 1,121 1,339
Ircome tax losses 350 339 iso 339
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Group
Basic Dfluted
2019 2008 2009 2018

Eammiogs (8} | T
Nt proft attribitable to ownens of NAB 4,738 5554 4,758 a5H
Distribugions an other equity Instruments (B3] |100] 183} (100}
Potental dilutive adjustments (aler ta)

Interest expense on cormertibde notes - - 165 128

Interest expemse on corvertible preference snanes - . 50 122
Adjusted earrings C ans 5450 4ep0 5,704
Net {iassh after tax for The year from discontinued operations {283] 1385) {289) (388)
Adjusted aarnings. frem continuing aperanions = _5.nn.|._ 42 ;‘.I_S\D_ 002
Welghted average nsmber of ardinary shares [milllons|
‘Wirightod avorage ordinary shares {not of ireaiury shanag) 17147 2,700 1,797 2, T
Potential cilutive weighted average ordinary shanes

Corwertible nolod - - 133 |

Corvertible prefererce shares - - &8 118

Share baied payments - . [ g
Tatal welghted average ordinary shares 2797 2709 3,004 2,840
Earmings per shase (oents) attributable to owners of NAD 1686 2013 164.4 104.0
Earnings per share [cents] from continuing operations 1785 2155 1739 07,3
Earnings per share (cents) from discomtinued operations {10.3) {14.3] 9.6 1132}

92 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
OVERVIEW

Financhil instruments fegresmnl e majority of U Group's balange sheel, cluding bans did advances, deposits, securities and
derivatives, The casrying amount presented oo the balance sheet reflects the Group's business model for managing the asset,
Whisre that model is 19 eollec contractusl cash Nows (sich a5 with laans ard advanes], the Aranclal Instrument |5 measuned al
amartised cost, Conversely, where the financial instrument 5 managed an a falr value basis, that insteument will be measured as
cuch, This appeaach presents relevant Infarmation about the natune and rsks assoctated with the Group's Balance sheet

Initial recognition of financial instruments

Accounting lor a linancial instrument beglns al initial recognition. A financial asset or financial liabdlily is recognised in the
balance shieel when the Group becomes a party o the contraciual provisioms of the instrument, which is generally on trade date.

Frnanclal instruimesnts managed om a Talr waluie basis are reconnised i Wially at {air walue, with transiction costs recogniad in the
incorme statenvint as incwroed, All other lnancial st ruments are recogised initially at [air value plus i leas direcily attributaiale
iransaction cosis,

Classification

Following initial recognition is classification. AASB 9 Financial insfruments requires the Group to consider the following flow chart
for all dibt instrurments (including loans and advances), derivativa instrements and equity instruments,

Derivative instruments

Debt instruments Equity instruments

Fair value option elected? Held for trading?

Solely repaymentsof principal and
interest? Fair value through other
eomprehensive income option elected?

Held to Held not to

eollect cash collect cash

flows and flows or far
for sale sale

Held to
collect cash
flows

Fair value through profit Fair value through other

Amortised cost S
or loss comprehensive income

Financlal Habilities follow & much simplar classification process. The majority of the Group's financial llabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost unless the Group elects to measure a financial llabdlity at falr value through profit or loss.

Refer to the table at the end of this section for a summary af the classification applicable 1o the Group's balance sheet tems.

Measurement

In 2014 the Group early adopted AASE § Financial lnstruments [2014). At that time, the Group elected an accounting policy choloe
under AASE § to continue to apply the hedge accounting requirements under AASE 139 Financial instrvments: Recognifion and
measwrement, The Group adopted the hedge accounting provisions under AASE 9 from 1 April 2018,

2019 Annual Financial Repor EE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Finandial instruments meaiured ol emartiied cost

Amortised cost s the ameunt at wivich a financial asset or financial liability ks measured at initlal recognition adjusted for
principal repayments, amortisation, any relevant transaction costs, premiums or discounts in accordance with the effective
intemest method and, for financial assets, any loss allowance.

Finandial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Gains or losses arlsing trom changes in the tair value of tinancial instruments measurad a1 Fair value through other
compeanensive InEome am mmqnlwd 1n a separate component of equity, Upon dispacal, the curmulative qaln or lavss proviously
recognised inoother compeehensive income 1 rectassified from aquity 1o the income statement

Investments in equity Instrumants that are natther held for trading nor contingent conskderation recognised by the Group in a
business combination to which AASE 3 Susiness Combination applies, are measured at falr value through other comprehensive
income, where an irrevocable efection has been made by managament. Amounts presented in other comprehensive Income are
not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend
clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the Investment.

Financial instrurmnents ot foir value through profit or loess

Where a financial asset is measured a1 fair value, a credit valuation adjustment is included to reflect the credit worthiness of the
courterparty, representing the movement in fair value atiributable to changes In credit risk.

Where a financial liability is designated at fair value through profit or loss, the movement in fair value attributable 1o changes in
the Group's own credit risk is caloulated by determining the changes in own credit spreads and is presented separately in other
comprehensive income.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Dertvative financial instruments are contracts whose value §s derlved from one or mare underlying price, Index or other variable,
and wypically comprise of instrumants such as swaps, forward rate agresments, futures and eptions,

All derivatives are recognised initially in the balance shaet at Fair value and are classitied as trading axcapt where thay are
designated 25 a pact af an eftective hedge relationship and classified as hedging derivatives. The carrying value of a derivative is
remeasured to its current fair value theaughaut the lile of the contract. Derivatives are presented as assets when the fair valua is
pasitive and as liabilities when the fair value §s negative.

Tre method of recogeising the resulting fair value gain or loss on a derivatlve depends on whether the derivative is designated
as a hedging instrument, and If so, the nature of the ltem being hedged. Refer to Note 3 Trading Instruments and Note 18 Hedge
aocounting.

Derecognition of financlal instruments

The Group derecognises a financial assat when the contractual cash flows fraom the asset expire or It transfers its rights 1o recelve
contractual cash flows from the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership are
transferred, Amy interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Growp is recognised as 2 separate asset
or labitity,

The Group remeves 3 finarclal llabitity from the balance sheet when the cbligation specified In the conteact B discharged,
cancelled or explnes,

a4 Matlonal Australia Bank
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OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Summary of classification and measurement bash
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Classtfication and
Type of Instrument measurement Reason Hate
Loans and advances {cussomear [ans and Amortised cost Cash Ao repres end solaly payments. of princnst | Node 12 Lomis ond
Tacilities) and imerest, held with the objective 10 collect adwrnces
vontractual cash Aows
Trading sequrities {bonds, notes or securities. Principal purpose is selling or repurchasing in
tssued by government, financial instiutions o the near tenm, or part of a porifolio of financlal
other corporanes) Instruments that are managed together and fos oD .
Fal vadow tbrouch :::Er;thare 15 evidence of short-term profit i
Trading dorivatives [forvwards, swaps, futunes, mﬂt#lﬁu Drfvativos ot in a gualifying hedging
options) relationship
Other fnancial assets Destgrated a1 falr value through profit or loss to | Node 11 Oufser
elimdnate an accounting mismatch [imancial asset
Dbt Invruments (bondy, notes or securitied Fair value through  Cash Fionws represent solely payments af principal ‘MNote 10 Debr
issued by government, fnancial institetions or other and irtered, hedd with the objective ta bath dradraments
other corpanates) comprehenihe ooflect contraciual cash fiows oF o el
intame
Hedging detivatives (forwards, swaps, lulses,  Falr valus Deskgnated Ina quabfying hedging relatbonship  News 18 Hedge
options) accourting
Financial lfabdfes
Tradling derbatives [forwards, swap, Tutunes, ;ﬁrm“rnl.-qll Derivatives et in a gualibang bedging !hi;gm
aptions) profit of los relaicnship insiruments
Deposits and other baerowings ideposits, Mae designated as at fair valus tough profit or — Note 13 Depesits mnd
commercial paper, securities sold under loss ather borrowings
repurchase agreemants)
Banth and notied Mode 14 Sandy, nofet
Amortised com i Bt
debts
Perptual r-uln'..mﬂvcmblnpfﬂf:rcﬂcu shares h_h_h_js Oiherdebt
anid comertibde notes Isves
Cerain bands, notes and depoxils Fair value through  Designated a2 at fair value through profitor oss | Mot 35 Other
prafit o Lo ta eliminate an accounting mismateh e iad liakdliies
(1] The clrsfication of the fair valus movements will depend om the 1ype of hedge [Le. take wlue hedge, cash Now hedge, or hedge of a et imestment). Refer io
{2 :::::memltnﬂlrlﬁmm gnited In ather compretwntiae inzeme.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8
CASH AND BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

Accounting policy

Cash and Hauld assats, duse fram and due to ather banks arg initlally moasuned at falr value then subsequently 5t amortised cost.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash and liquid assets |including reverse
repurchase agreements and short-term government securities) and amounts due from other banks net of amounts due to other
banks that are readily converiible to known amounts of cash within three manths, highly liquid and are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash commitments (rather than for
investment or other purposes).

Refer to Mote 36 Nofes io the cash flow statements for a detalled reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents.

Group Company
2019 2018 201G 2018
4m §m sm $m

Cash and liquld assots 7] o
Cains, mted and cash ot bank 1,003 a91g Bso 70
Locurities purchased under agreemands to rosed] B339 £R065 52,576 4R.01E
Onher [ineluding bilks recebvable and remittances in i) 1,253 1,200 985 932
Total cash and liquid asscts 55457 50,188 54,811 49,717
Due from other banks
Ceniral Danks and other regulatory authosiiies 9,058 15,758 7481 14,421
Orther banks 23,672 14, B0 21,558 13,872
Tatal due from clher banks 32,130 30,568 29,040 28,303
Due o other banks
Central banks and other reguiatory authonte 7.768 17045 7.E93 17045
Oitther banis 26,505 1,141 24,859 19,322
Total due 1o other banks 34,273 18,192 312,552 371

a6 Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9
TRADING INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Trading Instruments comprlse af;

= Dertvatives that are nat in & qualifying hedge relationship.

& Spcurities that are classifted as held for trading because they ane acquired of Incurred principally for the purpese of selling or
repurchasing in the near term, of form part of a ponfelio of inanclal instruments that are managed together and for which
there 15 evidence of shert-term prafit taking,

Trading instruments are measured at falr value through profit or loss,

Group Company
2019 8 2019 B 2009 ma | g 2018
Assets Assets  Uabilides Liabilities Asets Aszets Liabilities  Liabitities
$m sm _sm sm im &m $m $m
Trading derbatives 35,545 24,997 34,328 32,422 35,007 25956 37,945 ¥5,863
Trading securkties 61,283 53231 E : 54,545 46,985 &
Tatal trading instruments seml 78220 I8 23422 S5 72061 17,845 75,863

Further details of trading derivatives are disclosed in the below table.

Group Company
2015 2008 2019 018 2009 mE a9 2018
Assels Assels  Lhabllites Labiliies Assets Assets  Llabiliies  Uabiligies
$mo gm gm sm sm o sm sm
Forelgn exchange rate-related
contracts
spot and forward contrachs 6,737 5,764 5,913 168 B T2 5156 6,084 4,703
Cross CLFFEncy swaps B.A78 75310 10,286 6001 E.Boo Ea7: 14,385 10,653
Optiam / swaptio 241 110 138 174 239 119 139 175
Total fereign exchange rate-related
canbracts 15,4486 13404 17,337 12,364 14811 13,647 20,608 15,525
Interest rate-related contracts
Farwad rate sgreaments 37 3 i7 3 7 3 16 ]
S 28,584 10454 5,364 5,485 18,677 15,245 15,747 %257
Oprions / swaption 1,219 Gl arm GEg L119 God Larz -0
Total interest rate-related contracts 19,830 11,155 18,753 QET3 1m 11948 i',l'..I.'E 1,944
Credit derrvatives 58 &7 BT 1390 61 91 106 134
Commuity desivatioe 165 16 BA iG8 156 17 R 108
Oiner dervatives 46 5 37 57 46 75 38 58
Tatal trading derlvatives IEAE 24007 WM a2 _o07  Inans 37,845 26,863
Furthar details of trading securities are disclosed in the below table.
Croup Company
009 2018 2019 amE
&m &m 4m Sm
Gevernment bands, notes and securities 35.800 8823 33484 5,043
Semnl-governmet bomds, notes and securities 6,458 5073 3816 3,167
Corporate f financial instiiution bonds, nobes and securities 18,034 16152 16,254 16,333
Oither bands, nates, securitses and ather asses 091 1424 951 1,473
Total trading securities 61283 t3an £4.545 £5,968
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10
DEBT INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Debt instrumants ane measined at fair value through ather cemprehendive inceme a5 thay are held in o business model with tha
objective of collecting contractual cashflows or realising the asset through sk,

Graup Company
2019 2018 2019 2018
mo e w
Government bonds, nates and securities 3,005 3,576 3,005 1,576
Semi-government bonds, notes and seourities 21,689 FL01L 21,589 21,011
Corporate § inancial instiiution bonds, notes and securities 6,373 7656 8,356 7,615
Diiler bowds, nobes and securiiies 9,238 LAk | 9,216 2,755
Total debt Instruments 0205 £4056 40,166 41,857

NOTE 11
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Accounting policy

In certain croumstances the Group designates financial assets as measured at fair value throwgh profit or loss, This option is
applied where an accounting mismatch ts significantly reduced or eliminated that would otherwise occur if the asset was
measured on another basis.

‘Where assets are designated at fair value through profit or loss, they are initially recognised at fair value, with transaction costs
recognised in the income staterment as incurred. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value and any gains or losses are
recognised in the income statement as they arise.

Group Company
2019 018 019 2018
$m $m sm $m
Loans at Fair value 6,761 5,845 4,868 1255
Crher financial assecs at labr vahee 349 196 1,368 1,322
Total ather Anancial assets 710 10048 £.229 8581

Loans

The maximum credit exposure of loans (excluding any undrawn facility limits) included in ether Anancial assets s 56,761 milllon
[2018: 59, 845 milkon] for the Group and 54, 868 milllon [2018: 57,289 milllan) for the Company. The cumulative change in falr
value of the loans attributable to changes in credit risk amounted to-a 565 miltion loss (2018: 582 million toss) for the Group and
a 554 million loss [3018: 566 million loss) for the Company.
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NOTE 12
LOANS AND ADVANCES

Accounting policy
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loans and advanoes are non-derivatiae financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not guoted In an actiie

miarket,

Loans and advances are inltially recognised at fakr value plus transaction costs directly attributable 1o the origination of the loan
or advance, which are primarily brokerage and origination fees. These costs are amortised over the estimated life of the loan.
Subsequently, loans and advances are measured at amaoriised cost using the effective Interest rate method, net of any provisicn

for credit impalrment.

Loans and advanoes
Housing loars
Other term lending™
Asset and leane Hnancing
Crvendiafus™
Credil card owlstangings
Crher lending
Tatad gross loans and advances
Deduict:
Lirmarned income and doferred not foe income
Prosision lor cradit Impalrmsn
Total net loans and advances

Giroup

fa52)
(3,900)
LB7. 40

2018
im

3¥0.540
200,541
12,428
5. 304
TG4
6,822
571,929

[435)
12513
Ch7,.08:

Company
2O1H 2018
sm. &m
02,764 301,50
1BoI00 166,639
12 330 11,038
1155 3,580
5717 6,232
6,242 6,367
S10318 495855
|51a) [ag7h
[3.382) (854}
SoEEIT  qonc0E

{1} Comparative information Fud Been Peslated bo a¥ign 1o The predartalion i the usrenl peried 5o refled eviied produd) dassificabion,

NOTE 13

DEPOSITS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Accounting policy

Deposits and other borrowings are inltially recogmised at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and subsequentiy

measured at amortised cost.

Tedm depasits

On-dermand and shartform depasit
Cestificates of depos

Depasiits net bearing ineness

Commercial paper and other borrowings
Securilbes sold wholer spreemerty 1o repuncidee

Tatal deposits and other barrowings

2018
Sm
162,118
194,795
42,316
50,767
5317
7,732
403,145

Company
2009 2018
£m Sm
127,987 133,176
150,284 176,507
19,620 42,316
47,861 45,474
5,502 24,322
33,362 7
253,036 448616
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14
BONDS, NOTES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT

Accounting policy

Bands, notes and subordinated debt are generally initially recagnised at fakr value less directly attributable transaction costs and
subsequently measured at amortised cost wsing the offective interest method, Premiums, discounts and associated issue
expanias am recognied ushng the effective interast mathod theough the Income statemant from the date of s,

Graup Company
2019 2018 2019 2018
m im im sm
Bonds, notes and subordinated debt S|
Medivm-term notes 104, 136 106,428 104,147 106,448
Loturiation mofes i, 283 1,660 -
Covered bonds 23,999 2,703 13,110 12,71
Suboidinated medurn-erm noles 10,342 Gain 10,342 #0731
e subordinased notes GO0l g0 - -
Tatad bonds, nated and subsrdinated debt’ uEIsh 140077 17580 136110
lisued bonds, notes and subordinated debt by currency
ALID 43,380 L1060 38,566 r3n
usn 41,014 42,856 41,B13y 42,08
FLs 36,359 A 35,787 32,833
cap 6,708 9,585 & 520 9,504
Othhar 14897 13,814 18,353 13,307
Totall bonds, notes and subordinated deba 143,:?;'5 140,722 :31,559_ 136,310
{1] The balances inciude net discounts § premiuems adustments.
Subordinated medium-term notes
Group Company
Currency  Notlonal amount™ Maturity / First opticnal call date 015 1018 2015 1018
m m $m Sm $m
FL o Fixed due 2015 1,315 1,215 1,215 1,315
EUm 1,000 Fined due 2020 1,637 1662 1,637 1,662
ALD Lion Floating duse 2020 1,200 1100 1,100 1100
HED 1,137 Fined dus 2001 213 194 13 194
Iy 10,000 Figed due 2021 138 122 138 123
AUD 150 Fied due 2021 152 148 152 148
AUD B0 Floating dse 2021 E50 B50 [ 650
1Py 10,0600 Fingd due 2001 138 122 138 122
WD 450 Fixed due 2003 491 a51 a53 451
ALID 343 Floailng due 2023 938 a36 938 936
AUD 1,000 Floating due 2024 1,600 1,000
AUD 275 Fieed due 2027 309 77 305 7T
AUD 0 Fixed due 2027 30 7 30 7
AUD 0 Fixed dus 2028 30 27 30 27
usD 1,500 Froed due 2029 2,289 2,385
Tatal 0342 633 342 5,931

{1} Subondinated mediemierm notes qualdy a5 Tier 2 capital, in some caes subiject ta trancitional Basel 11l ireatmend
§7) On 13 September 3019, NAB voeicied (Ls option 10 redeem (e EURFS0 million meediven-lerm notes, The rdled were iepaid al gar on 53 Noverslsyd 2019,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 BONDS, NOTES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT (CONTINUED)

Other subordinated notes

On 17 December 2015, BNZ lssued N.?‘;',';ﬂ milllkon of subordinated unseoured notes Iy New fealand (BN Subordinated Nobes),
treated as Ther 2 capltal, subject to an adjustment as the noles are ssued by a subsidiary 1o third parties. The BNE Subcrdinaled
MNotes will mature in December 2025, bul In cértain chicumstances (subject to APRA and RENZ approval) BHNE may, a1 115 option,
repay some or all of the BNZ subordinated Notes on 17 December 2020 or on any scheduled Interest payment date thereafter,
The BNZ Subordinated Notes pay a fied rate of interest, reset on the optional redemption date.
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328/425



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15
OTHER DEBT ISSUES

Accounting policy
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Perpetual notes, convertible praference shares and comvertible notes ane taltially recogntsad at fald value less divectly attributable
transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method, Transaction costs are
recognised uilng the affective Interest mathad thraugh the Incama statement fram the date of 1zsua.

Graup Company
2009 2018 2008 2018
mo tm gm o m
Perpetual floating rale notes ™ 106 7 106
Convertible preference shares and convenible rofes 6405 6,052 6,05 60532
Totad ather debt fssues Badz  GasE Bata 6,158
The table below highlights the key features of the Growp's other debt issuances.
Perpetual floating rate notes Convertible preference shares Convertible notes
Issued amount U5Daso milkion N&B CPS - S1.51 bilfion KAl Capltal Notes - 51,34 billlan
MABOPS 1 - 51,72 billion KAl Capital Notes 2 - 54.50 billion
kag Capital Notes 3 - 51.87 bilion
Issued date 9 October 1386 NABCPS - 20 Miarch 2013 WAB Capltal Notes - 23 March-2015
MAR CPS | - 17 December 2013 Al Caplral Notes 2 - 7 luly 2016
A Caplial Mobes 3 - 20 March 2019
Interest payment Semi-annually in arrears “Guarterty In arrears Guuarterly in arrears
fregquency
Interest rate Q.15% per annum abowe the & HAB (PS5 - 3.20% per annum above the  NAB Capital Notes - 3.50% per annum
manth USD LIBOR 3 month BESW above the 3 month Ba5W
AR CPS 1l - 3.25% per annum above  NAD Capital Notes 2 - 4.95% per annum
the 3 manth BESW above the 3 month BI5W
NAD Capital Notes 3 - 4.00% per annum
above the 3 month BA5W
Maturity / conwersion No firal maturity MAB OP5 converted [/ redeemed on Mandatory corversion:

10 March 2009

Mandyory conversion:
MNAB OS5 I - 19 December 2022

lssuer conversian opticn:
AR CPS 11 - 17 December 2000

KAR Capital Notes - 23 Manch 2022
KA Capital Motes 2 - B luly 2029
KAB Capital Motes 3 - 10 lune 2028

lesuier converslon oplian:

WA Caplral Notes - 23 March 2020
NAB Capltal Notes 2 - 7 July 2022
B Capleal Notes 3 - 17 lune 2026

Dutstanding amount 1505222 million NABCPS i - 51,72 billion NAB Capital Notes - 51,34 billion
WAS Capital Notes 2 - 51.50 biltion
MAR Capital Motes 3 - 51.87 biltlon
Capital treatment Tier 2 capital, subject 1o Aaditional Ther 1 Caplital Additional Tier 1 capital

transitkonal Basel 1l arangements

1 Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

‘Accounting policy

Iy certakn elrcumstances the Group applies the fakr value measurement option to financial Habilities, This opteon |s applied whisne
an accounting mismatch 15 skignificantly reduced or eliminated that would otherwise coour if the Bability was measured an
another basts, Where labilites are destgnated a1 fatr value theough profit or loss, they are initally recognlsed at fatr value, with
transaction costs recognised in the income statement as incurred, Subsequently, they are measured at falr value and any galmns or
losses {except for changes in own credit risk that are recognised In other comprehensive Income) ara recognised In the ncome
statament as they arise,

Group Coampany
2019 1018 2010 201E
& §m #m $m
Other financial Hab#lities a1 fair walue
Baonds, notes and subordinated debe 25,998 23,580 6414 55
Depasity and other borrawings
On-demand and shott-term deposiis 263 45 L7
Certificales of deposit 1,251 1,542 -
Term deposits 55 945 =
Commierclal gaper and ather borrowings 3,296 1,700 - .
Locurities sold short 2,308 027 2,119 1,862
Other fnancial Habilinies 216 285 17 4
Total ather Anancial Habilities 2w 0437 BEE0 7,381

The change in fair value of bonds, notes and subordinated debt attributable 1o changes in the Group's credit risk amounts 1o a
gain for the 2019 finandal year of 167 miltion {2018z 566 million gain) for the Group and a gain of 5149 million (2018: 510
millien gain] fer the Company. The cumulative change in fair value of bonds, notes and subordinated debt attributable to
changes in the Growp's cradit risk amounts to a gain of 535 million (2018: 52132 millian loss) for the Group and a gain of 566
million {2018: 83 million loss) for the Company. The contractual amount to be paid at the maturity of the bonds, notes and
subordinated debt is 525,078 million [2018: 523,555 million) for the Group 2nd 55,091 million (2018: 35,452 million] for the
Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17
PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST

Accounting policy

The Group applies a thres stage approach te moasuring sxpectod credit losses [ECLS) for the follenwing categaries of Franclal
assats that are not measuned at fair value through profit or loss:

+ debt instrumaents measured at amonised cost and falr valus through ather comprehencha income

= lpan commitments

= financial guarantae contracts.

Exposures are assessed on a collective basis in each stage unless there is sufficlent evidence that ane or more events assoclated
with an exposure could have a detrimental impact on estimated future cash flows. Where such evidence exists, the exposure is
assessed on an individual basis,

Stage Measurement basis

1>months ECL (Stage 1) The portion of fetime ECL associated with the probability of defaull events occurring within the next
12 manthes.

Lifetime ECL - not credit  ECL assoclated with the probability of default events eccurring throughout the e of 2n Instrument.

Lifatime ECL - cradit Lifetime ECL, but interest revanue is maasured based on the carming amount of the instrument nat
impaired (Stage 3) of the assoclated ECL.

At pach reporting date, the Group assesses the credit risk of exposures In comparison to the sk at inftal recognition, to
determing the stage that applies to the assoctated ECL measwrement. If the credit risk of an exposure has increased significanily
since initial recogniticon, the asset will migrate 1o Sage 2, If no significant increase in credit risk is observed, the asset will remain
in Stage 1. Should an asset become impaired it will be transferred to Stage 3.

The Croup considers reasonable and supportable Information that s relevant and available without undue cost or effort, for this
purpose. This Includes quantitative and quatitative information and also forward looking analysis. Refer to Note 19 Financial risk
munagement.

ECLs are derived from unbiased and probabsility-welghted estimates of expected |oss, and are measured as follows:

= Financial assets that are not credit impaired at the reparting date: as the present value of all cash shortfalls over the expected
life of the financial asset discounted by the effective interest rate. The cash shortfall i the difference between the cash flows
due to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Growp expects to receive.

= Financial assets that are credit Impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the gross carrylng amount and the
presant value of estimated future cash flows discounted by the effective interest rate.

= Undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group if the commitmant is drawn down and the cash flows that the Group expects [o receive.

= Financial guarantee contracts: as the expected payments 1o reimburse the holder Less any amownts that the Group expects to
FECOVEL.

Credit guadity of finandiol ossets

The Group's internally developed credit rating systam utilises historical default data drawn from a number of sources 10 assess
the potential default risk of lending, or other financial services products, provided to counterparties or customers. The Group has
defined counterparty probabilities of default across retall and non-retail loans and advances, For non-retall, thesa can be broadly
mapped to external credit rating agencies and comprise performing (pre-default) and non-performing (post-default) rating
grades.

Inputs, assumptions and techaigues used for estimaring impairment

In assessing the impairment of financlal assets under the expected credit loss model, the Group aligns Impatrment with the
definition of default prescribed in its Credit Policy and Procedures. Default occurs when a loan obligation 1s 90 days or more past
due, or when it 1s considered unlikely that the credit obligation to the Group will be paid in full without recourse to acthons, such
as realisation of security,

Assessment of significant increase in credil risk

= Whan determining whather the risk of default has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group considers both
quantitative and qualltative fnformation, including expert credit risk assessment, forward looking Information and analysis
based on the Group's historical experience.

14  Mational Austratia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

= For non-relail facilithes, internally derlved cradit ratings, as described above, represent a key determinant ol oredit risk. The
Group assigns each custamer a credit rating at inftial recognition based on avallable informatkon. Credit risk Is deemed to have
Increaced significantly if the credit rating has significantly deteriorated at the reporting date, ralative 1o the credit rating at the
date of inlilal recognition.

= Retall facilities use the number of days past due (DPD) or the relative change in probability of default at account level, o
determine significant Increase in credit risk.

* |n addithan, the Group considers that significant Increase in cradit risk occurs when an asset is more than 30 DPD.

mufwhu of expected credit losies
= ECLs are calculated using three main parameters Le, a probability of default {PD), a loss ghven default (LGD) and an exposure at
default (EAD). Thiese paramieters are generally derved from internally developed statistical models comblned with historical,
curment and forward looking Information, Including macro-economic data.

* Faoraccounting purposes, the 12-months and RMetime PD represent the expected polnt-in-time prabability of 3 default over the
next 12 manths and remaining lifetime of the financial instrument, respactively, based on conditions existing at the balance
shiet date and future econamic conditions that affact credit risk.

= The LD represents expected loss conditianal on default, taking into account the mitlgating effect of collateral, its expected
value whan realised and the tima valus of maney,

* The EAD represents the expected exposure at default, taking Into account the repayment of principal and interest from the
halance shest date to the default event together with any sxpacted drawdown of a faciliny

* The 12-manths ECL I equal to the discounted sum over the next 13-maonths of manthly PO multiplied by LGD and EADL
Lifetime ECL1s calculated using the discountad sum of monthly PO over the full remaining He multbiplied by LOD and EAD.

J‘n:nrpumr!an of forward looking information
The Growp wses internal subject matter experts from Risk, Economics and Business Divisions to consider a range of relevant
forward kooking data, including macro-exonomic forecasts and assumptions, for the determination of unbiased general
economic adjustments and any idiosyncratic or targeted portfolio f industry adjustments, in order to support the calculation
of ECLs.

= Forward looking adjustments for both general macro-ecomomic adjustments and more targeted portfolio [/ industry
adjustments, reflact reasonable and supportable forecasts of potential future conditions that are not captured within the base
ECL catcidations.

= Macro-economic factors takan Into consideration include, but are not limited to, unamployment, interest rates, gross domastic
product, inflation, commercial and residential property prices, and require an evaluation of both the current and forecast
direction of the macro-economic cycle.

* |ncorporating forward looking information, incheding macro-economic forecasts, increases the degree of judgement raquired
1o assass how changes in these data points, will affect ECLs. The methodelogles and assumptions, including any forecasts of
future economic conditions, are reviewed regularly,

Key judgements and estimates

= A collecthve assessmant of impalrment takes Into account data from the loan portfolio (such as cradit quatity, levels of arrears,
credit utlilzation, loan to collateral ratios etc.), and concentration: of risk and economic data (including the performance of
different bndustries, sectors, geographibes ar key Indicators of performance or emerging stress including unemployment,
property prices, cash rate, demand / supply dynamics atc).

* ludgemant is required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining an
Impairment loss for Individual borrowers in respect of loans and advances. In estimating these cash flows, the Group makes
Judgements about the borrower's financial situation and the net reallsable value of collateral. These estimates are based on
assumptions about a number of factors including forwarnd looking Information available at the time. As actual resuits may
differ, futune changes to the impalrment allowance may be reguired,

Croup Company
2019 2018 201G 2018
) $m m il
Credit impalrment charge
New and increased provisions {net of collective provision releases) 1,154 10457 a7 B3
Wirite-backs of specific provisions (270} 193} (134} [144)
Recoveries of specific provisions 57 173 [az) I52h
Total charge to the Income statement w7 1 B1n 707
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Lifetime
ECL naot Lifetime  Lifetime
12-mth credit  ECL credit  ECL credit

ECL  impaired  Impaired impalred
Collective  Collective  Collective  Spedific
provision  prosislon  provision  provision Total

Group $m sm sm m m
Balance at 1 October 2017 ERE] 1,819 403 By 3324
Changes due 1o finandal assets recognised in e opening balance that have

Tramsderred 1o 33-montha ECL - collective proviion Jod [2BE&| (10}

Tramsferred 10 Lifetime ECL - collective provision (58] 147 (Bl

Tramséer 1o Lifetime ECL oredt impaired - collective pravision (21 {5al L

Transfer 10 Lifetsme ECL credit impaired - specific provision i} (34l (124} 150 .
New and increased provisions (net of collective provision relsases) (225) 530 145 [ 1,057
Wirite-backs of specific provisions . = f123) (233}
‘Wirito-odfy Irom specific providons . [5T73) [573)
Farelgn currency teanslation and eiher adjustmarts ] i - [<}] [2)
Balance at 30 Septermnber 2018 34 2,125 L 673 1,513
Changes due 1o financal assets recognised in the opening balance that hive

Tranuferred 10 13.manthd ECL - collecthver prontilan 358 {348} (F1-1] -

Tramsferred 1o Litetime ECL - collective provision 48] 194 {58} * *

Tramsfer 1o Liletbme ECL credt impaired - collective pravisian {2] (65 &7 .

Transfer 1o Lifetime ECL credd impaired - specific provision (2] [as) [206) 157 -
Hew and incneased proviskons {net of collective provision releases) |264) 456 136 726 1,154
‘Wirite-backs of speciiic provisions - - - {170} 170}
Write-ofts Irom specific provisions - . - | e [Goa)
Forelgn currency translation and ciher adjustments 2 4 1 @ 3
Balance at 30 September 2019 368 1,227 523 TE: 3,900

Impact of movements in gross carrying amount on provision for expected credit losses for the Group

Provision for credit impairment reflects sxpected credit losses (ECL) measured using the three-stage approach. The following
explaing how significant changes in the gross carrying amount of loans and advances during the 2018 financial year have
contributed to tha changas in the provision for credst impairment for the Group under the expected cradit loss modal.

Cverall, the tetal provision for credit impalrment Increased by 5387 milllon compared to the balance at 30 September 2018,

Specific provistons increased by 5109 million compared 1o the balance at 30 Septermber 2018, due to new and Increased specific
provisians raised for the Business lending portfolios in Australia and New Zealand, combined with a low lovel of write-off activity,

16 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Collectivie provisions increasied by 5278 million compared (o the balance a1 30 Sepliember 2018, comprised of:

Collective provision 12-months ECL (Stage 1) — increased by 544 million as a result of:

= 4146 billion of loans amnd advances that were newly originated or migrated info Stage 1 from Stage 2 o Stage 3 due o credit
guality mprovemeant,

= Partially offset by %134 billion of loans and advances that were repaid, experienced movemnent in underlying account balances
during the perbod or migrated from Stage 1 to $tage 2 or Stage 3 due 1o deterloration in credit guality,

Collective provision Liletime ECL = not credil impaired [Stage 2) = increased by 5102 million 8 a result of:

= 533 billlon of loans and advances migrating inlo Stage 2 a5 2 resull of loans and advances ransferred from Stage 1 or Stage 3.

= Met increase in forward looking adjustmens (FLAs] raised for targested sectors,

= Partially offset by 552 billion of loans and advances that were repaid, experienced movernent in underlying account balances
durtng the perbod, migrated to Stage 1 a3 a result of Improved credit guality or into Stage 3 due to deterioration in credi
gueatity.

Collective provisien Lifetime ECL - credil Impalred {Stage 3) - ncreased by $132 milllon as a result of;

= 55 billion of loans and advances that experienced movement in wnderdying account Balances during the period or were
transferred into S1age 3 from Stage 1 and Stage 2 due to credit quality deterioration,

= Partially offset by 53 billion of loans and advances that were repaid or migrated 1o Stage 1 or Stage 2 due 1o Credit guality
Improvement of migrated to Individually credit assessed with specific provisions ralsed.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Sage 3
Lifetime “Lietima
ECL nat Lifetime ECL

12-mih aredit  ECL credit credit

ECL impaked  impaired impalred
Collective: Collective Collective  Specific

prowich provisi provision  provision Total

Company &m m sm fm $m
Balance at 1 Octaber 2017 245 1,533 334 =8 2,605
Changes due 10 financtal assets recognised in the apening balance that have

Transferred 10 12-manths ECL - collecthve prowiiion 20 f213] im

Transferred fo Lifetime ECL - collective provision [F1-1] 113 3]

Transterred 10 Lifetime ECL credit impaired - collaciive provision [Fi] [aa] a6 .

Tramsferred 1o Lifetime ECL credit impaired - specific provision (1] [E] [0 1] 130 -
New and increased provishons (ned of coliective provivion neleades) (152} 415 115 L+ o3
Wirite-harks of specifc protsions - - - {nad] [t}
Write-olis fram specific providions . {=00] [noa)
Foredgn currency translation and ciher adjustments 1 1 - [3) -
Balance at 30 Septernber 2018 260 1,785 142 tE7 3,954
Changes due 1o financial assets recognised in the opening balance that have

Transferred 10 12-manths ECL - collective provhlan 282 {275) [7h - -

Tramsferned 1o Lifetime ECL - collective provision (33} S (30 - =

Tramsferred fo Lifetime ECL credit inpaired - collacike peovisian 12) [60] iz - -

Transferred 10 Lifetimee ECL crodit impalred - specific prowisian (1] 1351 |56) 133 -
HNew and incneated proviskons (net of colbec e provivion nelexdes) {200} am 223 5E7 BE7
Write-hacks af sparific prowisions & = = {234) {m]
Write-oifs from specific provishons - . - = 14] (525)
Forpdgn currency translation and other adjusimants F 1 = {4 (1)
Balance at 30 September 2019 Jom 1,883 aTa 624 3281

Impact of movements in gross carrying amount on provision for expected credit losses for the Company
Prowvision for credit imgairmant reflects expected onedit losses (ECL) measured uskng the three-stage approach. The fallowing

explaing how significant changes in the gross carrying amount of loans and advances during the 2019 fimancial year have
contributed to tha changes In the provision far cradit impatrmant for the Company under the axpected cradit 1o model.

Cwerall, the total provision for credit impairment increased by $327 milllen compared to the balance at 30 September 2018,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Specific provisions increased by 557 million comparned 1o the balance at 30 Seplember 2018, due 10 new and Increaied specific
proviskons rised for the Business lending portfolio, combined with a low level of write-off activity,

Collective provisions increased by 5270 milllon compared o the balance at 10 September 2018, comprised of:

Collective provision 12-months ECL (51age 1) = increased by 540 million due ton

= 5121 bilion of loans and advances that were newly ariginated or migrated into Stage 1 from Stage 2 or Sage 3 due 1o credit
guality imiprovemant.

= Partially offset by 5114 billlon of Ioans and advances that were repaid, esperienced mavemnent in underlying account balances
during the period or migrated from Stage 1 1o Stage 2 or Yage 3 due o detarioration in credit guality.

Collective provislon Lifetime ECL - nof credit impaired [Stage 2) - increased by 568 million due to:

+ 524 billion of loans and advances migrating inta Stage 2 as o result of toans and advances transferred from Stage 1 or Stage 2.

* Netingreasa in forward locking adjustmens (FLAS] mised for fargeted sectors,

= Partially offset by 542 billion of loans and advances that were repald, experenced movement in underlying account balances
during the period, migrated to S$tage 1 25 a result of improved credit quality or into Stage 3 due to deterioration in credi
queality,

Collective prowision Llifetime ECL - credit impatred (Stage 3] - increased by $132 millon due 1o:

= &4 billion of existing loans and advances that were tramsferred Into Stage 3 from Stage 1 and stage 2 due to credit quality
deterloration or experienced movement in underlying account balances during the period.

= Partlally offset by 52 billlon of loan and advances that were repald, migrated (o Stage 1 or Sage 2 due to credit guality
Improvement of migrated 1o individually credit assessed with specific proviskons raksed.

Write-offs still under enforcement activity

The contractual amount outstanding on loans and advances that were written off durlng the 2019 financial year, and are still
subject to enforcement acthvity was 567 million (2018 547 million) for the Group and 557 million [2018: %39 milllan) for the
Company.

Information about total impaired assets

The fedlowing table provides detalls on impaired assets, Gross amounts are shown before taking into acoount any collateral held
or oiher credit enhancements, Refer to Nole 19 Financlal risk manogement for analysts of the credit quality of the Group's leans
and advamces,

Group Company
2019 01E 2019 2018
Summary of total impaired assets . sm §m  §m sm
Gross Impalred assels™ 1,972 1,521 1,355 1,263
Lpocific pravision for credit iImpalrment a3} ({524 (624} [RG7)
Net Impaired assets” 1190 86  m@L 696

1] Cross impaired assets inchode 55 millicn {2018: 516 million) for the Group and Snil {2615 Snilli for 1he Company of gross impained other finandal aysets at fair
walue, 122 millicn { 308: 510 million) ol impaired af-balsroe theet crestil eapournes for the Group snd $30 méllicon | 2038: 57 million) for ke Company, and Sl
| 2618 52 miltioe] for the Group and Spil [2018! $nil] for the Company, of New Tealand Banking dairy sapetures comen iy storioed 34 no lot hausd on security
held. Collective prodilon are held sgainid {hede laana.

(3] Thwe lsis value of security bn nedpect al impared aiets b 53,160 millles (7018: $708 mllion] o the Crowp and 5703 millien [3018: $661 millkan] fes the
‘Company. Fair walue amounks of secanty held in exces of the ¢ Hing balance of snd rmipawed assets are rot incladed in ihese amowans.

18 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Ouerdew of risk management framework

Effective risk management, including having a Risk Management Strategy and sound culture, Is essential to achleving MAR's
vision to be Austratia's leading bank, trusted by customess for exceptional service. Risk exists in all of the Group's businesses and
the emwironment in which it operates. The Risk Management Strategy describes the strategy for managing risk and the Croup's
Risk Management Framework. It is revlewed annually or mose frequently if these 1s a material change to the Group's size,
business mix and complexity, or risk profile. it is approved by the Board and submitted to APRA,

The Group's Risk Management Framework consists of systems, structures, policles, processes and people within the Group that
identily, maasure, evaluata, mitigate, moaiter and report an all internal and external sources of material risks. Tha Board is
ultimately responsible for the Risk Management Framawark and owersees its operation by management. In addition, tirectors
and senior exacutives are hald personally accountable for the parts of the Group's eperaticns thay managa ar control as
mandatad by 1he Banking Executive Accountability Regime (BEAR].

The Group appies a Three Lings of Defence operating model In relation 1o the management of risk, The overarching principie of

the model Is that risk management capabliity must be embedded within the business to be effective, The rele of each line of

defence s

= 15t Line of Defence — Businesses own risks and obligations, and the controls and mitigation stategles that help manage them,

= 2nd Line of Defence — A functionally segregated Risk function develops risk management frameworks, defines risk
boundaries, provides ebjective review and challenge regarding the effectiveness of risk management within the 151 line
businesses and execules specific risk management activities where a functional segregation of duties and /or specific risk
capability is reguired,

= 3rd Line of Defence — An independent Internal Audit function, reparting (o the Board, moniors the end-to-gnd effectivensss
of risk management and compliance with the Bisk Management Framework.

Further risk management information for the Group bs disclosed in the Corporate Governance section of the Group’s website at
www.nab.com.awfabout-us/frorporate-governance.

Credit Risk
Credit risk overview, management and centrol responsibilities

Credit is any transaction that creates an actual or potential obligation for 3 counterparty or a customer 1o pay the Group. Credit
risk is the potential that a counterparty or customer will fail to meat its obligations to the Growp in accordance with agreed
terms. Bank lending activities account for most of the Group's cradit risk, however other sources of credit risk also exist
throughout the activities of the Group. Thess activities include the banking book, the trading boaok, and othar Hnancial
instruments and toans {including, but not imited to, acceplances, placements, inter-bank transactions, trade Hnancing, foreign
exchange transactions, swaps, bond: and aptions), as well 33 in the extension of commitments and guarantess and the
seltlement af ransactions,

The Group structunes the levels of credit risk 11 undertakes by placing bimits on the amount of rsk accepted in relation 1o existing
or potentlal counterparties or customers, groups of related counterparties or groups of related customers, and (o geographical
and industry segments, Such risks are monitored cn an ongoing basis and are subject to annual or mare frequent review.

In general, the Group does not 1ake possassion of collazeral it holds as security of call on other credit enhancements that would
result in recognition af an asset on the balance sheet.

Exposure to credit risk is managed through regular anafysis of the abality of existing or potential counterparties, customers,
groups of related counerparties of groups of related cuitomers 1o maet intered and capital repayment cbligations and by
changing lending limits where appropriate, Exposure to credit risk is also managed in part by abtaining coliateral and corparate
and personal quarantees,

The Group further restricts its exposare to credit losses by entering Into master netting arrangements with counterparies with
which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions, Master netting arrangaments do nat generally result in an offset of
balance shieet assets and llabilities, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basts. However, the credin sk assoclated with
favourable contracts is reduced by 2 master netting arrangement ta the extent that If any cownterparty failed to meet its
obligations in accordance with agreed terms, all amounts with a counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis,

114  Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Enviranmental, Social and Governance [ESG) risks

Thie Group is exposed 1o 3G and other emerging risks. The Tollowing items are examples of how these risks may impact the

Group:

o |mereases in the Trequency and severity of dimatic evernts could Iimpact customers’ ability to service their loans or the value of
the collateral we hold to secure the loans.

= fction taken by gosvernments, regulators and society mose generally, 1o transition 1o a low carbon economy, could impact the
abllity of some customers to generate long term returns In a sustainable way or lead 1o certain assets belng stranded in the
futwre,

= Fallure 1o comply with environmental and soclal legislation (emerging and current) may Impact customers” ability to generate
sustalnalyle returns and service thelr loans,

= |f In future, customers don't hold appropriate levels of insurance for physical assets agatnst certain risks, this may impact the
velue the Group can recaver In the event of certaln natural disasters,

Thie Group considers these risks as part of the credit risk assessment and duse diligence process before 4 customer 15 granted
cradit and for new product development, The Group alte manages its total credit portfolio within established risk appetite and
limits, parricularly for spectlic Industries or regions that are mose exposed 1o these types of risks. As a1 30 September 2015 the
Group does not consider there o be a material risk of loas arlsing from ESG risks.

Maximum exposure to credit risk

For financlal assets recognised on the balance sheet, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount. In certain
clroumstances there may be differences between the carrying amounts reported on the balance sheet and the amounts reported
in the tables below. Principally, these differences arise in respect of financlal assets that are subject to risks other than credit rsk,
such as equity instruments which are primarily subject 10 market risk, or bank notes and colns.

For financial quaramess grantad, The maximum exposune 1o credit risk 15 e makimum amount that the Group would have te
pay 1f the guarantees are called upon, For koan commitments and ather credit related commitments that are irrevocable over The
IWfier of thie respoctive facilities, the maximum expasuns ta ciedit fisk 15 the Tull amount of eammitted fagilities,

The table below shows the Group's maxdimum exposure 1o credit risk on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions before
taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancemeants.

Group Company

o019 208 2018 2018
Footnote £m sm tm sm

Fmancial asiets 1 f
Cath and ligudd assets fa) 4454 40,260 53,561 48,547
Due from other banks 1] 32130 3568 29,045 28,293
TradEng Instruments 4] o6 BxR 7B228 89,552 72,961
Dbt instruments (€] 40,3095 42,0560 40,166 41,5957
Onher Meiancial assets fel 7.110 10,041 6,230 B.581
Hedging deratives it} 4,689 4,840 4,059 &0
Loy aned adsances [£3] 552,101 571,920 510,318 495,050
Due from customers. on acceptandes (el 2480 1816 1,450 1816
Due from controlled entires in B . 114, TEE 100,483
Dihar assets If] 5,057 B 747 Fa01 nm
Tatal  Enoey  79B4n4  BSRIL Bloanz
Cantingent labilites [g] 23,811 22,309 22,823 21,371
Credi-related commitments gl 155,520 156,631 136,255 136,602
Tatal _Am7m 7Rsc 15852 157873
Tatad credit risk exposure 1,038,855 G71434 | 2,006,863 48,545

{2) The: balance of Cash and lUquld assets that is exposed 1o credit risk b comprised peimarlly of reverse repurchase agreements
and securities borrewing agreements. These are collatesalised with highly lguid securities and collateral |s in excess of the
borrowed or lganed amount,
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{b] The balance of Due fram other banks that 13 exposed 1o cradit risk 1s comprised primarlly al securities Borfowing agreemients
and reverse repurchase agraements, as well as balances held with contral supervisory banks and other interest ecarning assets,
Securitics boriowing sgrecments and roverse repurchase ageeemants are colliterallsed with highly Hguld secusties and the
collateral ks bn excess of the borrowed or leaned ameunt

Balances held with central supervisory banks and other interest earming ascets that are due from other banks are managed based
on the counterparty's creditwarthiness. The Group will utifise master netting arrange-ments where possible to reduce its
exposure to credit risk.

{c) Ar any ana time, the maximum expoture 1o credit risk from Trading instruments 2nd Hedging derivatives is limited 1o the
current fafr value of instruments that am lavourable to the Group less cotlateral oblained. This credit risk s managed a part of
the averall lending limits with custamars, 1ogethar with potantial expesures from markel movements,

Thie Group uses documentation including Inernational Seaps and Derivatives Association (BOA) Master Agreements to
document derivative activites. Under 1508 Master Agreements, if a default of a counterparty ocours, all contracts with the
counterparty are terminated. They are then setiled on a net basls at market levels current ai the time of default. The Group also
executes Credit Support Annexes In conjunction with ISD8 Master Agreements,

Credit risk from over-the-counter trading and hedging derivatives Is mitigated whare possible through netting arrangements.
whereby derlvative assets and labitities with the same counterparty can be offset in certaln clreumstances. Derlvatives that are
cleared theough a central clearing cownterparty or an exchange have less credit risk than over-the-counter derivatives and are
subfect to relevant netting and cellateral agreements,

Collateral is obtained against derivative assets, depending on the creditworthiness of the counterparty and / o the nature of the
transaction,

{d] Debt instruments are generally comprised of Government, Semi-government, Corporate and Financial institution bonds,
notes and securities. The amount of callateral hebd agatnst such instruments will cepend on the counterparty and the nature of
the specific financial instrument.

The Group may utiise Credit Default Swaps (CDS), guarantees provided by central banks, other forms of credit enhancements or
collateral in order 1o minimise the Group's expasure to credit risk,

{e) Other financial assets, Loans and advances and Due from customers en acceplances malnly comprise general lending and
line of crogit products. The distinction of classification reflects the type of landing product or is due 1o an accounting
designation, These landing products will generally have a significant level of collateralisation depending on the nature of the
product.

Cither lending 1o non-retall customers may be provided on an unsecured basis or secured | partially or fully) by acceplable
collateral defined in specific Group credit policy and business unit procedures. Collateral ks generally comprised of husiness
assels, iInventories and in some cases personal assets of the korrower. The Group manages its exposure to these products by
completing a credit evaluation to assess the customers character, industry, business model and capacity to meet their
commitments without distress, Collateral provides a secondary source of repayment for funds advanced in the event that a
customer cannol meet their contractual repayment obligations. For amounts due from customers on acceptances the Group
generally has recourse 1o guarantees, underlying inventorias or other assets in the event of default which significantly mitigates
the credit risk assoctated with accepting the customer's credit facility with a third party.

Howsing loans are secured against residential property as collateral, and where applicabie, Lenders Mortgage Insurance (LMI) s
obitained by the Group (mostly in Australia) In erder Lo cover any shorlall in oulstanding loan principal angd acced nerest, LM
is generally obtained for residential mostgages with a Loan 1o Valustion Ratio (IVR) in excess of 80%, The financial effect of these
miasures |3 that iemalning credit risk on residential mortgage loans i minkmal, Dther retsll lending products ane mostly
unsecured (e.g, credit card cutstandings and other personal lending).

{N The balance of Other assets which 15 exposed to cedit risk ineludes Investments relating to 1ife insurance busingess, intemst
recelvable accruals and other recelvables. Interest recelvable accruals are subject 1o the same collateral as the underlying
borrowings. Other recetvables will mostly be unsacured. There ane typically no collateral or other credit enkhancements obtalned
in respect of ameunis Due from controlled entlties.

{g) Contingent Habilities and credit-related commitments are comprised mainky of guarantees to customers, standby or
documentary letters of crodit, performance related contingencdos and binding credit commitments. The Group will typically have
recourse bo specific assets pledged as collateral in the event of a default by a party for which the Group has guaranteed its
obligations to a third party and therefore tend to carry the same credit sk as loans.
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

With respect to Credil risk on commitments (o extend ceedit, the Group s potentislly exposed to loss of an amoul egqual Lo e
total ursed commitments, However, the likely amount of loss is generally less Bean the tofal unused commitments, as mest
commitments to extend credit afe contingent upon customers malrtalning specific credit standasds,

Thie Geoup moniiors the ierm o matarity of credit commiiments because, In general, longer tenm commitments have & grealer
degree of credit risk than shorter term commbtments,

Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Thie tables below illusirate the amounts of Arancial instruments that have been offset on the balance sheet and abo those
amounts that ame subject (o enforceable master netting arrargements o similar agreements [ie. offsetting sgreements and any
related Tinancial collmeral), The tables exclodes fnancial instrements nol subject (o offsel and that ane only subjict 1o collaeral
arrancgernents (.o, loans and advances),

Thie "Net amounts' presenied In the tables are not intended to represent the Group’s actual exposure to credit risk, as the Group
will utllise a wide range of strategies to mitigate credit risk In additien 1o netting and collateral ar@angements,

Thie amounts recognised on the balance sheet comprise of the sum of the ‘Net amounts reported on balance sheet’ and
‘Wimounts not subject to enforceable netting arrangerments' included in the lables below,

019

Amount subject to enforceable netting arrangements Amoants not

Effect of offsetting on batance sheet Related amounts not offset subject to

Gross  Amount reported on Financlal  Non-cash Cash Met netting

amolUnts offiet  balance sheet Instruments  collateral collateral Amount  arrangements

Craup Sm $m $m sm §m sm §m $m

Dertvative financial assets 100,366 60,407 30,860 1B,016 613 5562 5,778 0,365
Rewerse nepurchase

agreements AR mas e P .

Total assets 177,528 81,850 95,678 18,016 65,422 5,562 5,778 9,365

Deivative finznclal liabilities 101,473 59,447 31976 18516 352 a819 2889 6,379

RepiurncFiast agresmnenls 63,009 12,353 50,746 = 50,746 - = -

Tatal liabikities 164572 81850 82,722 i@ sio98 gfw a8 6,379

Compang

Derhvative financlal assets 90,621 50,985 30636 15,213 613 5172 5,638 8430
Howerse mepurchaie

agresments TE,602 12,353 64,385 = 64,355 = = -

Totad assets A67a19 72338 94891 15,13 64,868 5172 5698 Ba30

Derivative financlal liabilitie: 5,079 o 508 35,004 18,343 352 8,724 (%19 5,700

Repurchase agreements 62,985 12,353 50,632 = 50,632 o = -

Tatal Habilities 58068 72,338 85,726 15,213 50,5904 8,734 6,805 5,790
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

018
Amount subject 1o enforceable netting amangements Amounts nol
Effiect of offsetting on balance sheet Related amounts not affset subject to
Met amounts ' enlorcealle
Gross  Amaunt reported an Financlal  Hon-cash Cash Met netting
amounts offset  balance sheet Instrurments  collsteral  collateral Amount  arrangerments
Group &m &m im sm &m sm sm sm
Dettvalive Mitanclal assets 49,221 25,164 24,057 12,300 513 4,505 B.E4E a, 78D
Roveng nepurchane
SHprRRmEnLL 1.8 14,374 RI.535 . L1525
Tot assets 121,100 394538 B1,552 12,30 4B.098 4,595 B54E 4,780
Derivative financial labilities 46,681 25164 21,517 12304 434 G557 3,225 1,465
REQUINCHasE agreements 55080 14374 n4,610 - 44610 . = -
Tatal liabiities 134,665 35538 B5,127 12301 45044 CALT 3,225 1,465
Campany
Derivative financial assets A6080 315717 4372 12,297 513 1,389 FANE! AA427
Roverso nepurchaie
agreemisnis 7353 14374 L6475 . 56871 - .
Total assets 117442 36081 B13s1 12,297 57402 1,389 7173 a,427
Dertvative Fnsncial labilities 45040 28,787 24,133 12,2497 434 615 677 3,355
Repurchase agreements 55,714 14374 44,340 - 44.340 - t *
Total lHabitities 10, 754 6,051 GR, 661 12,297 44,774 G415 BATT 1,255

Derivative inancial assets and labilities

Derivative amounts will only be offset on the balance sheet where the Group has a legally enforceable right of offset in all
circumstances and there ts an intention to settle the asset and hability on a net basis, or to realise the assat and settle the Hability
simultaneousty. The Grouwp has applied offsetting to certain centrally cleared derivatives and their associated collateral amounts
which were deamed to satisty the AASE 132 Finondal Instruments: Presentation requirements.

Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements

Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements will typically be subject te Global Master Repurchase Agreements [GMRAS) or
simillar agreements whereby all cutstanding transactions with the same counterparty can only be offiet and closed out upon a
default or insolvency event, In some instances the agreement provides the Group with a legally enforceable right of offset in all
circurmstances. In such a case and where there s an Intertion to settle the asset and Hability on 2 net basts, or 10 realise the asset
and settle the Habllity simultaneously, the amounts with that counterparty will be offset on the balance sheet,

Where the Group has a right of offset on default or Insolvency only, the related non-cash collateral amounts comprise highly
liquid securities, either oblained or pledged, which can be realised in the event of a delault or insobency by one of the
counterparties. The value of such securities obtained or pledged must at least equate 1o the value of the exposure to the
courterparty, therefore the net exposure Is considered 1o be mil.
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Credit risk exposure by risk grade

Thie tabies below show significant exposures 10 credit risk 1o swhich the expected credit loss model (s apglied, Tor recognised and
unrecognised financial assets, based on the follpadng risk grades:

= Senlor investment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poors ratings of Add 1o & [Internal rating 1 1o 55

= |mvestment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Pooe's ratings of BBE+ 1o BBB- [Internal rating 6 to 11).

= Syb-investment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor's mtings of BB+ (internal mting 12 to 23).

= Default: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor's rating of D [Internal rating 98 and 99}

Stage 1 Stage 2 Sage 3
12-months ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total
Mot credit impaired Mot eredit impadred Credit impaired

ol 2018 2009 g Img 018 201G 2018
Graup &m 4m &m S &m sm &m sm
Loans and advances™
Senfior Ineestment grade 168,561 157,174 T4 1,037 - - 164 410 158,216
Irwestment grade 321412 315,356 54933 4316 . . 331,345 3146l
Subrbnwestment grade 153,963 158,002 107,639 102,301 - : 264,602 2650, 3073
Defacily ; pal 10 T8 CEEL 1568
Total 644,036 630,537 120375 114,794 7481 5,538 TTLEg2 1500, BB
Other finanial assets™
Larios inwestment grada 39,650 &1,850 = 2 = : 35,690 41,860
Irwestment grade 994 1,054 1c8 164 . . 1,102 1,218
Lub-bwestmient grade a7y 1,367 1,016 1,401 = . 1,858 2,768
Dhauln - - - B 6 B 26
Tatal MEE 4408 1,124 1,565 8 6 42,695 45,872
(1 Inans and atvances inc aides rontingent Labities, and secdErelited rnmmEmenty,
{2] Other financiasl assecs represent debt instunvents and acceptances

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-menths ECL Lifetime ECL Lietirne ECL Total
Not credit impaired Hot credit iImpaired Credit impaired

019 o1l 2019 2018 2019 2018 2005 2018
Campany sm sm sm Sm sm sm sm sm
Laans and advances’! :
Serdor imsestment grade 141,655 130,387 TOX Tog - 142,357 131,006
Irvestment grade 91,589 280,405 7,061 [H:331 - 298,550 256,026
Sub-Evestment grade 130,342 115,404 Bo,656 Ea,411 . 219,998 219,815
Dedauls = 2052 2130 6413 4,805 8455 0,505
Taral SBIERE 555196 93,471 03,&71 6411 4865 | GbmaT0 653933
Other finandal aise™
Sepict inwestment grade 39,651 41,761 - - - 39,651 41,761
Irwestment grade i T 1,054 108 164 . 1,102 1,21B
faih-investment grade 79 1,367 1,006 1400 - . 1,455 768
Deedauly . . - ] 26 B 26
Total 41524 44,182 1134 1568 E b 42556 45,7713
£1] Loans and ad 4 incuded 1) bilities angd orech-related comerEments,

(2] Cthei Pasmeisl aaiets rpreient el Wiliaments and aLieplinies
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Concentration of expoasure

Concentration of credit rsk exists when @ number of cownterparties are engaged in similar activities, or operate in the same
geographical areas or industry sectbons and have cimblar economic characteristics so that thelr ability to meet contractual
obligations is similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions,

The diversification and size of the Group is such that its lending fs widely spread both geographically and in terms of the types of
industries it serves.

Indusiry concentration of Hnancial asseis

Contingent
Habdlities and

et loans and Orther financlal credit-related

advances™ aspets commitmaents Total

2019 8 2013 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

&m im sm m im sm sm sm

Graup ; 1 i 1
Covernmant and public authariiies 1,562 2,070 1.8977 11397 1,179 1,366 7118 6,733
Agriculture, forestry, fisheng and mining 39,255 36789 a7 547 10,761 11,232 50433 48,568
Finarckal, rviedtment and nwuranto 39,797  15.GES A8 40,077 34,559 ¥, 75E 104 816 &b, 50
Real ps1ae - constrsction 1,915 2,768 1 1 2,062 190 4978 &, 139
Mamdacturing 10,26 10,283 25 &1 a0 7013 17,257 17,339
Irstalment loans 10 individuals and ather persaenal
iending (ircluding credit cards) o R = o Bl - R
Real estale - martgage 3006 338872 8,500 4,113 53941 54,74 404B7 402,700
Asser and lease financing 13,635 11335 - - 215 122 12,860 12,447
Cammevrcial property wervices Ga 488 67049 1,246 A7 124872 14,203 l.j,ﬂl B3423
Onher comimercial and Industrial 75994 72136 @39 a1 43450 42083 115,383 115410
i e o R e B ise Beee saan
Company
Lovarnment and public authomtios 1.7 1.HE4) 13517 23497 513 EHT 0,289 IGBR3
Agriculture, foresiry, fihing and mining 24196 21475 17 47 B.754 9,049 13327 12,011
Finarcial, invesiment and msurance 19,074 24004 36,313 3784 33898 e 549,296 Q1,704
Real estate - constrution 1,727 1,779 1 1 1,805 1,706 3533 3,436
Mamdacturing 7197 T.157 a5 43 4874 5143 12,056 12,3593
Iratalment loans 10 ndividuals ard otber personal
lending (inelding credit eards) e : RO 17 EENRE 3170
Real estate - martgage 305,974 300,054 8377 9,00 48731 50450 358573 360540
Assat and leste Hnanding 1333 1842 - 218 133 12,346 11,564
Commercial proparty services 66,683 G404 1,246 Lin 100631 12015 72,550 712,684
Oiher cormmercial and Industral 65,009 62785 AL 942 a7661 36122 1omsens 99500
Tatal B1L005 00264 LIS TACR6  IEQAE2 157573 MR 73230

£1] Net loans and pdvances inchades loans # lair walue.
(2] Cthei Pasmclsl aadets repreients deb niliumes and siieplisied
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Geographic concentration of financial assets

Australia Mow Zealand Qiher International
2015 2018 2019 2018 2015 2018
Sm 4m m Sm Sm sm
P ] druir ]
Cath and liquid assets £ 268 £.136 153 72 48 393 44,061
Duie from other banks 18,150 11,301 3,026 2461 10,954 16, Boi
Trading insgrumonts 76,558 B1,857 11,343 a5 9,037 1,505
Dt Instruments 30,546 30,665 £ : 9,259 11,391
Oiher financial assets 5,095 T8 3,015 FA-FES = =
Hesdglrag dessivatlves 4,688 3.823 1 1 - 16
Laans and adwanoes 450,388 480,608 Taqe1 13,417 17,560 13,956
Duig Irom (usIomens. on acte plances 24090 1836 = - -
Oiher aseptd Basg B.ong _1,6a7 1.247 1142 BEE
Tatal Baz,372 613,528 97,576 #8687 96,735 94,300
Campanyg
Canh and liquid adsets &, 535 4033 - 48,333 44,035
Due drom other banks pLiREF 11,507 £ 4 10,507 16, 786
Trading Instruments Bo, 315 65,380 = . 2,233 1572
Dt Irrsdruiments 30,946 30,666 - . 9,220 11,291
Oiher Bnancial assets 4,268 50 - 1,361 L3dd
Hedging denvatives 4,050 1BE} = - - LE
Loans andl advanoes 485,101 A79,011 = 17,426 13,477
Duie froim customars. on acceplandes 2,490 1.R16 - - = .
Oiher assets 7935 7.540 = 31 360
Takal 3,503 61117 - - HM 94,249
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Market Risk
Market risk overview and management

Markat risk stems from the Group's trading and balance sheet management activities, the impact of changes and correlation
between interast rates, foreign exchange rates, credit spreads and velatility in bond, commodity or equity prices,

Market risk Is represented by the below two categories:

Traded Market Rizk Nen-Traded Market Risk

Traded Market Risk b the potential for gains of losses 1o arise fram The Group has exposure 1o non-iraded market risi, primarily Imenest

trading activities undestaken by the Group as a rewdt of movements tn  Rane Risk in thi Banking Book {IRRE). RRBE & the risk that thi Group's

wrarket prices. The trading actvities of the Group are principally carried  earnings of economic value will be affected or reduced by changes in
ot by Corparate and Institutions| Banking Imtereat mes, The sounces of IRREE are as fodlows:

« Repricing risk. arking fram changes io the overall leval of Inenest
rates and Inherent mismatches in the nepricing teem of Banking
bk ftems.

= ield curve risk, artsing from a change in the relative level of interest
rates for different tencrs and changes in the slope or shape of the
el curve

s« Basis ek, arising from differences between the actual and expecied
interest margins on banking book ttems over the implisd cost of
funds of those femrs.

* Optionality risk, artsing from the existence of stand-alone or
emibedded options In banking book Rems, to the extent that the
potantial for those losses s notincuded in the above risks

Trading activities represent deatings that entompass both active
management of market risk and supporting client sales businesies. The
types of market risk arising from these sctivities inchude interesd rate,
loreign exchange, commadity, equity price, credit spread and valatilsty
sk

Measurement of market risk

The Group primarily manages and controls market risk wsing Value at Risk (VaR}, which 15 a standard measure used throughout
the industry, VaR gauges the Group’s possible loss for the helding period based an historical market movements. VaR is
measured at a 99% confidence interval. This means that there is a 99% chance that the loss will mot exceed the Va® estimate
during the holding period.

Thie Group emiploys other risk measures to supplament VaR, with appropriate limits to manage and control risks, and
communicate the specific nature of market exposures to management, the Board Risk Committee and ultimately the Board.
These supplementary measures include stress testing, loss, position and sensitivity lmits.

Traded Market Risk

The VaR methodology involves multiple revaluations of the trading books using 550 days of historical pricing shifts. The pricing
data is rolled dally.

Thie use of VaR methedology has limitations, which include:

* The historical data wsed 1o caloulate VaR s not always an apprapriate proxy for current market conditions. If market velatility
of cormelation conditions change significantly, lesses may sccur more frequently and to a greater magnitude than the Vak
Measire SugQests,

* \aR methodology assumes that positiens are held for one day and may underestimate losses on positions that cannot be
hedged or reversed inside That timeframe.

= WaR is caleulated on positions at the close of each trading day, and does not measure risk on Intra-day positions,

= Wak does not describe the directional Blas or size of the positions generating the risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Liguidity risk and funding mix
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its financial obligations as they fall dus. These obligations includs the
repayment of deposits on demand or at their contractual maturity, the repayment of wholesale borrowings and loan capital as
they mature and the payment of interest on borrowings.

Thiese risks are gowerned by the Group's funding and liguidity risk appetite which is se1 by the Board, Group Treasary is
responsible for the management of these risks, Dbjective revew and challenge of the effectivenes of risk management is
provided by Groug Balarece Sheset and Liguidity Risk with oversight by the Group Asset and Liabiliy Committes. The Board has the
ultimate respansitdlity o monitor and review the sdeguacy of thi Groups funding and liguldity risk managemient Framework and
the Group’s compliance with risk appetite,

K.e:.' principles adopted |n the Group’s approach to managing Haguldity risk include:
= Monltering the Groap's liquidity positics on a daily basks, using @ combination of contractual and behaviousal modelling of
balance sheet and cash Now Information,

= Malntaining a high quality liquid asset portfolio which supports intra-day operations and may be sold in times of market
sirass,

= Qperating a prudent funding strategy which ensures appropriate diversification and Hmits maturity concentrations, The Group
underiakes a conservative approach by imposing internal Hmits that are In additbon to regulatory requiremeants.

= Maintaining a contingent funding plan designed to respond 1o the event of an accelerated outflow of funds from the Group.

= Requiring the Group 1o have the ability to meet a range of survival horizon scenarios, Including name-spacific and general
liquidity stress scenarios,

Thie liguid asset portfolic held as part of these principles is well diversified by currency, tenor, counterparty and product type. The
compasitian af the parfalio includes cash, governmant and Rghly rated Invvestment grade paper, The market value of total on
balance shieet ligquid assets held a1 30 September 2009 was $129,578 milllen {2018: 5125854 million). In addition, the Group
halds internal RMBS 38 a source of contingent Bguedity, As at 30 Seplember 2010 the amount of unencumberad Imeral RMBS
after habrouts held was 550,10 million {2018: 540,160 milllon).

Funding mix

Thie Group's funding is comprised of a mix of deposits, term wholesale funding, short-term wholesale funding and squity. The
Group manages this within risk appetite settings 1o ensure suitable funding of s asset base and to enable it to respond to
changing markat conditions and regulatory requirements.

The Group malnlaing a strong foous on stable deposits both from a growih and guallly perspective and cantinues 1o souroe
deposits as a key funding source for funded assets,

The Group supplements deposit-raising via its term funding programmes, ralsing $26,231 milllon of term wholesale funding in
the 209 financial vear {2018: 528,435 milllon) at a welghted average maturity of approximately 5.7 years to first call (20158: 5.2
years), The Croup’s issuance was in excess of term wholesale funding maturities in the 2019 financial year supposting
management of future refinancing. in addition, during the 3019 financial year, the Group continued to access international and
domestic short-term wholesale markets.

Contractual maturity of assets and liabilities

Thie following tables show an analysls of contraciual maturities of asseis and liabilities a1 the reporting dae. The Group expects
that certain assets and labilitles will be recovered or settied at maturities which are different to thesr contractual maturitles,
including deposiis where the Growp expects as part of normal banking opesations that a large proportion of these balances will
roll over.

201y Annual Financial Report 12%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Less tham 13 months  Greater than 12 months  No specitic maturity Total
2009 2018 2009 2018 2019 2008 2019 2018
o = im EEE  m i i

Group
Assels
Cash and liguid assets 55,057 50,188 - - . - 55,457 50,188
Duie from other banks 31,505 0,414 225 154 . 31,130 568
Tradung inseruments 9,936 10, 796 50,364 41,382 36,528 26,158 56,828 78,228
Lt insiruments 7,550 11,48 32,605 EEE = : 20,005 an05h
Ortheer Ananclal aseets 3,813 3,920 1,084 5055 238 160 7110 10,001
Loans and adwanoes 115589 107350 465,386 A58 337 B.774 1254 587,749 BA 7GR
Duie from oustomers. on acceplancss 2,490 3,816 - ¢ - 2,490 1816
All athor assels 11,434 10,363 3,467 3010 10,254 10,250 25,155 13,632
Tatal assets 23820 223501 555326 535,146 52,784 4363 Bafam4 Bob510
Liabilities - ' )
Due 10 other barks 34,373 38,192 - - - . 3473 38,192
Trading insfrumonts - . 34,318 32433 34,318 23,423
Other fnancial Habilizes 9,328 92,036 23.847 11349 108 12 33283 Fha3T
Depostis and other barrowings 517,080 401,247 5,055 10, 248 523 085 507,145
Bands, nobes and subordinated deb 29,275 25,436 113,983 114, TG . - 143,258 140,222
Oiher debt fssues - B4Rz G158 G482 6158
All other liskilities 11,006 842 Bma 1974 3.021 By a7An 13,222
Total Habilities boa,gi2 573985 145,779 148,397 44,838 11416 91,520 753,708
Net (llabilities) / assets {362,508) |3n0.422) 809,347 490,45 B955  1:aa) 55604 5171
Campany
Ay
Cash and liquid assets 54,811 40,717 - - - - 54,811 40,17
Due from other hanks 28B4 28,139 215 154 . 0,049 78,293
Tradting instrumants 6,842 54976 46,730 3R 836 35,860 7. 144 89,552 13,561
Dbt Irrstruiments 7.570 11,564 32,596 10,791 . 40,1656 41,857
Other fnanclal assets 1,258 7 1471 5810 - - 6,229 8581
Loars and advancis o4 872 B3,241 405,038 402,435 5747 6,232 506,527 492,508
Due from cusiomens. on acceptandes 1.490 3816 - + 4 # 2,499 1,816
All ather agses a,350 8,704 836 2,163 128,146 115538 140,342 126, 104
Total assets 107,027 195218 492,386 arerar 165,853 1484914 B59,166  Hrig34
Liabilities 3 | o H
Due 1o other banks 32883 36371 - . : 32,552 ¥,3n
Trading Instruments - = - - 37045 25863 37,945 25,863
Oiher financlal Habilisies 577 TG 7855 5613 108 12 8,550 138
Deposits and other Lorowings 460,141 441,139 2,885 TAFT . - 53,026 A4B,616
Bonds, notles and subordinated debe 29,374 35,444 108,335 110,666 = 137,595 156,110
Other deb f5sues - % ® : 6.a82 6,158 482 6,156
Al other [abilites 9,718 7,050 L1687 L2245 115,608 105,354 131,123 113,643
Tatal liabikities 532262 510700 12072 176,065 16AMA 137387 BREET 74092
Net (liabilitles) / assets {325,235) 215522 s 35371 o T e 51885 40743
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Falr value 15 thee price that would be recebhved 1o sell an aseet of pald 1o trarsder a lability in an enderly transaction between
market participamts at the measuremnent date. Whene the classification of a financial asset or ability results in it being measured
at fatr value, wherever possible, the falr value |5 determined by reference 1o the quated bld or offer price In the most
advantagecaus active market to which the Group has Immediate access. An adjusiment for credit risk (CvA] s also Incorporated
nta thee falr value as appropriate a5 well a5 an adjustment for funding costs (PVA) related 1o uncollateralised over-the-countess
derivatives. The falr value measurement technigue of each class of Instrument Is described below.

Instrument Fair value measurement technique

Loans and advances Ihe fairvalue of lnans and advances that are priced based on a variable rate with no contraciual
repricing tenor are assumed to equate to the carnying value. The fair value of all other loans and
advances are generally calculated using discounted cash flow modets based on the maturity of the
loans and advances. The discount rates applied are based on interest rates at reporting date for similar
types of loans and advances, if the loans and advances were performing at reporting date.

Deposits and other The fair value of deposits and ather borrowings that are nondnterest-bearing, at call or at a fixed rate

borrowings that reprice within six months of reporting date, are assumed o equate to the carrying value, The falr
value of other ceposits and other Borrowings is calculated using discounted cash flow modets based
on the deposit type and maturkiy.

Bonds, notes and The fair values of bonds, notes and subordinated debt and other debt issues are calculated based ona
subordinated debt and  discounted cash flow model wsing a yield curve appropriate to the remaining maturity of the
other debt issues instruments and appropriate credit spreads, o in some instances are caloulated based cn market

queated prices when there & sufficient Hauidity in the market.

Trading and hedging  The fair values of trading and hedging derivative assets and llabilities are obtained from quoted

derlvatives closing market prices at reporting date, discounted cash flow models or eption pricing models as
appropriate,

Trading Instruments The falr values of trading securities and debt instruments at falr value through other comprehensive

and debt instruments  income are based on quoted closing market prices at reporting date. Where securities are unlisted and
quoted market prices are not avaflable, the Group obtains the fair value by means of discounted cash
flowws and other valuation technigues that are commonly used by market participants, These
techmigues address factors such as Interest rates, credit risk and liquidity.

Equity instruments The fabr value of equity instruments at fair value through other comprebensive income s estimated on
the basis of the actual and forecasted financkal position and resulls of the underlying assets or net
assts Laking Into consideration thelr risk profile.

Other financial assets.  The fafr values of other financial assets and Uabilities are based on quoted closing markat prices and

and Habitities data or valuation techniques, appropriate to the nature and type of the underlying instrument.

The carrying amounts of cash and lguid assets, due from and 10 other banks, dus from customers on acceptances, other assets,
other Habilities and amounts due from and to controlled entitles, approximate their fair valoe as they are short4erm in nature or
are recelvable or payable on demand. Guarantees, letters of credit. performance related contingencies and credit related
commitments are generally not sold or traded and estimated fair values are nol readily ascertainable, The fair value of these
items are not calculated, as very few of the cemmitments extending beyand six months would comntit the Group 1o a
predetermined rate of interest, and the fees attaching to these commitmeants are he same as those currently charged for simiar
arrangements,

Fadr value for a net open position that 15 a financial Habiley quoted in an active marke! is the curnent offer price; and for a
financial asset the bid price, multiphied by the number of units of the instrument held or 1ssued.

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to have accurred at the beginning of the reporting period in
which the transfer ocours.

Key judgements and estimates

A significant portbon of financial instruments are carrfed on the balance sheet at fair value.

Whizre no active market exists for a particular assel of liability, the Croup uses a valuation technigue to arrve at the fair value,
Including the use of ransaction prices obtained In recent arm's length transactions, discounted cash flow analysts, option pricing
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

modets and other valuation techniques, based on market conditions and risks existing at reporting date. In doing so, fair valus is
estimated using a valuation technigue that makes maximum wse of observable market inputs and places minimal rellance upon

entity-spedific inputs.

The best avidence of the falr value of a Ananclal instrumant 31 Initlal recognition 15 the transaction price [Le. the fals value of the
consideration given or rmcetved) unless the Tair value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with other obse rvable
currant market transactions in the same instrument (1Le. without modification of repackaging) or based on a valuation techilgua
whosa vartabiles include only data from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Group recognises the difference
batwesn the transaction price and the fabr valus in profit o It on Initlal recognition {1.e. on day ane).

Falr value hlerarchy

Thiie Ll U thie Fale value Merarchy wathin which a fabr value maasurement is cotegorised 15 dotermilned on the basis of the

loveest level imput that 1s significant to the falr value measurament in 1ts entioety. The falr value hlerarchy is as follows;

* Level 1 - Financal imstruments that have been valued by eference 1o unadjusted quated prices for ideatical financlal assets or
financial labilities in active markets. Financial instruments included bn this category are Commonwealth of Australla and New
fmaland government bonds, and spat and exchange traded derivatives.

* Level 7 - Financial imstruments that have been valued throwgh valuaton techniques incorposating inputs other than quoted
prices within Level 1 that are observable for the financial asset or financial lability, elither directly (as prices) or indirectly
[derived from prices), Financial instruments Included in this category are averthe-counter tfrading and hedging derivatives,
semi-government bonds, financial institution and corporate bonds, morigage-backed securines, loans measured at falr value,
and issued bonds, notes and subordinated debt measured at falr value.

# Level 1 - Financial Instruments that have been valued throwgh valuation techiniques Incorporating inputs that are not based on
chservable market data, Uncbservable inputs are those not readily avallasle in an active market duwe to market Illquidity or
complextty of the product. Finandlal instruments included in this category are bespoke trading derivatives, trading derlvatives
where the credit valuation adjustment Is considered unobservable and significant o the valuation, and certain asset-backed
securities valued wsing unobservable inpaits.

Transfers into and out of Level 3 occur due to changes in whether the inputs 1o the valuation technigues are observable. Where
inputs are no longer abservable the fair value measurement is transferred into Level 3. Conversely, a measurement is transferred
out of Level 3 when inputs become observable.

Thit Group’s exposure 1o falr value measurements based in full or In part on unobservable Inputs is restricted 1o & small ramber
of financial instruments, which comprise an Insignificant companent of the portfalios in which they balong. As such, a change in
the assumption used to value the Instruments as at 30 September 2019 attribatable to reascnably possible alternatives would not
have & material effect.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value of financial instruments, carried at amortised oot

Thie Anandlal assets and financial Dabilities Usted in the table Below are carried at amortised cost. Wiile this 15 the valiue a1 which
the Group expects the assets to be realised and the liabilities 1o be settled, the 1able below includes their fair valwes as a1

30 Seprember:
20159 018
Carrying Falr  Carrying Fair
value Lewell Lewel2 Levels  Value value Levell Levelz Levels Value
5m sm sm sm sm m &m sm sm sm
Graup
Fimancial assots
Loans and advanoes™ 587,749 -  Go7l 583436 5B9514  GR7.oEl 5577 562,879 568456
Financial liabilities
Dposits and olber borrowings 522,085 = 533404 5I2 404 50140 03428 E03,428
Bands, notes and subordinated debr 143,258 7,855 137.950 = L5B05 0212 BLI0 135044 - 14LEM
Oiher debt fiwues (115 ] B, 714 BE - L%+ 6,158 5,157 10% . b, 163
Campany
Fimanclal assets
Loans and advances' 506,527 - 3,334 504544 GONIER  4n2.God 1,231 485,811 493,042
Fimancial lfabilities
Deposits and other bormowings 463,026 - 463,256 = g63356  s4BGa6 448704 A48, Tod
Bomk, notes and subiordinaled deln 157,504 T.E27 1327103 = 139,620 136,110 5600 132,084 137,603
Diher debr Bees B.a82 6714 [ - 6,782 B,158 E._ls.' 106 - 6,063

{1l Comparative infarmation has been revtated to Jign 1o the preserfation s the narent percd o reflect rewised levels in the Eir value hlerarchy
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Falr value measurements r::ognis:d‘ on the balance sheet

019 2018
Levelr Lewelz Lewel3 Tatal Level 1 Level2  Level3 Taital
§m $m sm 5m §m $m §m sm

— e 4
Fimancial assets
Tradbng instruments 36,776 50,975 77 g6, 828 ¥, 752 48,234 242 78,228
Dedst Insirumenics 3206 36,520 4719 {0,208 4,013 ¥7.5493 FL3] 42,056
Onher fnanclal assets - 7amw0 - 7110 10141 - 10,041
Hedging derivatives = 4,685 - 4,685 3,640 - 3,840
Irvestments relating ho e nauanoe Business - 101 - 101 98 o
bpuity nstrumengs™ - . g1 g1 a4 B 08
Totad Hrnancial assets measured at fals value 30082 108,305 140,004 13,764 100030 TIT 134,571
Financial liabilities
Tradding Instrumenis - 34,362 5h 34,318 - 22,197 235 22,422
Dihar fnancial Habillsies 1.M5 32,004 - 33,283 587 X9, 7AD 437
Hediging derivatives - 4037 - 4,037 2547 - 2,547
Tatal financial Eabibities measured at Fair value 1,345 70311 [ 74,638 657 Sa4h4 125 oL 406
Company
Fimancial assets
Trading instruments 14,466 55005 77 8o, 552 37475 AL R AL 243 73561
Db Insiruments 3206 36481 a7n 40,166 4,012 37,404 451 41,957
Diher Bnancial aswety - G225 - 625 8584 8584
Hedging derivatives - 4059 - 8,055 27103 - 2,703
Equity instrumesnits™! - " 44 A4 234 A7 aTi
Tatal financlal assets measured at falr value 37,672 101,778 00 140,050 §1187 94,546 T 126,413
Financlal llabiliries - ;
Trading Instruments - 37889 1] 37945 - Hhb3E 225 15,863
Onher fnanciat Habilizies Ly 7301 - B550 597 6,684 T.381
Hedging dervatives - 2,915 = 2,939 - 1516 - LB18
Total Financiad Eabitithes measured st lalr value 1240 4811 56 49,434 BT 14140 135 15,062

(1] Incluses bair value theough prafit of o4t araments
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Thiere wibri nio matierial anslers betwesn Level 1 and Liseel 2 during the vear for the Groug and the Campainy.

Thie table below summarses changes in fair value classified as Level 3

Asgety Uabilities
Trading Instruments Debt instruments  Equity instruments™ Trading instraments
0y 2018 19 2018 w01 018 015 2018
Graup im om m Lo im im §m im
Balarce al the beginning of year ].u LT -4-51 437 &! A% 1].5 : TE
Calns f [losses) on assets and {galns) /
losses on liabMities recogntsed
In profit ar {loss) {166) 140 - . {170} 141
In ather comprehensive income - [1) [} 5 [z} -
Purchades s fiaues - - 317 ] B a5 - -
Sales and segtlements - [11g) (18] {28} [5h - .
Transfess ints Level 3 - - q oy '] 13 - -
Tramafors out of Lowel 3 . [273) =] - -
Foreign currency translation
Adjirtmie s 1 a - (§§] 2 i E
Ralance at end of year T 242 479 451 o B 56 135
Gakng f [losses) on assets and (galns) f i B B -t i T
losses on liabdiies for the reporting
period related to fnancial rstrumenis
held ar the end of the repaning
perlod recognised:
In profit or {oss) {166) 140 - - {aro) 141
In othir comprelens e Inoome - - [1] {al - {2} - -
Campaty
Balance al the beginning ol year 243 [T 451 427 a7 a1 225 11
Gabns /f [losses) on assets and {gains) f
losses on liabsities recagntsed:
Im prolit ar {loss) {166) 140 . . (%] 144
Im other comiprehans ive Income - (k1] {1 - . 3:
Purchades and bsiues . 317 78 (#) ] .
Sales and settlements - - {113) f181) - - -
Transfer Into Level 3 = 4 301 3 18 .
Transters out of Level 3 - - {73} =] - - - -
Foreign currency tranlation
adjustments e a . (£} {2} . i B
Balance at end of year 77 242 479 451 a4 a7 56 135
Galna £ [kosses) on assets and (galns) £ =
lesiess on llabsties for the repart g
period related w Mnanclal insbruments
he=ld At the end of the iepaning
periodd recosgrilsed;
In profit ar {loss) {18E) 140 - - - - %] 141
In exthuer compnete e inoome " [1) (= - =

{11 incluses fair vialue theoegh prafic o les Bvarumenes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

NOTE 22
GODDWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Accounting policy
Goodwil

Goodwill arfses on the acculsition of an entity and represents the excess of the consideration pald over the falr value of the
idantifiable net assets acquired.

Software cosls

External and intermal costs that are incurred to acguire or develop software are capitalised and recognised as an Intangible asset.
Capitatised software costs and other intangible assets are amortised on a systematic basis once deployed, wsing the straight-line
mithod owver Lhelr expected wsaful lives which are between three and Len years. Certain software assets are deployed on a
progressive basis, in which case the amortisation is recognised in a manner that is refiective of the expected benefits profile from
the assel's use.

Impairment of infangitde assers

Assets with an indafinfie useful life, including goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are tested on an annuwal basks for
impakrment, and additionally whenewer an indicaticn of impairment exists, Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impalrment whenever events or changes in crcumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An
Impakrment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of an assel exceeds Its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset ks the higher of its fair value less costs 1o sell or fis value In use, For assets that do not
generate largely independent cash fAows, the recoverable amount s determined for the cash-generating unit (CGU) Lo which that
assel belongs. Goodwill Impairment ks assessed at the growp of CGUs that represents the lowest level within ihe Group &t which
goodwill is maintained for internal management purpases, which s at the segment level.

Recowrable arnounts of CGUs

The reccverable amount of a CGU Is determined using a value in use caloulation. Assumptions for determining the recoverable
amount of each OGU are based on past experience and expectations for the future. Cash flow projections are based on five year
management approved forecasts which are then extrapolated wsing a constant growth rate for up ko a further five years. In the
final year a terminal growth rate is applied in perpetuity, These forecasts use manzsgement estimates (o determine Income,
expanses, capital expenditure and cash flows for each CGU,

The discount rate reflects the market detes mined, risk-adjusted, post-tax discount rate and 1s adjusted for specific risks relating 1o
the CGUs and the countries in which they operate. Terminal value growith rate represents the growth rate applied (o exirapolate
cashy flows beyond the forecast period. These growth rates 4ne based on lorecast assurnptions of the CGUs' leng-term
performance in thalr respective markets.

Key judgements and estimates

The determination of the fair value of assets and lHabilithes of acquired businesses requires the exerclhie of management
judgement. Goadwill s allocated to disposed operations on the basis of the relative values of the disposed and retained
operations and this also requires management judgement. Different fair values would result in changes (o the goodwill balance
and to the post-scquisition performance of the acquisition, or in the case of a disposal, the loss on sale,

The determination of appropriate cash flows, growth rates and discount rates for the caloulation of value in use is subjective and
requires a skgnificant degree of judgement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 22 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Croup Comipany

2019 2018 2009 2018

dmo dmo am m
Goodwll 1864 2,563 - f
irternally generated softeare 2,628 280 2,263 2,388
Aoguired sedoware 1] IL ] 43 57
Onher acquited inganglbie avsety 4 FL] =
Total goodwill and other Intangible assets 5.576 n7ET | 2306 2,445
AL cost o710 B, %08 5419 4,777
Deduct: Accurmulated amortisation § impatrment kosses [4,134) 12121) [3,113) 12.332)
Tatal goodwill and other intangible assets 5,576 5787 2306 2405
§1] Other acguered intsngible saets include brand names and the vabue of business and contracts in farce.
Reconciliation of movements in goedwill and internally generated software

Croug Csmpany
2019 01k 201G 018
mom mo4m

Gaadwill
Balarce at boginning of year 2,853 2562 =
Fodeign currency translation adjustmenty 1 1 -
Balance at end of year 2,854 2,863 -
Internally generated software
Balaice at beginning of year 2 B¥L 2,608 3388 3,374
Adklaions from internal dewslopment & T93 s -]
Disposals, Impalrments and write-oHs f1a) {171} 13 {164}
Amontatian [1,058) [408) [&33) 331}
Faezigh currency translation adjustme ms 8 {1} 2 -
Balance at end of year 2,628 151 1,263 2,388

(1] The 3000 balanos bnd ludes & edudtion of softwesrs aiaet balanco by 5494 millian |Company: 5380 millian) kallowing & change 1o the application of the
soltware capitalisation poticy. Refer to Note & Operating expenses foe further detaty

Goodwill allocation to cash-generating units

The key assumptions used in determining the recoverable amount af CGUs, 1o which goodwill has been allocated, are as follows:

Terminal
Discount growth
rate per rate per
Goodwill annum annaim
2019 2018 2019 015
sm sm % *

Reportable segments
Buséress ani Private Banking GH i 0.z 45
Corsumer Banking and Wealth 2,538 2,837 0.3 45
Nesiw Teatand Banking :ls.l i ] 105 a7
Tatal goodwill 2,864 T nja nfa
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER ASSETS
Group Commpany
019 2018 2019 2018
il i 0
Carsh coilateral placed with third parfies w053 i,196 3,369 3,ER5
Accrued Intarest recetvable 1,004 1,182 =1 ] 1,038
Pragayments 113 233 176 190
Rocobvahblet 42 5] 194 140
Oitfher dabt Instroments at amartsed cos 366 T -
Equiity Instruments at tair value threugh ciher comprehensive income T2 90 ] 253
irwestingnl n associales - MLC Lim s 536 S04 542 -
Securities sold not dettvened 815 FRT.] 1570 2,036
Oither 1448 1,224 1,063 BA5
Tatal other assets 11,103 10,721 BE17 8187

{1} Eeler 8o Note 38 Intevest in whnidisiey cn page 149 for furiber detsil.,

NOTE 24
PROVISIONS

Accounting policy
Provisions

Prowisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive obfigation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required 1o settla the obligation and the ameount of the cbligation can ba reliably
estimated. Provisions are not discounted 1o the present value of their expected net future cash flows except where the time value
of money |s material.

Operational risk evenl losses

Provisions.are recognised for non-lending losses which include losses arising from specific legal actions not directly related to
amaounis of principal outstanding fer loans and advances, and losses arising from forgeries, fraud and the correction of
operational kssues.

Customar-refaled remealotion

Provistons for customar-related remediation includs provisions for potential refunds and other compensation 1o customars,
including assoclated program costs,

Restructuring costs

A provigion for restructuring costs is anly recognised wihen the Group has a detailed formal restructuring plan and the
restructuring has either commenced or has been publicly announced, The provision incledes the cost of employes termination
beneafits and surplus loase space. Costs related o cngolng activities and future operating losses are not provided for,

Key judgements and estimates

Provisions other than ioan impalergnt

Provisions are held in respect of a range of future obligations swch as employee entitlements, restructuring costs, customer-
related remediathon and litigation. The measurement of some of these provisions involves the exercise of management
Judgement about the likely outcome of varlous events and the related estimated future cash flows. Payments that are expected to
be incurred after more than one year are discounted at a rate which reflects both current interest rates and the risks specific to
that provisian.

In relation to customer-related remediation, determining the amount of the provision requires the exercise of significant
judgement. This includes forming a view on a number of different assumptions, including the numbsr of impacted customers,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24 PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)

average refund per customer and the associated costs required to complete the remediation activities. The appropriatenass of
underlying assumptions is reviewed on a reqular basls against actual experience and other svallable evidence, and adjustments
are made ta the provision whone requilred.,

Group Company
2019 2018 2019 2018
sm sm sm sm
Employes entitlements B LT ] 728 796
Dperation.al risk event losies 142 238 114 138
Customer-related remedialion 1,092 wh1 1,068 461
Restruc uring provision &5 285 7 53
Ciher s FEE] b ] 228
Torad provisions 3.507 3196 | 3307 187
Reconcillation of movements in provisions
Group Company
1018 20y 2018
4m $m sm sm
Dperational risk event losses
Balane at beginning of year 238 o5 139 675
Provisions mada 314 i3 ET 51
Payments oul o provisians [30&) |1.1o3) (157} (1.093)
Prostsions no longer required and net foreign currency movements (53] 63 [29) a4
Balance at end of year 282 238 ny 1%
Customer related remediation
Balance at beginning of year W&l bBo 451 o
Prendision made |continuing operations) 1,571 360 1,914 435
Provdsions made [discontinued operations) 367 % >
Payments oul of provisians (307) 154} (307} {5ah
Balance at end of year 2,092 46t 2,068 4
Restructuring pravislan
Balande at beginning of year 285 ] 53 .
Provishons mads - 568 = 5i6
Payments out of provisians (za0) [283) [FF1] (263}
Balance at end of year 45 5 £ 2563

In 2018, the payments cut of provisions for operational risk event josses mainly relates 1o CYEG discontinued operations.
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Arerued Interpst pagalile

Payables and accrued sxpenses

Cath collateral recerved Trom thind pasthas
Lorurithes purchated not delivered

Oher

Totad other Habilities
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Graup Company
2019 2018 2009 2018
sm sm &m sm
any 2580 1881 277
934 1,057 534 =15
2,113 1,308 1,100 1,306
3,46 1,900 2,530 1516
1,205 1,470 1,138 1,351
9,809 8,376 8,582 1,108
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEENTS
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

NOTE 26
CONTRIBUTED EQUITY

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth), the Company doas not have authorised capital and 2l ordinary shares have
no par value. Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the bisue of new shares or options
are included within equity. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as determined from time to time and are
entitled to one vote on a show of hands or, on a poll, one vote for each hully pald ordinary share held at shareholders’ meetings
In the event af a winding-up of the Company, ordinary shareholders rank atter all other shareholders and creditors and are fully
entitied to any restdual proceeds of liquidation.

Graup Company
308 3618 3015 3618
sm m sm sm
issued and pald-up ordinary share capital
Drdbnay shares, fully paid 36,762 13,062 15076 12,276
Othar contributed egquity
Natianal Income Seturitie 1045 1,945 1,045 1545
Trust Preforred Socuriibcs - 575 -
Tatal eontributed squity 38,707 35,982 e 34,221
Reconciliation of mevement in ordinary shares
Croup Company
109 018 2019 2018
$m sm §m §m
falance at beginning of vear 13,062 .70 11,276 MG
Shares Bsued:
Dividend relmaostment plan 1,853 1,183 1,803 1,402
Diividersd relrvestment plan underwritten alloments 1,000 - 10000 v
Comerilon of prelerence shares TS0 . RO .
Tramsfer from equity- based compersaton resene 147 173 14 14
Balance at end of year WTE2 33,062 35,976 12276
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 26 CONTRIBUTED EQUITY (CONTINUED)

The number of ordinary shares an issue for the last two years.at 30 September was as follows:

Company
2018
Mo.'ooo Mo, 'ooo

g

Ordinary shases, fully paid

Balarce at beginning of year 2,734,119 2 ESL 450
Shares bsued

Corverslon of camvertible preberenoe shaes 10,185

Dividerd reirvestment plan 73,265 0,509

Diividerd relrvestment plan underwritten allstments 38,053 =

Borus share plan 1,307 1,504

Emplayes stiase plans a83a 4,859

Performance righis FL GhE
Paying up ol parthy paid shares [7] LE
Tatal ordinary shares, fully paid TAEION0 1734116
Drdinary shares, partly pafd 10 25 cents [
Balarce at beginning of wear 5 43
Paying up af partly pald shares 6] j18)
Tc_ll_al ordinary shares, partly pald to 25 cents ! 13 5
Tatal ardinary shares [including treasury shares) 2,883,038 1734344
Less: Treasury shares {7.800)
Tatal ardinary shares [excluding treasury shares] 2A75514 276,344
National Income Securities

©On 29 lune 1999, the Company Issued 30,000,000 Matlonal Incame Securitles (NIS) at $100 each, These securithes are stapled
securities, comprising one fully paid note of 5100 issued by the Company through its New York branch and ane unpaid
preference share bssued by the Company (NIS preference share). The amourd unpald on a NIS preference share will become due
in certakn Umited circumstances, such as T an event of default occurs, Each holder of Ni5 s entitled 1o non-cumulalve
distributions based on a rate equal to the Australlan 3 month bank bill rate plus 1,25% per annum, payable gquarterly In arrears,

With the prior written consent of APRA, the Company may redeemn each note for 100 (plus any acoreed distributions) and buy
back or cance] the MIS preference share stapled to the note for no consideration. NIS have no maturity date and are guoted on
the A%X. Ni5 qualify as Additicnal Tier 1 capital, subject o transitional Basel 1 treatment.

Trust Preferred Securities

©n 17 December 2018, the Group redeemed the GBEP400 million Trust Preferred Securities Bsseed by National Capltal Trust | and
quaranteed [on a lmited basis) by NAB on 29 September 2003, The Trust Preferred Securities were redeemed for cash at thelr par
value plus accreed distributhon.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 27
RESERVES

Accounting policy
Foreign eurrency tranilation resenie

Exchange differences arising on translation of the Group's foreign operations, any offsetting galns or losses on hedging the net
investment and any associated tax effect ane reflected in the forelgn currancy translation resenve.

The rasults and financial pesition of Group entities that have a functional currency different from Australian dallars ars translsted
into Austratian dollars as follows:

= asuets and liabilities are translated a1 the closing exchange rate at the balance sheet date

* {ncome and aipenses are translated at average exchange rates for the period

= all resulting exchange differances are recognised in the foreign currency translatian reserve.

A cumulative credit balance in this reserve would not normally be regarded a3 bring svallable for payment of dividends until
such gains are realised and recognised bn the income statement on sale or disposal of the forelgn operation.

Asset revoluation resene

The asuet revaluation resenve B used 1o record revaluation adjustments on land and budldings. When an asset [s sold of dispossd
of the related balance in the reserve is transferned directly to retained profits,

Cosh flow hedge reserve ond cost of hedging reserve

The cash fiow hedge reserve comprises fair value gains or losses associated with the effective portion of designated cash flow
hedging instruments, net of tax. The cost of hedging resenve records movements in forward points on a forward contract and
cross-currency basis on cross-currency swaps that have baen remosed from hedge relationships and amortised over the life of
the hedge. The cumulative movements will reduce to nil by maturity of the hedging instrument.

Equily-based compensoiion reserve
The equity-based compansation reserdse comprises the falr value of shares and performance rights pravided to employees.
Deht instrirments ot fair volue through other comprehensive income resere

The reserve Includes all changes in the falr value of investments in debt instruments that are measured at fair value through
other comprohangive income, ather than impairmant loswes, foreign exchange gains and losses, intarest incame and net of any
related hedge accounting adjustments, The cumulathe amount recognised in the reserve is transferred 1o profit o loss when the
related asset s derecognised.

Equity Instruments of falr value through other comprehensive Incame resene

The Group has mads an frrevocable election to measure certain investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading
purposes at fair value through other comprehensive income. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recognised in this
reserve, while dividends are recognised in profit or loss. The cumilative amount recognised bn the reserve is transferrad directly
1o retained profits when the related asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reserves
Croup Company
1019 2018 2019 2018
m sm sm sm
Fawreign currency translation resarve 20 33 | =) [227)
Anset revaluation reserse &8 5] - .
Cath flow hedge reserve 01 10 135 |12}
Cost of hedging resene |238) 153} (147] [1}
Cipulty-based comgensation reserve 150 a3 150 243
Debt insirumenss at fasr value through other comprehensive income reserve 46 22 46 22
Eoubly instrumesits ab luii value thiough othier comprebenshe intome messve 4 Bs 3 B3
Tatal reserves 306 46 113 108
Forelgn currency translation reserve
Group Company
2019 2018 201% 2018
sm sm &m sm
Balarce at beginning of year w [338) ; -[i:'ﬂ- [241)
Trangles fram retained peofils 14 -
Redemgrion of Trust freferred Securithes 287 ]
Currency adjuitments an tramlithan af foreign operations, net ol hedging 118 56 i3 14
Transler 1o the Mcome statement on disposal of fareign operations [38] 162) -
Tax on farelgn currency traimlation redere f1e]) 1 - .
Balange at end of year 20 [3a3) [FET] [FEH]
DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS
Amount Total
per share amount
2018 cents sm
Final dividend determined in retpact of the year pnded 30 Septembar 2018 ey 2,707
Irterim dividend determingd In reapect of the year ended 30 Seplember 2015 E3 2,333
Deduct: Bonus shares in liew of dividend nfa {57}
Disddends paid by the Company during the year ended 30 September 2019 njfa 4883
Add: Dividends padd 10 non-controlling interest in controlled eniities nfa 4
Dividends pakd by the Group (betare dividend reinvestment plan) nia 4,987
2018
Final dividend determined in respeot of the year ended 30 Seplember 3017 o 2,655
irterim dividend determingd in respect of the year ended 30 Septamber 2018 o 2,506
Decduct: Banus shanes in lleu of dheidend nfa |55y
Dividends patd by the Company during the vear anded 36 Sepramber 2018 nfa 5,200
Adid: Dividends padd 1o non-controlling infereit in controlled entithes nfa i
Dividends plldiﬂ:&urpiubdut dividend relrvestment plan) nfa 5,300

Franked dividends paid during 2019 were fully franked at a tax rate of 30% [2018: J0%).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 28 DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS (CONTINUED)

Final dividend
©n 7 November 2019, the directors determined the following dividend:

Franked

Armowent Total amount

per share amount per share

cents $m b

Final dividend delermined In reapect of the yoar ended 30 Seplember 2015 3 2,393 100

The final 2009 ordinary dividend is payable an 12 December 2019, The Group will offer a 1.5% discount on the Dividend
Relnvesiment Plan, with no partickpation lmit. The financlal effect of this dividend has not been braught to account in the
financial staterments for the year ended 30 Septamber 2019 and will be recognised in subsequent financial reparts.

NAB has also entered into an agreement to hava the DREP on the tinal dividend partially underwritten up to an amount of 5700
million aver and above the expected participation in the DRP

Australian franking credits

Thie franking credits available to the Group at 30 September 2019, after allowtng for Australian tax payable in respect of the
current reporting period's profit and the recaipt of dividends recognised as a recefvable at reporting date, are estimated to be
%560 million [2018: $844 millon). Franking credits to be utilised a5 a result of the payment of the proposed final dividend are
41,026 million (2028: 51,160 million). The Company's franking account fluctuates during the vear as 3 result of the timing of
Income kax instaiment and dividend payments. While the franking account balance fluctuates during the year, a surplus is only
required as at 30 June each year for the purpose of complying with Australian income tas leglstation, Franking is not guaranteed.
Thie extent o which future dividends on ordimary shares and distributions on frankable hybrids will be franked will depend on a
number of factors, including capital management activities and the level of profits generated by the Group that will be subject 1o
tax in Australia.

New Zealand imputation credits

The Company 15 abde 1o attach available New Zealand imputation credits to dividends patd. As a result, New Zealand imputailon
credits of NZS0,15 per share will be attached 10 the final 2019 ordinary dividend payable by the Company, New Zealand
Imputation credits ase only relevant for shareholders who are required to file New Zealand Income fax returns,

Distributions on other equity instruments

Group Company
2019 2018 ah 2018
tm sm sm. sm
Mational Income Securiies 5] B0 63
Tiust Profer ned Securitbes 21 an -
Tatal distributions paid B3 100 62

Trust Preferred Securities ssued by National Capital Trust | and guarantesd (on a limited basis) by NAB were redeermned
on 17 December 2018, at their first optional redemption date, The Trust Prefarred Securities were redeemid for cash at thelr par
witlug plus accrued distribution,
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UNRECOGNISED ITEMS

NOTE 23
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS

Accounting Pollcy

The Croup discloses certaln items as contingent Rabilities, as they are either poszible obligations whose existence will be
confirmed only by uncertain future events, or they are present obligations where & transfer of economic resources is not
probable or cannot be rellably measured. Contingant Habilities are not recognised on the balance sheet but are disclosed unless
an outflow of economic resources s remate,

Financial assets pledged

Financial ssets are pledged as collateral predorminantly under repurchase agreements with other banks, The financial assets
pledged by the Group are strictly for the purpose of providing cellateral for the counterparty, These transactions ane conducted
under terms thal are usual and customary to standard lending anc securities borrowing and lending activities, as well as
requirements determined by exchanges where the Group acts as an Entermediary, Repurchase agreements that do nat qualily for
derecognition are reported In Note 21 Finonckal asset Iransfers.

Contingent labilities
Bank guarantees and letters of credit

The Group provides guarantess in s normal course of business en behall of s customers, Guaraniees wrllien are conditional
commiiments Bsuad by the Group to guarantes the perfarmance of a customer 10 a third pary, Guarantees are primarily issued
1o suppert direct financial obligations such as commercial bilis or other debt instruments Issued by a counterpamy. The Group
has four principal types af guarantees;

* bank guarantees

* srandby letters of oredi

= documentary ketters of credin

» performance-related contingencies,

The Croup considers all bank guarantees and letters of credit as “at call® for iquidity manageament purposes because It has no
gontrod over when the holder might call upon the instrument

Graup Company

2019 1018 2005 018
sm 5m sm 5m

Bank guaraniees and Letters of aredit i 1
Bk quaranbees 4,515 5506 #4583 5508
Standbry letters of credi T4l E257 T.o41 5257
Docurmeritary lettars of eradit &78 1,000 598 GO
Performance related contingencies 1,377 10,454 |e,77 9877
Tatad hank guarantees snd letrers of aredit . mm1 a0 0 Bax 21,371

Clearing and settlement obligations

The Croup Is subject 1o a commitment in eccordance with the rubes governing clearing and settlement arrangements contained
in the Australian Payments Network Regulations lor the Awstralian Paper Clearing Systen, the Bulk Electronic Clearing Systam,

the Consumer Electronic Clearing System and the High Value Clearing System which could result in a credit risk exposure and loss
in the event of a {aflure to settls by a member institution. The Group also has a commitrment in accordance with the Austraclear
System Regulations and the Continuous Unked Seitlement Bank Rules 1o participate in loss-sharing arrangements in the event
that anather finarcial instituticn fails to settls.

The Croup Is a member of varlous central clearing houses, most notably the London Clearing Howse (LCH] SwapClear and
RepoCiear platforms and the ASX Owver-The-Counter Central Counterparty, which enables the Group 1o centrally chear derlvative
and repurchase agreement instruments respectively, As a member of these central clearing houses, the Group is required to
make a default fund comribution, The expasure 1o risk associated with this commitment is reflected for capital adequacy
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

purpedes in the Group's PHlar 3 reparting, I the event of a delaull of anather clearing membed, the Group could be required to
commit additianal funds to the default fund contributian,

Credit-related commitments

Binding credit-related commitments to axtend cradit are agreements to lend 1o 3 customer 5o leng as there is no violation of any
condition established in the confract. Commitments genarally have fixed explration dates or other terminathon clawses and may
requira payment of 3 fes by the custamer. Since many of the commitments are expected 1o expire withoul baing drawn down,
the total commitment amounts do not necessarily reprasent future cash requirements, Nevertheless, credit-relatad commitmants
ane considerad “at call” for lquidity managament purposes.

Graup Company
1019 2018 201G 018
ol w B w
Creditrelated commitments
Undarwriting facilities 2 2 2 2
Binding credit commitmonts 155,078 156,610 136,257 136,600
Totad credit-relaned commitmenis 155,980 156,631 :aﬁ.a'sn 136,600
Credit-related commitments by geographical location
Murtralia 126,756 122,834 126,178 122,214
New Zoatand 15,143 19,412 - -
Criliesr Inlernationsl 16,081 14,1E8 16,081 14,188
Tatal credit-rolated commitments 155980 156,631 136,359 136,602

Parent entity guarantee and undertakings

Thee Company has provided the fellowing guarantees and underiakings relating te entities in the Group, These guaraniees and

unﬂcrtakings are nat included in previous tables in the note;
= The Company will guaraniee up to 529,636 million (2018: 527,709 milllon) of commercial paper Issuances by National
Australia Funding (Delaware] Ing, Commercial paper of 5007 million (2018: 5095 million) has been lssued,

« The Company Is responsible to lis customers for any direct loss suffered as a result of Natlonal Nominees Limited falling 1o
perform its abligations to the Company,

= The Company and Natlonal Wealth Maragement Services Limited {WWMSL) have been gramied licences by the Safety,
Rehabiitation and Compensation Commission (the Commission) to operate as self insurers under the Commomeaalth
Covernment Comeare Scheme, Under these arrangements, the Company has agreed that, in the event it s propesed that
NWMSL mo lenger continues as a whally owned controlled entity of the Company, the Cempany will provide the Commission
with a guarantee of the then current workers' compensation llabilithes of KWMSL,

# The Company has ssued letters of support in respect of certain subskdiaries and assockates in the normal course of business.
The letters recognise that the Company has a responsibility to ensure that those subsidiaries and asseciates continue to meet
their abligations.

General

Fraam time to time the Group 1s exposed 10 contingant ridks and llabilities arsing from the conduct ol its busingss including:

= actual and potential disputes, claims and legal proceedings

s Ivestigations nto past conduct, including actual and potentlal regudatary breaches, carred out by regulatory authortios on
glther an industry-wide or Group-spedific basls

» Internal Investigations and reviews Into past conduct, Including actual and petential regulatory breaches, carried out by the
Group [somettmas with the asststance of third paries)

» contracts thal Invelve glving contingent commitments such as warrantles, Indemnities of guarantees,

Cverall, the number and scale of requlatory Investigations, reviews and litigation Involving Australian financial Institutions has
Increased significantly over the current and preceding financial year. Some of these investigations and reviews have resulted in
customer remediation programs which are expected to continue beyond the 2019 financlal year. Some of these investigatians
and reviews may resullt in enforcement proceedings.

Thie Royal Commission into Misconduct in the Banking, Superannuation and Financial Services Industry (Royal Commission),
which concluded with the issue of the Final Report {the Final Report) on 1 February 2019, has also brought greater focus to a
range of culture and compliance matters, including responsible landing, compliance with the Banking Code of Practice and its
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predecessor colies and appropelate management of issues felating 1o deceased estates, The Final Report also comlakned a
numbser of refervals of potential misconduct 19 the relevant regulaiory aulhorities to consider whether further action should be
taken,

Thiere are contingent Habllives kn respect of all the above matters, Where appropriate, provislions have been made. The
aggregate potential llability of the Group In relation to these matters cannot be accurately assessed,

Further infarmation on some specific contingent lEabilities that may impact the Group is set out below.
Legal proceedings
Bonk Bill Swap Reference Rote US closs agtlon

In August 2046, a class action complaint was filed in the United States District Cowrt for the Southern District of New York
regarding alleged conduct relating 1o the Bank Bl Swap Reference Rate, The complaint named a number of defendants,
including NAB and various other Australian and international banks, and refers to earlier proceedings brought by ASIC in relation
to the Bank Bill Swap Relerence Rate. The relavant ASIC proceedings against MAB were resolved in November 2017 pursuant o a
court-approved settlement. The US class action was dismissed against MAR in Novernber 2018 on jurisdictional grounds. However
thie plaintiffs were glven beave 1o file a new complaint in April 2019, In May 2019 the defendants, including NAB, filed a motion ta
disrmiss the class action complaint. The Cowrt's determination of those motions is pending, The potential cutcome and total costs
assosclatied with the US class acthon rermaln uncertain,

UK covdwet fssues — patenriol sotion and contingent asser

In May 20149, RGL Management Umited {a claims management company) commenced proceedings against CY8G and NABon
behzlf of three customers of CYBG (tha First Claim). The First Claim concerns tailored business loans (TBLs) which the customers
entered into with CYBG bebween 2001 and 2012, NAB did not contract with the customers directly. However, NAB emplovees
performed various functions in connection with the sale of the TBLs and calculation of break costs, The claimants allege they
were misled about: {1] the cost of bveaking fixed interest rate perods; and (2} the composition of Axed interest rates offered
under the TELs. The alleged misconduct is said to give rise to several causes of action, including negligent misstatemant,
misrepresentation and deceit. NAB and CYBG fiked and served their defences to the First Claim on 30 luly 20139,

RGL trs filed, but not yet served, a further claim in similar teroes to the Fiest Claim {the Second Claim], The Second Claim includes
a schedule of 146 furiber claimants. ROL has also been guotied in the press as saying ihat thee are up 1o 2,000 further potential
claimands an bebsall of whom it has authority o bring simitar claims, The potential outcoma and 1olal costs associated with e
clalms by RGL semain uncerialn.

In prigr perkods the Growp suffered losses nrelation to certain UK customer-related remediation matters. NAB b | the process of
making insurance clabms in relation (o these losses, Components of the insurance clalms are reated by MAB a5 a contingen
asset, The outcome of such claims remalns uncertaln.,

Regulatory activity, compliance investigations and asseciated proceedings
Adviser service fees and fee discloiure statements (FOS)

ASIC s conducting an Industry-wide investigation into finandcial advice fees pald by custormers pursuant to ongoing sendce
arrangements with fimancial adwice firms, Including entitles within the Growp, Under the service arrangements, customers
qgeneraly pay an adviser service fae 1o receive a review of thelr financlal crcumstances together with a range of other services. In
some Instances, customers did not receive the agreed services or, in other cases, there may not be suffickent evidence that the
aygreed services were provided. NAB s in the process of dentilying Impacted cusiomers.

NAB has confirmed with ASIC a review methodology for customers with financial advisers operating in the NAB Financlal
Planming and NAB Advice Partnerships businesses. WAB has made signilicant progress in confirming a review methodology for
customers with financial advisers operating in the JBWere business. MAB is commilited to progressing these reviews and, where
appropriate, remediating those customears as soon a5 possible,

NAR Finamcial Planning has slready remediated same customer coliorts. NAB Advice Parinerships and |BWere are identifving the
cohons of poentially impacted customerns for revlew, Provisions for customer cormpensation have Been taken based on current
best estimates, However given the early stage of the process, these estimates are subject 1o considerabile unges Lalmly,

Kay variables contributing to uncertainty about customer remediation amounts include 'na evidence® rates and recovery rates
from advisers, The total ongoing advice fees received within the perfod 2009-2018 are estimated to be approximately $1.3 billion
for NAB Advice Partnerships and approximately 5650 million for NAB Financial Planning. The potentisl outcome and total costs
assoclated with the adviser service fees matter rermnain uncertain,
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On 12 Octaber 2018, ASIC anrounced that i weuld be condueting an industry-wide revigw of compliance with reguinemants far
Fee Disclosura Statements and Renewal Notioes in the financal advice sector, NAB i assessing its compliance with the FOS
feghme. NAR has ceased charging ongoing feas for custamars of NAB Financial Planning emplayed sdvisers reulting from
congerns about the accuracy of the Fee Disclosure Statements, Aligned ta NAB's adviser sorvice foe remediation pragram, NAB
will refund feas pald from 1 June 2018 for MAB Financial Planning customers up until they enterad 3 new arrangemaent of the fess
wera switched off, The potential outceme and total costs associated with this matter remain ungerain.

Andi-Momey Lovndering [AML) and Counfer-Terrorist Finanding (CTF) program uplift and compliance fssues

Simce July 2016, NAR has bean prograesing a program al wark ta uplilt and strepgthen the Group AML and CTF program and its
implementation, The work invobves significant investment in systems and persannal, ensuring an effective and efficient cantral
envitonmant and upliting compliance capability, In addition to 3 ganeral upliit in capability, 1he program af work aims to
remediate spedific compliance 1ssues and weaknesses a5 they are identified,

When significant AML or CTF compliance fssues ane identified, they are notified 1o the Australlan Tramsacrion Reporns and
Amalysts Centre [AUSTRAC) or eguivalent foreign reguiators. NAB has reporied a number of compliance breaches 1o relevant
reguiators and has responded to a number af requests from requlators requiring the production of documents and Information,
Identified f3sues include certaln weaknesses with the implementation of *Know Your Customer” requliements. other financlal
crime risks. as well as systems and process issues that impacted ransaction monitoring and reporting in some specific areas. NAB
continues to keep AUSTRAC (and where applicable, relevant forelgn regulators) informed of s progress in resolving these lssues,
and will continue 10 cooperate with, and respond 10 gueries from, such regulators.

As this work progresses, further issues may be Identified and additional uplifting and strengthening may be required. The
poiential outcome and total costs associated with the investigation and remediation process for specific 1ssues identified 1o date,
and for any issues identified in the future, remain uncertain.

Banking matters

A number of investigations into banking related manters are beling carried on across the Greup, including matters where
customers. may not have beon provided notice of Incroases to loan repayments within the timeframe required by the National
Credit Code, and matters where customers were incorrectly charged certain periodical payment fees, The patential outcome and
total costs associated with these matters remain uncertain.

Consumer Credil Insurance {CC1)

In 2017, as part of an Industrywide review, ASIC requested that NAE and ether lenders undertake a roview of their compliance
with ASIC Report 256 Cansumar Cradl? Insurance: A review of sales practices by autharised deposit-laking instiutbans,

In response to this request, NAB conducted an internal audit on the sale of CCI products, The audit findings identified patental
1ssues with sales of these products across certain NAB dhannels.

NAB s currently inthe process of implementing a remediation program for CC1 customers whao are potentially fmpacted. Where
custeamer compensation & able 1o be rellably astimatad, provishons have been taken. There |s also an ongolng ASIC Investigation
Inte the matter. The oulcome and (o1al costs associated with 1his matter remain undertain,

On 27 Seplember 2008, plaintifl law firm Slater & Gordon fled a class action in the Federal Court, alleging that NAB and MLC
Umited engaged in unconsclanable conduct andfor misleading and deceptive conduct in contraventbon of the dustralisr
Securities avd fvestments Commission Act 2001 (ASIC Act) in connection with the sale of a particular CCHproduct (eing NAB
Credit Card Cover),

©n 13 lune 2019 the Federal Court granted leave for the addition of a claim alleging that NAB and MLC Umited engaged in
unconsclonable conduct in contravention of the ASIC Act In connection with the sale of a second CC1 product [being NAB
Personal Loan Cover).

The trial is scheduled 1o commence on 2 December 2015, however NAB cominues to engage in commarcial negotiations which
may result in a settlement being reached between the partles, The potential cutceme and total costs associated with this matter
remain uncertain,

Confingent lax rigk

Thie tax alfairs of the Group are subject 1o reqular reviews by the Australian Taxation Office as well as the Revenue Dfices of the
warbous Australian Sates and Territories. Inmovation and Sclence Australia is currently reviesdng various priar year claims made
by the Group for research and development tax incentives, Risk revigiws and audits are also being undertaken by tax authorities
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in ol juilsdictians inwhidh the Group conduls business, & part of normal Lax author iy ieview activily o thase countiies,
NAB cantinues 1o resporad (o any nolices arsd reguests lor information i receives rom relevant tax authaorities,

The reviews, notices and reguests described above may result in additional tax llabilities (including interest and penaltiesk
Wihere approgriate, provisions have been made. The potential ouwtoome and 1otal costs associsted with these actlvities remain
uncertain

Life Events cover

In 2013, & niew insuranoe feature was introduced for members (i the Plum Superannuation Fund thal permitted members 1o
increase their Death and Total and Permanent Disability insurance cover amount Il certain "Life Events” oocur for them, without
having 1o wndergo a medical assessment. Following an Intermal investigation, it was deternmined that PFS Nominees Piy Lid, ihe
trustee of the Plurm Superannuation Fund, had failed (o disciose this Teature (0 some superanmuation Tund members (il was
disclosed to new membaers in prodect disclosure statements, Bowever I8 was nod disclosed 1o existing members st th thme it was
introduced). Existing members impacted by this Ssue have now been informed about the Life Events insurance feature,

NAB has develtoped a remediation methodology and s re-confieming the impacted members before iImplementing the
remediation. The outcome and total costs assoclated with this matter remain uncertaln, and will depend on whether impacted
members actually had an eligible Life Event occur, and made a claim, within the period covered by the remediation,

NABS introducer paymrenls progrom

©n 23 August 2018, ASIC commenced Federal Court proceedings against NAB in conmecticn with the Introducer paymients
program, ASIC dlleges that NAB engaged in credit activities with unlicensed persons in contrasention of the Notiorel Consimer
Credlt Prolection Act 2009 (NCOP). The potential outcome and total costs associated sith these procesdings remmaln wncertain,
The introducer payments program has been the subject of Internal reviews, a remediation program and a Royal Commissian case
study, In March 2009, NAB annownced 1t would end 1the introducer payments program seith effect from 1 October 2019, The
potentlal cutcome and total costs associated with this matter remain uncertain,

NZ Ministry of Business, inmovation and Employment compliance audit

Thie Labour Inspectorate of the New Zealand Ministry of Business, innovation and Employment (MBIE) has underiaken a program
of compliance audits of a number of New Jealand ergansations, including BNEZ, in respect of the New Zeatord Holidays Acr 2003
{Holidays Act), Since 2017, BNZ has worked with MBIE 10 review iis campliance with the Holidays Act, including in respect of
annual and public toliday payrments 1o certain amployees, and s completing remediation, as agreed with MBIE. In adition, the
leghstative Interpretation of the definition of “discretionary payrments® under ibwe Holidays Act is mot yet certaln and, cnce i has
been definitively determined, any potential Implications for BNZ will need to be considered.

Plan service fees (PSE]

Thie Group has finalised the payment of relunds to customearns who were charged PSE including refunds to customers who did not
have a plan adviser attached to their superanneation account and customers whao left an employer and were transferred (o the
parscenal division af the relevant corporate superannuation product,

Cn & Seplembser 2018, ASIC commenced Federal Court prooeedings agalnst two Groug entities - SULS Nominess [Bustralia)
Lirnited (NULIS) and MLC Nominees Pty Lid (MLCN) - in relation 10 PSE ASIC is seeking declarations that a number of grovisions of
the Austrafian Securitles and Investments Commission Act 2001 (Cih), Corpovations Act 2001 (Cik) and the Superanauation dustny
(Supervisionn) Act 1993 (Ch have been contravened. The potential oulcome and total costs associated with this matter rermain
uncertaln.

Royal Commission

Thie Final Report states that the Commissioner will make two referrals 1o APRA of the conduct by NULS and MLCN which may

have amownted 1o misconduct. Both of these referrals relate to conduct of NULIS and MLEN which may have given rise o a

potential conflict of imterest namely:

= Grandlatbered commissions: the Commissioner found that NULIS “may have breacheed its duty to act in the best inienests of
the aflected members® in relation to the maintenance of grandiatbered commissices al the lime of the seccessor fund transter
o 1 July 2016,

= MySupes: the Cormmisskoner found that BULS might have contravened the ‘Dest Inerests’ covenant se1 ol in section 52(2)(c)
ol the Superannuation Indusiry (Sugervision) Act 1993 (Cih) In relation o the speed with which i eflected transfers of accrued
default amounts 1o MySuper,

In additien, the Cammissioner communicated with ASIC In relation to possible breaches of section 1041G of the Corporations Act
S0 (Crhy arising from fees for no service conduct. The Commilsstoner Infarmed ASIC that in his opinlon, multiple entities may
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havie breached section 10410 and invited ASIC to consider whether eriminal or other legal procesdings should be instisted, The
Final Regort alse igentified other potential issues, including breach reporting under secthon 9120 of the Corparations Act 2001
[Cth). The poteatial outcarme and tatal costs atsockalad with any proceadings which may arise out of these mattess remaln
ungertain.

Wealth advice review

In Dctober 2015, NAB bagan contacting certain groups of customers whara there was 3 contern that they may have received
nen-compliant Anandial advice since 2009 to: (a) assess the appropriateness of that advice; and (b} identity whether customars
had sulered loss a8 3 result aof non-compliant advice that would warrant compensation. Thesa cases are prograssing through tha
Customar Respanse Imitiathe review program, with compensation offered and paid in a number of cases. Where customer
campardation 4 able to be raliably estimated, provisions have been laken, The final cutcome and fatal costs associsted with this
waork remain uncartain.,

Contractual commitments
Financial Planning Subsidiarfes

Sorime financial planning subsidiaries have sgreements which allow autharised representatives 1o sell thelr client book o thase
subsidiaries in certain circumstances contingent upon a number of key conditions being met. The agreements provide for the
sale at & multiple of ongalng revenie subject to a range of criterfa, It 1s not cufrently possible 1o rellably estimate the fnancial
impact of these agreements.

MIE Limited (ife insurance tramsaction

In connection with the sale of 80% of MLC Limited {MLCL) to Mippon Life Insurance Company {Mippon Life) in October 2016, NAB
gave certain covenants, warranties and indemnities in favour of Nippeon Life. The parties also entened into long-term agreements
for the distribution of life insurance products and continued use of the MLC brand. In addition, NAB 2greed to take certain
actions to establish MLCL as a standalone entity, including by providing transitional services as well as support for data migration
activities and the davelopment of technology systams.

NOTE 30
OPERATING LEASES

T El'ﬂllﬂ |@asms yarions r.fﬁrﬁ'., Srewps .'.'Il'ld ﬂfhﬂl‘ p-m_ummr. undpr n:‘m-f:anrnll.'lnln -ur.prahng [T ;rr.mga-mmc.. Tk |N1.-I)".
havve varicus terms, escalation and renewal rights, There are no contingent rents paable, The Group alsa leases data processing
and ather equipment under non-cancellable ledse arrangements,

‘Where the Group Is the lessee, the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are:

Graup Company
2019 018 201G 018
4m $m sm sm
Dhue within one year ET) 185 45 334
D sl oo year bt ne Kt tham live years 1,192 1,162 1,057 1,033
Due after fve years 1,399 1447 1,375 1420
Tatasl non-cancellable operating lease commbtrments _z.:ﬁ_ 2,008 J,I?n_ 2,787
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OTHER DISCLOSURES

NOTE 31
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES

Accounting policy
Inwestment In confrolled entities

Controtled entities are all those entities {including structured entities) over which the Company Is exposed, cr has rights, 1o
variable returns fnom its imotvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the antity,
An assessment of control B performed on an angobng basts, Emtities are consolidazed from the date on which contral s
transferred to the Group. Entities are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. The effects of transactions batween
entities within the Group are eliminated fn full upen consolidation. External Interest in the equity and resulis of the entitles that
are controlled by the Group are shown as non-controlling interests in controfled entities in the equity sectbon of the consolidated
balance sheet.

Investments in associares

An assoclate is an entity over which the Group has significant infiuence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but does not have control or folnt control over these policies. The Group's
investments In assoclates are accounted for using the equity method.

Struciured eriities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are mot the dominant factor in deciding
who controls the entity. Structured entitles generally have restricted activitkes and a narrow and well defined objective which is
crealed through contractual arrangement. Depending on the Group's power over the relevant activities of the structured entities:
and its expasure to and abllity to Influence s own retunn, It may or may not consalidate the entity.

Unconsolidated structured entities refer (o all structured entities that ane not controlled by the Group. The Group enters into
transactions with unconsolidated structisred entities In the normal course of business to facilitate custamer transactbons or for
specilic investment opportunities,

Inerests in unconsolidated structured entities include, but are not limited to, debt and equity Fnvestments, guarantess, guidity
Arrangements, commiiments, fees from maestment structures, and derivative Instruments that expose thie Grou 1o the risks of
the unconsolidated structured entithes, Interests do not Include platn vanilla derivatives (e.g. Interest mie swaps and cross
currency swaps) and positions where the Group:

= creates rather than absorbs vartability of the unconsolidated structured entity

= provides administrative, trustee or other services as agent 1o third party managed structured entities,

Involvement Is comsidered on a case by case basis, taking info account the nature of the structured entity's activity, This excledes
inwolvemenis that exist only because of typical customer-supplier relationships.

{a) Investment in controlled entities
The following table presents the material controlled entities as at 30 September 2019 and 30 September 2018, Investmant
vehicles holding life policyhalder assets are excluded from the Hst below.

Incorporated f

Entity name Dwnership % Tosmied in
HNational Australia Bank Limited Australlta
National Equities Limited 100 Australta
Mational Auvstralia Group [M2) Limited o0 Mew Fealand
Bank of New Zoaland 100 Wew Fealand
National Wealth Management Holdings Umited 100 Australla
MILC | Frvsstnedits Lirmited 100 Auistralla
MULIS Mominees (Sustralia] mited Te sl Busiralia
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Significant restrictions

Subsidlary companies that are subject to prudential regulation are required to malntain minlmum capital and other regulatory
reguiraments that may restrict the ability of these entities to make distributions of cash or other assets to the parent company,
Thiese restrictions are managed In accordance with the Growp's normal risk management polickes set out in Note 19 Financial risk
management and capital adequacy requirements in Note 35 Copital edequocy.

{b] Investment in associates

Thie Group investments in assaciates include a 309 Interest In MILC Limited, a pravider af life insurance products in Australia, Set
out below is the wmmarised financlal information of MLC Dimited based on its financial infoemation (and nod the Growup's 20%
share of those amounis) and a reconciliation of that information fo the equity-accounied carrying amount as at 30 September:

2019 2018
sm sm

- lsed ncome stat nt of MLE Limited
Heyenue 2,030 1,EGE
Hed prafit [/ (tess) for the period (B2} Ao
Total compeehensive income for the perlod I 161} Bn
Reconcitiation to the Group's share of prafit [ les)
MLC Limited's ned profit / oss) for the period W,} By
Prima facke share of proft / (loss) ar 20% {22} 1B
Deduct amortisation of intangible assety recognised at acquisition, net of tax {113 [8)
Group's share of prefin / (loss) for the period ) 10
Swmmarised balance sheet of ML Lmied
Tolal wssets 6,335 5.&73
Tatal babiliries o ka3 3836
Net assets 1,560 2,036
Reconciliation o the Group’s Investment in MLC Limied
frima facie shade of net assets 51 2006 392 0T
Al ntangible assets recognlsed at acqusition, met of delenmed lag 134 137
Graup's carrying amount of the investment in MLE Lismited [ 536 Ead
The Group received dividands from MLE Limited during the 2019 financial year of 52.6 millkon [2018: 511.0 million),

Significant restrictions

Assals in a statutosy fund of MLE Limited can only be wsed to meet the llabitites and expenses of that fund, to acquire
inwestments to further the business of that fund, or to make profit distributions when solvency and capital adequacy
reguirements of the Life fsuramce Act 1995 (Cth) are met. This may impact MLE Limited's ability to transfer funds to the Group in
the Torm of dividends, In addition, in certaln circumstances the payment of dividends may regulre approval by APRA

Transactions

A5 part of a long-term commercial arrangement with Nippan Life and ML Limited, the Group refers certain bank customers fo
MLC Uirnilted, makes avallable MLC Ursited [ife Insurance products on the approved product ksts of the Growp's oamed and
allgned advice distribution netwaork, and offers ML Limited e insurance products 1o the Group’s superannuation customers.

Under a financial services agreement and certakn linked arrangements, the Group provides MLC Limited with certaiin financial
services on an arm's length basis, including:

= (On an exclusive basis: custody, transactional banking facilities, fixed income, commaodity and currency services.

= (On a non-exclusive basis: investment portfolio management.

Undar a transitional services agreement, the Group provides cartain support sendoes until such thme as MLC Limited astablishes
it awn standalone onviconment and capabiiity, Thewe services nclude financial and investment reparting, Infrastrucure sanvices
and major systems. In addition, the Groug is obligated to support the data migration actvitles and developmant of the
technalogy systems of MLC Limited, MLC Uimited also uses the ML brand under lizence from the Graug,
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[} Consolidated structured entities
Thie Group has Interests In the following types of consolidated structured entities:

Type Dretafls

Sequritsation The Group engages 1n secorkisation actvites for funding, houidity and capital managemeant purposes. The Group
principally packages and sells ressdential mongage boans as securtties o imestors throwgh a series of seownitisation
vehiches. The Group ts entitied to any residual mcome after all payments toireestors and costs related to the
program have been met. The note holders only have recours2 1o the pool of assets. The Group i consdered 1o
hodd the majority of the residual risks and benafits of the vehicles. All relevant financial assets continue to be held

on the Group balance sheet, and a llability & recognised for the proceeds of the funding transaction,

Thir Group previces liguidity facthibes 10 the secuntisation vehiclis. The Tacilgies can only be drawn 10 manage thi
thiriirg miienatch of cash inflows o securittied loan and cash outllows due o invesitads. The Nusdity ity
limin 35 at 30 September 2013 15 5505 milllan,

ASIC has granted relief to Titan NZ (MRP Bonds) Trust, @ consolidated structured entity; under AS/C Instrument No
18-0020 from the requirement to synchionise s reporting period with that of the Company: The effect of this refief
Is immaterial to the financial swatements.

Cavered hands The Grouip 15 entitled 1o ary residual income atter all payments due i cowred bonds msstors and costs related i
the program have been mat, The covared brnd holders have dual rocourse ot Groop and the aovared pool
ASERLS

{d] Unconsalidated structured entities
The Group has interests in the following types of unconsalidated structured entities:

Type Deetails

m e T T e T S T e TR e T
: RO Ric Coe ot TOA Eatou) MumaTs M M IO A0 M’ S DR LR S
Oiher Rnancirg Thi Group provides taloned lending to limited recourse single purpose vehicles which are established to faciliae

assed financing for clanis. Thi assets are pledged as collaterad to the Groug. The Croup engages in raking finance
lor beasing assets such as airoraly, trabns, shipping vessets and other Infrastruetune sssets. The Group may act asa
lender, arranger of derivative counterparty to these vehieles,

Other Brancng transactions are generally senior, secured selfliguidating facilitles in compliance with Graup cnedit
lending policies. RBequiar credit and financlal revews of the borrowers are conducted to ensure collateral ts
Sufficient to support the Group's TRaxiTim exposdres,

Irvestment funds The Group his direct ingerests in unconsalidated investment Tunds. The Group's interests inclide holding unis and
receiving fees lor services. The Croup's imerest bn unconsolidated bwestment funds is immaterial

Thie table below shows the carrying value and maximum exposure to loss of the Group™s interests in unconsolidated struciured
entities,

Group
Sequritisations Other financing Total
2019 2018 2019 2018 FliT 2018

E o B o BN e
Loans and advances 10,536 Baos 5,043 51T 15,479 13,878
et Instruments 9,253 BIM - = 5.353 0.7h
Total carrying value of assets in uncomolidated strucured T 1 1
entithed l‘a.!!ﬂ 17876 E.fll.l 5773 13,645
Cammitment [ contingencies £,753 554 2,398 2174 1,758
Tatal maximum expasure ta lass in unconsolidated N1 ) -
structured entities 25,842 23,450 7L 7947 31,407
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

The tedal assets of uncarndolidmed structured entities are nat cansldered meaninglul far the purpose af understanding the
Growp's financial risks associated with these entities and 5o have not been prosented, Unless specified otherwise, the Group's
maximuim exposira 10 loss s the total of it on balance shiet posithons and ks off Balonce sheet arrangemeants, Belng lasn
commitments, financial guarantess, and liquidity support. Exposune to loss B managed as part of the enterprise Group-wide risk
managemant framework, Rofer to Mote 19 Finoncral risk managemanl Tor further detalls, Income aarmed from Interasts in
wncensolidated strectuned entithes pl'll‘ﬁ.?ll'l'l‘:,l result from bnterest ncoma, mark-ig-market movemdnts and s angd commisshons,

Thie majority of the Group's exposures are senior Investment grade, but in some [imited cases, the Group may be required 1o
absorb bosses from unconsolidated structured entities before other parties because the Group's interests are subordinated 1o
others in the cwnership structure. The 1able below shows the credit guality of the Croup's exposunes in unconsolidated
structured entities:

Group
Sequritisations Cither financing Total

2018 8 aoig 018 2019 2018

§m Lm &m £m 4m im

Senior imeestment grade 0,007 17818 4,588 3,437 21566 10,246
Irvestmont grade 79 £ o] 3433 407 3312 4,061
Sulb Investment gl’.]ﬂl! i a7 351 s 354 342
Tatal” 20185 17,87 5083 5173 3ma3  3b4n

1] Of she tetal, 525,220 millian [2018; $23.644 millian | represents the Group's wlened in senior notes and 53 milllcn bn subordinated nates [2008: 45 milllen),
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 32
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Thix Gegups provides o randge of sendces Lo related parties Bcluding the provision af banking fecilithes and standby Nandng
arrangernents. Cber dealings include granting leans and accepting deposits, and the pravision of finance, These transactions are
nimly entesed nto on terms equivalent 1o these that prevall on an adm's length basts in the ofdinary course of Business.

Cther transactions with controlled entitles may Involve leases of propenties, plamt and equiprment, provision of data processing
seqvices or access (o Intelleciual or other intangli¥le property rights. Charges for these transactions are normally on an arm’s
length basis and are otherwlse on the basis of equitable rates agreed between the parties, The Company also provides warious
administrative sendces to the Group, which may Include accounting, secretarial and legal. Fees may be charged for these
SEMVICEs.

Loans made to subsidiaries are generally erered into on terms eguivalent to thoss that prevail on an arm's length basts, except
that there are often no flxed repayment terms for the settlement of loans between parties. Outstanding balances are unsecurned
and are repayable In cash,

Subsidiaries
Thie table below shows the agaregale amouwnts recelvable f [payable] from subsidiaries for the years ended 30 Seplember:

Company
2018 2018
Sm &m
fatarce at beginning of year  [aa0s] 1,562
et cash [inflows] J outflows 1,237 {3.Bo8)
et foreign curmency transkation movements and other amounts recebvable  leal |6a)
Balanes a1 end of year [r.2a7) {2.805)
The table below shows material transactions with subskdiaries for the years ended 30 September:
Company
20059 2018
sm Sm
Het interest (expense) {355] far3h
Dividend revenue 1,343 2675
Superannuation plans
Thie following payments were made 10 superannuaticn plans sponsored by the Group:
Graup Company
2000 2018 2019 2018
Paymant io: hl sm !I'I i_lrl
HNational sartralia Bank Group Supsvannuation Fund A a3 138 T ] 238
HNaticnal Wealth Management Superamnuation Plan 1 1 -
Bank of New Zealand Officers Provident Adsoctation [Dbkdzion 2) L] 11 -
Hational Austratia Bank Pension and Workplace Savings Scheme 7 7 T 7

Transactions between the Group and superannuation plans sponsored by the Group were made on commercial terms and
conditions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 32 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Key Management Persannel [KMP)

KMB are the directors and senlor executives of the Group who have authority and responsibilicy for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of both NAB and the Group. Details of KMP are set out in the Remuneration report of the Report of the
Directors.

Remuneration

Total reruneration of KMP is included within 1otal personnel sxpensas in More 5 Opersting expenses, The 1otal remuneration 15 as
Toalberas:

Group
2019 J00EY
4 -

Shert-term benefits gl

Cash salary 14,797,124 16,506 268

Wariable reward cash 136,212 5,171,267

MNonmonetary 617,205 10T 477
Past-emplayment benefits

Supcramnasabon 411,710 05,160
Other long-term benefits

(Rhar kongterm benefis 164,569 161,780
Equity-based benelits

Shares 738,803 2,048,309

Performance righis {1,654472) Holo300
Other

Oaher remunevation 1,796,599 TET. 341

Special duties 991,906
Toral 17,996,656  14,766.50

f1] The 2008 comparative amoants kave been adpmisd to inctude pror pess salary and superasmustion adjuwiments, See Section 5.4 for maore detail
Parformance rights and shareholdings of EMP are set cut in the Remuneration report included in the Report of the Directors,
Loans to KMP and their related parties

During the reporting peried, loans made to KMP and cther related parties of the Group and Company were 55 million |2018: $10
million). Such loans are made in the crdinary course of business on terms equivalent to those that prevail inarm's length
transactions. Loans may be secured or unsecured depending on the nature of the lending product advanced. As at 30 Saptember
2014, the total loan balances outstanding were 523 miillon [2018: $20 million).

No amounts were written off in respect of any [cans made 1o directors or other KMP of the Group and Company during the
current or prior reporting period,

Further detalls regarding loans advanced to KMP of the Group and Company are included in the Remunesation repart of the
Repart af the Directars.

154  Matlonal Austraba Bank

381/425



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 33
REMUNERATION OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR

Croup Company

019 1E 2015 2018

5'oo0 §'ooo 5000 5'000
EY Australia || | )
Al services 1,717 10,382 2587 1,303
Adi-related sendoos. 7.568 5,188 5,070 1,249
Tasmation related services &0 153 (] 152
Non-audit services a1 02 B 195
Total Austratia 15,436 W14 a4Ten 10,5395
Overseas related practices of EY Australia
Audrl services 4,070 1,911 1,953 1,40
Awdin-mlated services 1 534 363 132
Tazation-related services 165 180 151 92
Moan-audif sorvicos 8 [54s] - AEE
Total Owerseas T 5237 a7 2,652
Tatal compensation of auditars 24,410 1,351 17,168 11,551

For a description of the Board Audit Committes's pre-approval policies and procedures, refer to the NAB 2918 Corporate
Covernance Statement which ks available enline at www.nab.com.aufabout-us/corporate-governance, Further details of the
audit-related, taxation-related and non-audit serdees provided by EY to the Group during 2019 and the fees paid or due and
payable for those services are set out in the Report of the Directors,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 34 EQUITY-BASED PLANS (CONTINUED)

Employee Share Plan
o 2018
Fully paid Fully paid
ordinary shares ‘Weighted  ordinary shares ‘Welghted
granted during  average grant  granted during average grant
the year  date fair value thee year date fair value
Employee share plans Na. H Na, )
variable reward delered shares 1,993,696 M6 1637091 3032
Commencement and recognition shates 360,544 2543 L. L0 5 1 30570
Generasl pmployoe thares 1,032,504, 24.19 920,850 20054

The closing market price of NAB' shares a1 30 September 2019 was $29.70 (2018: 527.81). The volume welghted average share
price during the year ended 30 September 2019 was $25.80 (2018: $2B.87).

Performance rights movements

Numbier of periormante rights 019 2018
Opering balance a3 a1 1 Dctober J,Tﬁm & BA7 GER
Granted 185,185 1.599,5924
Forfeited (1,882, 568) |967,161)
Exorcised {261,473) {1,166, 1)
Closing balance 5 at 30 September 2,794,858 4753,710
Exercisable as at 30 Seplember - 10,845

Performance rights outstanding

1019 2018
- Weighted Weighted
Outstanding at average  Outstanding at awverage
3o Sep  remaining life 30 %ep remakning life
Terms and conditions Na, months Na, manths
Market hurde 1,553,319 11 1,185,150 21
Han-market hurdle 993,980 20 1,184,508 32
Irdlivdcuial burdis 247,555 a7 38,656 L7

Information on falr value calculation

Thie table below shows the significant assumptions used as inputs into the grant date fair walue caloulation of performance rights
granted during the last two years. In the following table, values have been presented as weighted averages, but the specific
values for each grant are used fior the fair valee calculation. The following table shows a ‘no hurdle® value where the grant
includes performance rights which have non-market based performance hurdles attached.

2018
Welghted average valuees
Contraciual iz {years) 3.3

2009
23
200%

Expacied mlanrﬂ-'- of ghare price I'I.Fl %
$2483
ag1%

BiLk-Irew inberos! rale (per anmum’ 241%
Claving share price an gram date L9 T
Dividend yield {per annum) G0
Fair value of perfarmance rghts nfa to bR
“He hurde’ value of parformance rights $21.59 S24.89
Expected time to vesting [years) 206 109
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 35
CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Ad an ADI the Company 1 subject to regulation by APRA under the autherty of the Barking Act 1955 (Cth), APRA has set
minimurm Prudential Capital Regquirements (PCR} far ADIs consistent with the Basel Committes on Banking Supernvision (BCBS)
capltal adequacy framewndk, PCR are expretsed o a percentage of total risk wabghted acsets. APRA regulremonts are
summarised bebow:

Comemeaon Equity Tier 1 Tier 1 capital Total capital

A.5% minimuem '_lbﬁ minimum 0% minimum

CET1 capital corsisis of the sum of paid-up Eﬁi-ﬁ]ﬂ_ﬁﬁfﬁ};ﬁﬁgﬁ___ Tier 1 capital plus subordinated debe
ordinary share capital, retained profis plus comphying boss-abnorbing characteristics Instruments with comalying loss-asorbing
certain other ttems recognised @ the highest  known as Additional Tier 1 capltal. characteristics knoswn as Tier 2 capital

quality compenants of capital,

An ADH st held a capital canservatian bulfer above tha PCR far CET1 caphtal. The capital conservation bulfer Is 2.5% af the
ADI's total risk-weighted assets, As a Domestic Systemically Important Bank {D-518) in Australia, the Group is also required 1o hold
an additianal buffer of 19% in CET1 capital

APRA may determing higher PCE for an AD1 and may change an A00% PCR a1 any tme, & Breach of the requined mros under
APRA's Prudential Standards may trigger legally enforceable directions by aFRa, which can include a direction to mise additional
capinal,

Capital ratios are monitored against internal capital targets that are set by the Board over and above minimum capital
reguirements set by APRA.

Thwe Group remalied well capialbed during the year o September 2019, and expects 1o achieve APRA's "Unguestionably Strong’
capital benchrmark feom 1 lanuary 2020, The Group®s CET ratic a5 01 30 Seplember 2019 wis 10,38%,

160 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36
NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Reconciliation of net profit attributable te owners of NAB to net cash provided by f (used in) operating activities

Croup Company
2009 2018 2019 2018
m sm sm sm
Net profit attritsatable 10 owners of NAB A708 5554 | 32 5,210
Adid [ [deduct] non-cash Heme Bn the income statement:
[Imcreasa) / decreasa In Interest seceivable 176 [193) 160 (17
Increasc / (decreasa) in intorost payable 247 ] {306) 315
Increase bn uneadned income and defarred net fee income 16 13 B 13
Falr value movements an asseds, liabilities and deradives held at fair value [3.034]) Byob [2,583) T
IFIChisds i by provisiong z 28 Eio Ta5
Equity-based compersation recognised In equity or reserves 105 146 146
Impatrment losses on non-inancial assets 14 it} 0
Crodit impalement charme [T o1 TO7
Diepraciation and amortisation expense 1412 TEO 530
[increaso) [ decrease In other assets [sl} 424 411
Decrease in ather labdlitles {135} [182) (219}
Incredde / (decredse) in Income Lax payable Aol el (230
{Increase) in deterred tax assets |&65) [ara) [2zg)
Increase / (decrease) In deberred 1ax Babilities [z3} B o
Dyperaling cash Now ems nob inckuded in profit 4,517 [25,.395) {25 690)
Irwesting of financing cash flows included i profis
[Gain) on sale of controdled entities, before Income fax [1E] [2B1) [274)
[Gain] § lods on wale of associates and joind wentures, belore income Lax [32) .
(Cain] an sale af other debt and equity Instnuments [12) -
[Gain] § lous on wale of property, plant, squipment and other asets . | [1
Nat cash provided by / {used in) operating activities {5.156) {16 825)

2019 Annual Financial Repor 161
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Recenciliation of liabilities arizing from fnancing activities

Group Camgany
Donds, notes  Bonds, notes Bonds, notes  Bonds, notes
and and and and
subordinated suberdinated  Otherdebt  subordinated sbordinated Other debt
debt debt Essues debt debt Fasures
Atamortised At amorthed At amortised At amortised
At fair value cost cost At falr value cost cost
sm m m m $m sm
Balance at 1 October 2017 2,865 124,871 687 4,320 133 6187
Cash Mows
Prosgeeds From isswe 4,714 1915 - 550 35923
R payingrls iyl [18.314) [[31] {134) (16,E75) |aaj
Non-cash changes
Falr walue changes, Inc|uding Falr value
hedge adpusimens [266) [1.188) [57) [1,193)
Farebgn currency transkathon and other
fpusiminis 1,400 6925 1 166 5940 12
Balance at mkpurhhu 2018 13,580 140,222 BI5E 5485 136,110 6,158
Cash Thovads
Procests from issue 4,113 12,946 1,874 227 21,316 1,874
Repayments (3.732) [27.367) 759} 7o) [26.260) (793}
Hon-cash changes
Corverilan of eaméertible proferenos ihafed - . (750} (750}
Falr walue changes, including fair value
hedge adpustments g8 3131 = 570 .35 *
Foreign curnendy ranibabon and othir
wdjuistmisnts 957 4,226 (E1] 302 A28 {2}
Balance at 39 September 2019 5,998 143,258 6,482 GAl2 137,509 6,482

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Fosr the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash and lguid assets and amoants due feom
other banks (including reverse repurchase agreaments and short-tarm government securities) net of amounts due 1o other banks
that are readily convertible 1o known amounts of cash within three months.

Cash and eath equivalents a5 shown I the cash low satement 15 reconciled 1o the ralated iterms on the balance sheset as follows:

Croup Company

019 2018 200G 1018
Cash and cash equivalents $m sm im sm
Carsh and liquid assets 55 457 £, 188 B4 R11 Ly o b
Troasury and ather eligible bills Fa5 672 -
Due from other banks {exdluding mandatory depostts with supendsory central banks) 23,705 4,372 20,635 12,116
Tatal cash and cash equivalent sidets 70,957 75,31z I -T!.-#ﬂ 71,833
it =5 L
Due io ather banks (32,831) [37.2B6) {31,282} (35.865)
Total cash and cash equivalents 47,026 37,546 44,164 76,368

162 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Non-cash financing and investing activities

Group Campany
2019 2008 2009 2018
sm Sm sm 5m
New share Iosies o N
Diividend refmeestment plan 1,803 1,183 1,803 1,183
Conversion of convertible preference shares 750 750

The Croup offered a 1.5% discount on the Dividend Reinvestment Mans for dividends paid during the year ended 30 September
2019 For the year ended 30 September 2018, the Group did not offer a discount on the Dividend Refinvestment Plan for the
interim dividend.

On 20 March 2019, the Group completed the resale of all convertible preference shares (OPS) Bswed on 20 March 201310 a
nominated purchaser, in atcordance with the resale notice issued on 11 Februeary 2019. Following the resale, $750 millian of
PS5 were canverted into ordinary shares, and the remaining balance of approximately 5764 million of CPS was redeemed.

NOTE 37
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Accounting policy

A discontinued operatien Is a component of the Group that has been disposed of or 15 classified as held for sale and represents a
separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, and is part of a single coordinated plan to dispose of such a
line of business or area of operations. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the income statements
and statements of comprehensive income.

The results set out below represent the discontinued operations of the Group's life imsurance business and the UK Banking
operations related to the CYBG demerger which occurred in the 2016 financial vear. During the 2019 financial vear, a net loss of
5289 million was recognised in discontinued operations. This includes customer-related remediation relating to the insurance
business and additional costs associated with the insurance business sale. Refer to Note 29 Coantingent liabilittes and credit
commitments for further information.

Analysis of loss for the year from discontinued aperations

it ] 2018
Tatad discontinued operations 4m sm
Net :||'.I\1.:I.|FI:IIII [He inaurance business discontinusd operaian [m] {97
Net loss) from CYBG atscontinsed operation - (2591)
Net [loss) frem discontinued operations (285 [I5H)

2019 Annual Financlal Report 163
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 38
EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

On 14 Nowembes 2019, Dr Ken Henry reshgred 8 non-axecutive disector and Chairman af the Board. Mr Philip Chraniean
commenced as Chairman of the Board, effective 15 Novernber 2019 with his last day as interim Group CEOQ on 14 Nowember
2018 Mr Gary Lesnon, Graup CFO will be scting Growp CED frem 15 November 2010 1o 1 December 2019 whils cantinutng as
Group CFO,

©On 13 September 2010, NAB exercised its option to redeem the EUR750 milllon medium-term notes, The notes were repald a1 par
on 12 Novernber 2019,

Cther than the matters noted, thare are no items, transactions or avents of a material or unusual nature that have arlsen in the
interyal batween 30 Seplembar 2016 and the date of this report that, in the apinion of the directors, have significantly sMacted or
may slgnificantly altect the operations af the Group, the results of those operations or the state of affalrs of the Growp in future
yadrs,

164 Mational Australia Bank
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The directors of Mational Australia ank limited declare that:

{a} in the opinion of the diractors, the financial statemants and the notes therato as sat out on pages 73 to 164 and the
additional disclosures included fn the audited pages of the Remuneration repart, comply with Australian Accounting Standards
{including the Australian Accounting Interpreations], International Financlal Reporting Standards as stated in Note § Boses of
presentation ond measurement to the financal statements, and the Corporations Act 2001 [Cth);

(b} i the epinien of the directors, the financlal statements and notes theseto glve a true and falr view of the financial position of
NAB and the Croup as at 30 Seprember 2019, and af the performance of NAS and the Group for the year ended 30 Seplember
J019;

[c} in the opinien of the directors, at the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds to believe that HAB will be akle 1o
pay its debts as and when they become due and payable; and

{d) the directors have been given the declarations required by section 2954 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).
Dated this 15th day of Nowember 2019 and signed In accordance with a resolution of the directors.

Philip Chronican
Chalrman

2015 Annual Financlal Repars 165
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2014 2037 12 31 15.315 15.315

2038 15 15

2013 2037 12 31
2.1
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2001

2001
(Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board) APES
110 (Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants)
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of National Australia Bank
Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Report of National Australia Bank Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries

(collectively the Group), which comprises:

s the Group consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 30 September 2019;

s/ the Group consolidated and Company income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements
of changes in equity and cash flow statements for the year then ended;

sl notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and

:al the Directors’ declaration.

In our opinion the accompanying Financial Report is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position as at 30 September 2019 and of
their financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
Report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the Financial Report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Report as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. The key
audit matters identified below, unless otherwise stated, relate to both the Company and the Group.
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We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the
basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Financial Report.

Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Provision for credit impairment

As described in Notes 17 Provision for credit impairment Our audit procedures included the following:
on loans at amortised cost and 19 Financial risk

management, the provision for credit impairment is We assessed:
determined in accordance with Australian Accounting :al the alignment of the Group’s expected credit loss
Standard — AASB 9 Financial Instruments (AASB 9). model and its underlying methodology with the

requirements of AASB 9;
This was a key audit matter due to the size and timing of [ the approach determined by the Group for the

the recognition of the provision, and the degree of incorporation of forward-looking macroeconomic

judgement and estimation uncertainty associated with factors;

the calculations. i4  the effectiveness of relevant controls relating to the:

ix capture of data used to determine the provision

Key areas of judgement included: for credit impairment, including transactional

;2 the application of the impairment requirements data captured at loan origination, ongoing
under AASB 9 within the Group’s expected credit internal credit quality assessments, storage of
loss methodology; data in data warehouses and interfaces to the

ii the identification of exposures with a significant expected credit loss model; and
deterioration in credit quality; ix expected credit loss model, including

;a1 assumptions used in the expected credit loss model functionality, ongoing monitoring/validation and
(for exposures assessed on an individual or model governance.

collective basis); and
52 the incorporation of forward-looking information to We examined a sample of exposures assessed on an

reflect current or future external factors (e.g. individual basis and evaluated the:
unemployment rates, interest rates, gross domestic [tz timely identification of exposures with a significant
product growth rates, property-price indices). deterioration in credit quality; and

25

il expected loss calculation for these exposures.

We assessed the significant modelling assumptions for
exposures evaluated on a collective basis and overlays,
with a focus on the:

25

i4  basis for and data used to determine overlays; and

Al sensitivity of the collective provisions to changes in
modelling assumptions.

We considered the processes used to identify, assess
and manage climate-related risks associated with the
Group’s loan portfolio.

We considered the adequacy and appropriateness of
the disclosures related to credit impairment within the
Financial Report.

We involved our Actuarial and IT specialists in the
performance of these procedures where their specific
expertise was required.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Customer-related remediation provisions

As detailed in Notes 24 Provisions and 29 Contingent
liabilities and credit commitments, the Group is exposed to
regulatory activity, compliance investigations and
associated proceedings in various jurisdictions (primarily
in Australia). In this context, the Group recorded
provisions for customer-related remediation programs
and regulatory activity.

This was a key audit matter due to the significant
judgement required to determine a reliable estimate of
the provision.

Key areas of judgement included the:

ix decision to recognise a provision, including whether
sufficient information existed to allow a provision to
be reliably measured,;

§a assumptions used to estimate the customer-related
remediation payments, including refund rates and
average compensation amounts; and

izl costs required to complete the remediation
programs.

Our audit procedures included the following:

We developed an understanding of potential regulatory
and customer-related remediation obligations through
our industry experience, and discussions with
management and Directors, review of Board and
committee minutes and correspondence with regulators.

We assessed and tested key assumptions used to
estimate the customer-related remediation payments,
including a consideration of industry and historical
trends.

We evaluated the adequacy of the costs recognised with
reference to the status of each program and costs
incurred to date.

For those matters where the Group determined that a
sufficiently reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made and for which no provisions
have been recognised, we considered all available
information to assess the appropriateness of this
conclusion as contingent liabilities.

We considered the adequacy and appropriateness of the
disclosures within the Financial Report related to
regulatory and customer-related remediation risk and
provisions.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Information Technology (IT) systems and controls over financial reporting

A significant part of the Group’s financial reporting
process is primarily reliant on IT systems with
automated processes and controls relating to the
capture, storage and extraction of information.

A fundamental component of IT controls is ensuring that
risks relating to inappropriate user access unauthorised
program changes and IT operating protocols are
addressed.

We focused our audit procedures on those IT systems
and controls that are significant to the Group’s financial
reporting process.

As audit procedures over IT systems and controls
require specific expertise, we involved our IT specialists.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the Group’s IT controls, including those
related to user access, change management and data
integrity.

Where we identified design and/or operating
deficiencies in the IT control environment, our
procedures included the following:

ixl  We extended our testing to validate the integrity
and reliability of the associated systems, data and
reporting as it relates to financial reporting.

:al  Where automated procedures were supported by
systems with identified deficiencies, we extended
our procedures to test alternative controls.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

NAB Wealth classification and carrying value

Group and Company:

On 3 May 2018, NAB announced to the market the
intention to pursue a divestment of the Advice, Platform
& Superannuation and Asset Management businesses
(Wealth Business). As at 30 September 2019, this
project had not sufficiently progressed to trigger the
application of Australian Accounting Standard — AASB 5
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations (AASB 5).

Company only:

In addition, in relation to the Company only, as detailed
in Note 5 Operating expenses, the Company recognised
an impairment of its investment in National Wealth
Management Holdings Limited (NWMH), which is the
holding company for the Company’s Wealth Business.
The impairment amount was calculated by comparing
the carrying value of the Company’s investment in
NWMH with its recoverable amount as at 30 September
2019.

The recoverable amount was determined using a value
in use calculation. This calculation incorporated a range
of assumptions, including:

future cash flows;

i discount rate; and

terminal growth rate.

This was a key audit matter due to the degree of
judgement involved in the held-for-sale determination
and the degree of estimation uncertainty associated with
the assumptions applied in the impairment assessment.

Our audit procedures included the following:

We gained an understanding of the status of the
divestment project through discussions with
management and Directors, and review of Board and
committee minutes and papers.

We assessed the progress of the planned divestment of
the Wealth Business against the requirements of AASB
5 to determine whether the application of AASB 5 was
triggered as at 30 September 2019.

We assessed whether the methodology used by the
Company for the impairment assessment of NWMH was
in line with the requirements of Australian Accounting
Standards.

We agreed the forecast cash flows to the most recent
Board or management-approved cash flow forecasts
and assessed the accuracy of the Company’s previous
forecasts by performing a comparison of historical
forecasts to actual results.

We involved our valuation specialists to assess the key
assumptions, including the discount rate, terminal
growth rate and growth assumptions, used in the
impairment assessment with reference to comparable
companies and to test the mathematical accuracy of the
impairment models.

We evaluated the adequacy of impairment that was
recognised during the financial year.

We benchmarked the implied valuations to comparable
company valuation multiples.
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Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Company’s Annual Financial Report for the year ended 30 September 2019, but does not include the Financial
Report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance
opinion.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Financial Report.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i2 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s or the Group’s internal control.

:a  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Directors.

:a Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s or Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company or the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

s/ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

s/ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Financial Report. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the Financial Report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 43 to 71 of the Report of the Directors for the year
ended 30 September 2019.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of National Australia Bank Limited for the year ended 30 September 2019
complies with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities
The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remune-ration Report in

accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Sarah Lowe
Partner
Melbourne

15 November 2019
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